FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 10/15/24 at 5:30 PM*
3rd Floor Chambers, County Building, 1504 34 Avenue, Rock Island, IL 61201

i Call Forest
. Roll Calk Preserve
District
Il. Presentation: Amy Behning, MindFire Communication Rock Island County, Illinois

lll. Old Business: Commission minutes September 17, 2024 pg 2
Closed session minutes September 17, 2024

IV. Public comment:

V. President’s Comments

VI. Claims: **

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $113,322.80 pg 24 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $199,024.85 pg 36
Liability Fund claims @ $92.50 pg 53 Audit Fund claims @ $23,132.00 pg 54
Marvin Martin Fund claims @ $3,550.65 pg 55 Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $17,192.15 pg 56

Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $356,314.95
VII. Transfers
Consider FY 24 and FY25 Transfers of appropriations from September board** pg 57

VIII. Resolutions
Consider a resolution regarding FY 25 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations** pg 59
Consider a resolution regarding FY 24 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriations** pg 60

IX. Ordinance
X. OtherNew Business:
Xl. Comments from Commissioners

Xll. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report** pg 61 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report** pg 74

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 77 Todd Collins pg 83 & Jay Verstraete pg 84 — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report** pg 86 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 87

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report** pg 89 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 99

XIV. The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel
for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for the public body to
determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary
schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether
a particular parcel should be acquired.

Recess

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3 Ave, Rock Island, Illinois 61201
on Tuesday, November 19 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.

*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board

**|tems in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org
CS - Posted 10/11/2024

001


http://www.ricfpd.org/

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
SEPTEMBER 17, 2024 — 6:08PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON - PRESIDING

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-
Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL PRESENT 14

D. Adams, T. Foster, C. Layer, B. Perkins, B. Vyncke
TOTAL ABSENT 5

Madam Clerk Kinney stated, “We have a quorum.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you, friends, for being with us tonight. | will have
to suspend the agenda, as our speaker Nina Struss, Prairie Rivers Network River
Health & Resiliency Organizer is making her way here as we speak.

Commissioner McNeil moved to approve the August 20, 2024, Commission Minutes,
as presented. Commissioner L. Moreno seconded.

A voice vote was taken.
Motion carried.
PUBLIC COMMENTS - (NONE) (Three calls were made.)

PRESIDENTS COMMENTS:

President Swanson stated, “Just a few items under the President’s Comments. As
we expected, camping has started to slow down a little bit, however, there are lots
of people still coming out and enjoying the preserves. If you look at some of the
results of the month...you know last month, we celebrated Loud Thunder first hitting
$30,000.00 for the first fime...it was the best August on record. So, again, kudos to
you as Commissioners for your foresight in making the investments that made
possible this exemplary performance figures we are seeing from the preserves and
staff of the District. That said...we are going to dive into the agenda and break for
our speaker when she's able to arrive.”

Commissioner Mielke moved to approve the Fiscal Year 2024 Forest Preserve

Treasurer's Disbursements in the amount of $30,971.78 as presented. Commissioner
McNeil seconded.

002



A roll call vote was taken.

R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-
Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 14

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Simmer moved to approve the Fiscal Year 2025 Forest Preserve
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements in the amount of $290,553.46 as presented.
Commissioner Enburg seconded.

Commissioner Moreno-Baker moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioners Mielke and L. Moreno seconded.

R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-
Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 14

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Sowards moved to waive the reading and approve the FY 2024
Transfers of Appropriation, as set forth in your packet. Commissioner L. Moreno
seconded.”

Commissioner Simmer moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Burns seconded.

R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-
Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 14

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

President Swanson asked, “Mr. Cravere Do you happen to have your cell phone
with you?”

Mr. Craver answered, "Yes.”

President Swanson added, “Apparently, our speaker has misplaced the email that
| sent her about this.” (Chuckles) “If | could give you her number, so | can continue
to conduct the meeting...uh, could you fext her or maybe call her¢ Oh, wait a

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2024 PAGE 2

003



minute, she is here...she’s let's see...through security and heading upstairs, okay.
Thank you. Alright.”

Commissioner Morthland moved to waive the reading and approve the Resolution
regarding FY24 Liability Fund Additional Appropriations as set forth in your packet,
as presented. Commissioner L. Moreno seconded.

(Note** The Resolution is in .pdf format and begins on the next page)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2024 PAGE 3

004



RESOLUTION
Re: FY 24 Liability Fund Additional Appropriations

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve Liability Fund #133 for
the necessary expenses incurred for the 2024 Fiscal Year, and
WHEREAS, additional funds are required for unemployment payments, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds in the Forest Preserve
Liability Fund #133, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock
Island County, Rock island, lilinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $8,540.08 be transferred from unappropriated funds
in the Forest Preserve Liability Fund #133 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$8,540.08 133-32 636.00 Insurance

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island
County, lllinois, this 171" day of September, 2024.

-

)
// G T 2 A,
Kai SwWanson, President Kareh Kinney,"SeC'ret%\M

Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2024 PAGE 4

005



Commissioner Dewith moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Simmer seconded.

R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-

Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 14

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner McNeil moved to waive the reading and approve the Resolution
regarding FY25 Appropriation Amendments to the General Fund of the District,
FY25 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations. Commissioners L.
Moreno and Sowards seconded.

(Note** The Resolutions are in .pdf format and begin on the next page)

RocK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2024 PAGE 5

006



RESOLUTION
RE: General Fund FY 25 Appropriation Amendments

WHEREAS, the lllinois Department of Revenue estimates Personal
Property Replacement Tax distributions will be less than initially adopted, and

WHEREAS, the FY 25 appropriation was adopted in the amount of
$455,000 and Department of Revenue estimates distributions in the amount of
$288,510, and

WHEREAS, to maintain a balanced budget, expenditures throughout the
General Fund shall be decreased and service fees shall be increased in calendar
year 2025 for camping and golf, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois. as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Revenues in the amount of $166,490.00 shall be decreased
in the Forest Preserve General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT
$166,490.00

APPROPRIATION
130-32-10 335.15

DESCRIPTION
Personal Property Replacement Tax

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $125,000.00 shall be increased
in the Forest Preserve General Fund #130 to the following:;

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$100,000.00 130-32-92 347.03 Indian Bluff Golf Fees

$10,000.00 130-32-10 361.10 Investment Earnings

$5,000.00 130-32-90 347.00 Iliniwek Fees

$5,000.00 130-32-91 347.00 Loud Thunder Fees

$5,000.00 130-32-92 362.57 Concessions

Section4.  Expenditures in the amount of $41,490.00 shall be
decreased in the Forest preserve General Fund #130 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$5,000.00 130-32-10 411.00 Salaries & Wages

$5,000.00 130-32-92 411.00 Salaries & Wages

$11,490.00 130-32-90 411.00 Salaries & Wages

$5,000.00 130-32-90 413.00 Employee Health Benefit

$10,000.00 130-32-91 411.00 Salaries & Wages

$5,000.00 130-32-91 413.00 Employee Health Benefit

SECTION 5. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE

09-17-2024 PAGE 6

007



o

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
island County, Illinois, this 17t day of September, 2024.

i/ —

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission

inney, Secrétary
Forest Preserve Commission

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2024 PAGE 7

008



RESOLUTION
FY 2025 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was granted funds from Rock
Island County for improvements at Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, design and engineering for the improvement projects has
been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $75,524.99 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$75,524.99 131-32-35 767 ARPA24-60 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $75,524.99 shall be increased from
grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$75,524.99 131-32-35 331.10ARPAZ24-00 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 17t day of September, 2024.

KAi Swanson President Karen F{mney, Secretary/
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commissi

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2024 PAGE 8

009



1.

(9al).

Commissioner Burns moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Simmer seconded.

R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-
Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 14

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Mielke moved to approve the low bid for a Wiedenmann Terra
Spike GX18 (aerator) in the amount of $42,500.00 from Van Wall Equipment, as
presented. Commissioner Sowards seconded.

Commissioner Mielke moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
McNeil seconded.

R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-
Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 14

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.
Commissioner Burns stated, “"We skipped the FY24 Liability Fund Resolution.”

President Swanson reiterated, “Oh, the FY24 Liability Fund. Thank you, Mr. Burns. It
takes a village to keep me on track, props to Mr. Burns.”

Commissioner Burns moved to approve the FY24 Liability Fund Resolution, as
presented. Ms. Enburg seconded.

(See Line ltem 9)

Commissioner Brunk moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Sowards seconded.

R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-
Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 14

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2024 PAGE 9

010



12.

President Swanson stated, “Again, thank you, Mr. Burns.”

(NOTE** It was actually the FY25 Transfers of Appropriation on the Agenda that was
inadvertently missed and therefore, no action was taken and will be presented at
the next meeting in October for approval. The FY24 Liability Fund Resolution was
approved in Line ltem 9 of these minutes.)

President Swanson stated, “At this time, we are joined by Ms. Castro. And if she is
so willing, she has an update on the Quad Cities Power Station Real Property Tax
Assessments Setflement. Ms. Castro, this is the Tax Assessment Settlement
Agreement and the floor is yours. Thank you for being with us.”

Ms. Castro stated, “Thank you. | was not present at last month's meeting for the
Forest Preserve District, but | believe that the Quad City Power Plant Agreement
that contained the agreed upon figures for the six-year agreement...the rates
were presented to this committee for approval. Correct me if | am wrong about
that. | know that they were presented to the County Board...so, | may be getting
the two a little bit confused.”

President Swanson stated, I think the Commission has been at least for the
Executive meeting...Mr. Craver, did we talk about this in the full Commission2”

Mr. Craver answered, “Yeah, the presentation was done at the county meeting by
the attforney from Robbins & Schwartz.”

Ms. Castro stated, "Okay.”
Mr. Craver added, “It was then approved by a vote by both bodies.”

Ms. Castro stated, “Okay. So, the overall numbers were presented to you in terms
of what the Nuclear Power Plant has agreed to in terms of taxation...Assessed
values for all the parties. What was not included in that agreement was what is
called Exhibit C. And that Exhibit lays out the tax rates for each of the ten districts
that are going to benefit from this agreement. In the prior 2016 agreement, the
parties used the 2016 tax rate. And so, with this agreement, the understanding...|
think amongst all the taxing bodies impacted was that we were going to proceed
with the 2023 tax rates in place. Now, the thing that has...um, Blackhawk College
has a difference of opinion with regard to that. The college has passed an
additional tax rate that is going to fall in place beginning with 2024. And,
Blackhawk College would like that included in this figure...in this allocation. So,
what the other taxing bodies have to determine is whether they are in agreement
to that...um, Blackhawk has a couple of proposals in terms of how to change that
allocation so that their new additional tax rate is included in this. Basically,
Blackhawk is looking for an additional end result over the term of the agreement is
that Blackhawk will an additional $1 million dollars. And so, now we have to figure

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2024 PaAGE 10

011



out how that is going to impact the rest of the bodies. Either everyone can be
impacted and buy a reduction in what they are going to receive in their allocation
or a few taxing bodies may agree...um, there was a conference call on Friday,
last week, where the Cordova Library District was not on board with Blackhawk's
proposal. We have another conference, zoom conference call this Friday to
further discuss the positions of the taxing bodies. | don't know what this will do. |
should...in terms of different allocations...Blackhawk College has indicated that
they are willing 1o explore legal options with regard to the taxing bodies options
are. Exelon is out of the equation because they have agreed to these dollars,
right? So, their position is not going to change. It is just the allocation amongst
those taxing bodies that are going to be impacted. So, um...ya know...think
about that and what position the Forest Preserve wants to take. They are allowed
to make that same assessment...do you fight, do you agree to a reduction,
um...do a handful, perhaps? And, | don't know yet whether other taxing bodies
are willing to take a decrease their proportionate share of those dollars available
to us. I don't know the answer to that and so, | just wanted to put that in your
mind. The only thing to consider is, the Assessor...um, ya know...this will delay
Assessments and her obligations with the State, | believe. There isn't a...all taxing
bodies have the ability to object to this. So, we have to notify, publish it...it's going
to delay our tax process in assessment in public publication of the rates. This also
has to be approved by the courts, assuming we have an agreement on this from
all of the parties. It could result in a few snags, but the attorneys that represent the
school district, the Erie School District...um, | am certain are, well...they are
preparing a game plan. | don't know what that is though tonight.”

President Swanson asked, “Are you okay with questions?g”
Ms. Castro answered, “Yes...absolutely.”
Commissioner L. Moreno was recognized.

Mr. L. Moreno asked, *Ms. Castro, do you know if they had for some reason, were
they excluded from prior conversations for some reason...and if so, why now? |
would also ask this of their attorney at the time.”

Ms. Castro answered, “You know, the way this agreement was negotiated was
done differently than years prior. It's my understanding that Blackhawk has been
in communications with the school district attorneys about requesting...making
user request fo have this new levy included. You know...um, | take them at their
word. Um...you know, | think they'll...yes, my feeling is that those conversations
have been had. | don't know what happened with them. | don't know why they
weren't considered. | believe it's because of the way the agreement was
negotiated the last time, but | don't have any basis for that. That's my
understanding that they...that Blackhawk has made their concerns known to the
Robbins Schwartz attorneys.”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2024 PAGE 11

012



Mr. L. Moreno stated, “Thank you."
President Swanson asked, “Oh...do you have another comment?2”

Mr. L. Moreno stated, "It's something | would like to talk to Richard is, what's
happened at Blackhawk is the guy that was present last year isn't there...so, the
old President and an old Administration...and now, you have a new President
come in and wants to change it. | don’t get that.”

President Swanson stated, "I think it's, obviously, going to be beneficial...I'll get to
you in just one second Dr. Simmer...1o, if we can, have the Commission on the
same wavelength as the County Board when that decision time comes. And, just
a thought on that. Dr. Simmer, please.”

Commissioner Simmer was recognized.
Mr. Simmer asked, “This Schedule C...that's not been presented last month2”
Ms. Castro answered, "Correct.”

Mr. Simmer asked, "So, does that...are we able to vote when we are not totally up-
to-date with all the informatione”

Ms. Castro answered, "No. It does not because the purpose | am bringing that to
the Boards attention at that point in time is to make you aware of what Exelon
was...the numbers that they were agreeing to, the overall numbers, righte
Because, if you recall...the 2000 agreement, it started with 2016; was a high dollar
amount and then it decreased over the remaining years. This agreement does the
opposite. This agreement starts at $16 million and it goes up from there; which |
think is beneficial fo everyone and | think that's how it should be. Um...that being
said, ya know um, what each perspective taxing body sees, again...it was based
on the tax rates in place at the time in the year that the agreement was
renegotiated. And so, again, that's how it was done in 2016 and | believe
everybody's assumption was that the same thing was going to happen this year,
but for Blackhawk making this request. They have a planned levy that is beginning
with the tax year 2024. Ya know...other taxing bodies, again, could also raise the
same issue. What if we have a plan likely during the term of this agreement? Why
shouldn’t we factor that into account and thereby get a bigger piece of the pie, if
you will. And so, ya know...that's the issue that we are having...it's amongst the
taxing bodies and has nothing fo do with Exelon’s agreed amounts.”

Mr. Simmer asked, “Most have seen before, is it likely that its disbursed out
(inaudible) where they bail out...but um, ya know...is this one of those votes where
all groups are in or out or if one objects to ¢

Rock IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2024 PAGE 12

013



Ms. Castro answered, "I don't think so because there may be some taxing bodies
that are fine with Blackhawk College, ya know, including the 2024 levy into their
assessment and thereby...their reduction, ya know...their portion being reduced
by whatever proportion. Blackhawk is presentative on those things, either
everybody's share gets reduced...um, ya know, | found one thing interesting
where | noted in one of their proposals, they showed that the county was taking
the brunt of it.”

Mr. Simmer stated, “Yeah? | don't.”

Ms. Castro added, “Right. | mean, that is one of their choices.”
Mr. Simmer stated, I suggest they have a bake sale.”

(Group laughter)

President Swanson stated, “Just to clarify, and please correct me if | am
wrong...what we are talking about here is...is still more than what we would have
gotten prior to this negofiation. It's just less than we thought we were getting a
month ago. And, if that's correct, | wonder if...and | always refer to you, Ms.
Castro because you are the negotiator on our behalf, maybe if the Blackhawk
College District wants fo go up to here (holds hand high) and we have to come
down (lowers hand)...maybe we can scale back and not get what they thought
they were going to get and then us, so that we all get a little bit of the pain rather
than Blackhawk being the sole body that gets 100% of its wishes and everybody
else takes it on the chin. | don't know if that negotiable or not.”

Ms. Castro answered, “Well Biackhawk in an email has basically, said ya
know...that therefore, he doesn’t believe, Mr. Frommel, doesn’t believe that his
Board will support that.”

President Swanson asked, “Is there any action that you need from us this
evening?”

Ms. Castro answered, “It would be helpful to know what direction you want,
whether you want to proceed in or you want to agree to Blackhawk's whatever,
you know whatever District strategy you wish...um, and however you want me to
communicate that to me is fine, but some direction would be helpful, even
perhaps informally.”

Commissioner L. Moreno was recognized.

Mr. L. Moreno asked, "Mr. Rothsberger has been doing this for seven or eight years,
so it's surprising he is waiting unfil this moment to bring up an objection. Again, my

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2024 PAGE 13

014



concern is that all of the other parties have done their due diligence...and now,
this new President is doing something different and now he wants us and
everybody else fo give him what he wants. That's my concern.”

Ms. Castro answered, “In the email, Mr. Frommel indicates that he's been
communicating since at least August of this year. And, | think that's probably fair
because those numbers...the final numbers were presented to everybody.
Exelon's final numbers were presented to everybody around that time to the rest of
the taxing bodies. So, again, there will be another zoom on Friday, so we will be
able to know whatever the direction the County and/or the Forest Preserve wishes
to go. | can’'t make those decisions for you.”

Mr. Simmer. “Sure...sure, right.”
Commissioner Morthland was recognized.

Mr. Morthland asked, “Just very quickly, | would, as someone else who has had
deep understanding to the workings of Blackhawk College, | would echo Dr.
Moreno.”

President Swanson asked, “Mr. Craver, if you wouldn’t mind...if you've got some
input on this¢ | am always a little bit leery about having up to 19 people play
quarterback. We've got a very good coach working here in the room. Mr.
Craver, any thoughts you would like to carry or that you would like to share with
use”

Mr. Craver answered, "I did share that email with the Board where you could
break down and see what the facts of the current agreement are and what
Blackhawk College is proposing. | believe Ms. Castro and | have attended all the
meetings that the school district asked us to and, in that email, like 1 said, stated we
were initially contacted back in August, | believe, of 2022. | would think that
Blackhawk College had some kind of knowledge or intention of going out for this
Bond Issue. And, it was kind of a shock to...on the zoom call, | think it is fair to say
that many of us were shocked that those folks were trying to change the terms of
the agreement. There was never...well, Mr. Frommel may have approached the
school district and the atforneys back in August, but there was no mention of the
intention of the college going out for a Bond Issue and ensuring that portion other
levies were doing their due diligence to see what the other taxing bodies have
done. | think that it was an assumption by all the taxing bodies would proceed
with this agreement and their portions would be set based on what their levies
were in 2023. 1 think once those numbers came out, and while they issued the
Bond Issue and did file it with the County Clerk, as they are required by law
probably to do so...the time to take a look at what their projected tax levy would
have been...would have been last year. They should have levied for those dollars
appropriately or checked with the Assessor’s Office to see what the other taxing

RocCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2024 PaAGE 14

015



bodies were doing to ensure they were capturing the revenue that they were
supposedly going to be depending on. That's my opinion.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you, Mr. Craver. A possible solution here...| don't
know that we need an actual vote, and | am also going to be looking at Ms.
Castro fo see if this is doable...that is, if the Commission is okay with empowering
the President and the District Director in consultation with the County Board
Chairman and county staff to be in communication with Ms. Castro...because,
obviously, this is a rapidly developing situation | think is changing as we speak.
Uh...if you would be okay with that2 If there is anything of any hugely substantial
to communicate, we will do that immediately, but because we've got a time
stamp on this thing in terms of preparation of assessments and revenues and
budgets and everything else...would that be an acceptable course forward?2 I'm
looking for a consensus...and | am gonna hear from Mr. Morthland.”

Commissioner Morthland was recognized.

Mr. Morthland stated, “Thank you, Mr. President. Isn't a new conversation a new
negotiation and wouldn't we have to authorize that through closed sessiong”

President Swanson stated, “If that's the result, | don’t know it has to be in closed
session. But, | mean...if that is the result of the conversation. | am just saying, for
right now because the situation is so dynamic, uh...I think Mr. Brunk, myself, Mr.
Grafton, Mr. Craver would be in close communication with Ms. Castro and then
ask and see if we would need a new agreement, righte It could be, right2 | know
we got stuck with what we had before...| saw Mr. Brunk and Dr. Simmer."”

Commissioner Brunk was recognized.

Mr. Brunk stated, “Thank you. Ms. Castro, your comments a few minutes ago as far
as what Dr. Simmer inquired about whether or not this would require a new vote
from the Board...err, the Commission, | am sorry. That agreement, basically, as |
recall had the amount that Constellation would pay in total, correcte™

Ms. Castro-answered, “That's correct.”
Mr. Brunk stated, “I don’t believe there was any agreement beyond that, correcte”

Ms. Castro answered, “Correct. Thatis correct. The allocation of the taxing bodies
was not included that Exhibit C that was presented last month to the County
Board.”

Mr. Brunk stated, “Okay. So, either direction that the Commission or the county
goes with this wouldn’t necessarily...wouldn't need a vote on a new agreement or
are you...¢"

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2024 PAGE 15

016



Ms. Castro answered, "l don’t believe it would...not at this point in time. | will know
more on Friday. | think your proposed resolution in terms of how to address these
issues would be appropriate at this time. At this point, ya know...| would hope that
we could along with the other taxing bodies, come to some agreement. Perhaps
there are some recommendations there will be as we talk on Friday. Maybe things
will resolve, maybe not. Maybe there are other solutions that other taxing bodies
are contemplating that we are just not aware of. So, that's my hope that we are
able to overcome this issue, but if not...then, if we hit a brick wall, | will certainly
come back and inform everybody and we will see what...we'll see how
Blackhawk responds to whatever the other taxing bodies positions are and then
that would probably further require a more in depth conversation, if there is
some...what | would call real threat litigation from Blackhawk.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you first, Dr. Simmer. Oh, yeah...please.”

Mr. Brunk stated, “Thank you, Ms. Castro. | was going to say just for clarification
with the numbers...if | remember the number correctly for Rock Island County, we
could be getting approximately $30,000 annually, give or take...l was speaking
with President Swanson for a little bit earlier about the conversations | have had
over the last couple of days with some people regarding this matter to fry and
assess what is fully going on and what the thought processes are that are out
there.”

President Swanson recognized Dr. Simmer and then Mr. McNeil.”

Mr. Simmer asked, “I did... [f uh... How many different taxing districts are there in
totale Was it six or sevene”

Ms. Castro answered, “There are a total of ten. So, with Rock Island County...there
are nine others.”

Mr. Simmer asked, “So, if we pass it by one vote, Blackhawk gets their way?”
Ms. Castro asked, “Pardone”
Mr. Simmer reiterated, “If it passes by one vote, Blackhawk gets what they wante”

Ms. Castro answered, “Well no...all of the individual taxing bodies impacted would
have to...l believe would have to agree to the plan.”

Mr. Simmer stated, “Okay.”

Ms. Castro added, “It's not... Because we are all independent. So, no...all of us
would have to agree. | suppose if...you know, a taxing body decided to give up

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2024 PAGE 16

017



enough of the share to where it equates to the number that Blackhawk wanfs, you
know...then, nobody else would be impacted. | don't know that...| have not
done that or looked at that. I don't know if that's the right possibility, it might
be...but um, you know if maybe if the school district...let’s just for simplicity sake
decides to say, okay Blackhawk...we don’t want to hold up the agreement, we'll
agree to your figure and give up our percentage so that nobody else has to worry
about it, righte That's...”

Mr. Simmer stated, “Right...well, Rich has been deeply involved with that and Dr.
Moreno has been involved in this stuff. And | think that it's been a year ago they
should have been planning and doing their due diligence on their part. And,
planning on their part was poor. And, | think that poor planning on their part
doesn't constitfute the dynamic change for us now. | am not for that. | think that's
crazy. They are better than that.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you, Dr. Simmer. Mr. McNeil.”
Commissioner McNeil was recognized.

Mr. McNeil stated, "Just a quick question. | am just curious...how often this
happense Is there any precedent from any taxing bodies from around the state
you can learn about? This seems unusual.”

Ms. Castro answered, "I don't know the answer to that because | don't know.”
Mr. McNeal stated, “Okay.”

Ms. Castro added, ¥l don't do enough of this. It's a good question and | will ask of
it...ask the attorneys on Friday.”

Mr. McNeil stated, “Okay, thank you.”

President Swanson states, “Thank you all, again, just looking for an unformall
resolution. | don’t know that we need that, at this point. Is there a general
consensus that this pian of Mr. Brunk, Mr. Craver, Mr. Grafton, myself in the county
and the Forest Preserve work with Ms. Castro for the next couple of days and see
what happense [s everyone okay with that2 Right now, we are talking about the
Commission's perspective. Not seeing any objection to that, that's what we'll try
to do and Ms. Castro, if you have a moment before we wrap up...l want to make
sure we are on the same page about Friday.”

Ms. Castro answered, “Certainly.”

President Swanson stated, "Okay. Thank you. Is there anything else on this matter?
Well, thank you very much for spending the time to shed some light on this

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2024 PAGE 17

018



because it has been hard to follow it all through all of this. So, thank you...l
appreciate that. Now, friends...in a moment we are going to ask for a motion to
go info a closed session, but | am so grateful that Ms. Struss is here. And, | am sorry
about the crossed wires, but we are grateful she's here. Nina Struss represents the
Prairie Rivers Network River Health & Resiliency Organization. And, did you have a
handout you wanted to share?2”

Ms. Struss stated, "'l do.”

President Swanson stated, “l would suggest that maybe Mr. Craver could help out
with that and we'll get you started at the microphone as soon as you are ready.
Ms. Struss, the floor is yours.”

Ms. Struss stated, “Thank you.”

President Swanson stated, "Good evening.”

Ms. Struss stated, “I am from the Resiliency Organizer for the Prairie Rivers Network.
And, if you haven't heard of us before, it's not surprising. | didn't know about
Prairie Rivers Network unfil | started working for this organization a little over a year
ago. We are an environmental non-for-profit based out of Champaign, but we do
work around the entire State of lllinois. And, of course, with my position here in the
Quad Cities, we are kind of crossing those state lines as well...working within the bi-
state region. And, my primary responsibility this last year has been working on a
climate assessment for the Quad Cities in collaboration with the US National
Wildlife Federation and the University of lllinois Discovery Partners Institute. This
assessment was released in April of this year. This is a one-page flyer of some of
the higher-level findings on this assessment as well as the QR Codes; which you will
find the full assessment online. | do also have some printed copies with me here
today, if anybody is interested. But basically, what this report initially did was, we
went to community stake holders here in the Quad Cities to gather their input into
what they thought would be the biggest climate risks here across the Quad Cities
through the end of the century. And so, it is no surprise that flooding...both river
flooding and flash flooding were big concerns of the community members, as well
as increasing weather events like extreme heat, as well as other extreme weather
events. And utilizing that information, we worked with the Discovery Partners
Institute to be able to develop...well, they did the work of developing some
climate models for the Quad Cities. In our assessment, we have three different
time lines for each of these models that you can see if you look atf our risk time line
for early century, mid-century and end of the century. And what those climate
models have, show the possibility that flooding as we know it here in the Quad
Cities could potentially change. Not only seeing more frequent floods, but more
damaging floods as well. Also, to notfe...that the flooding may not always come
from the main stems of the Mississippi and the Rock Rivers. We are seeing more
instances of flooding from extreme precipitation from extreme weather events.
And so, additionally, we also took a look at extreme heat and how that could

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2024 PAGE 18

019



potentially change. And, some of that data is on the back of this handout as well.
But, one of the alarming statistics that we saw was that right now, the average
hottest experiences are about two days above 95 degrees for our summers and by
the end of the century, we could see up to about two months' worth of
temperatures above 95 degrees. And so, utilizing this information that we had, we
continue fo go back to the community and make sure we were ground fruthing
our findings to make sure we weren't missing anything, finding gaps and looking
for good information. Additionally, too, what we found was The Discover Institute
saw within these climate models is...that they also took a look at what nature-
based solutions could to do help to decrease our risk. So, if you are not familiar
with what nature-based solutions are...because | had no ideaq, that is we are
looking at mechanisms that help control those extreme weather events like river
flooding or extreme heat. So, things like trees...planting more trees, obviously, as
well as concert and conservation practices from a farming perspective and as
wide...err, large as weapons like making a marsh to help provide those larger
nature benefits to even the smallest things like green roofs, permeable pavements
and even rain gardens to help soak in that extra water. So, within our assessment,
we do have those same flood models that we had previously. But, you will see a
before and an after of nature being able to be limited by nature-based solutions.
What the assessment found is that with the limitations of these nature-based
solutions, on soaking up that excess water...we found, you could see a reduction
in those flood risks and the flood risks here in the Quad Cities. So, part of my
job...through the release of this assessment was fo continue to go to the people
we had initially talked with as well as engage new groups and new stakeholders
also, making sure that they understood these findings we weren't missing, but
additionally, to ask what do you think it takes in order to have nature-based
solutions included in these conversations. And, with all of our conversations, we
confinue fo develop here in the Quad Cities. We are never going to stop
developing. So, funding, of course, was a really big concern and also a hurdle in
order to be able to move nature-based solutions forward and getting the process
started. Research also came up; which is extremely important, trying to find ways
to quantify those results...how do we prove that planting more trees will decrease
the heat every year. And, then education too. So, providing education
components to people who are in important decision-making positions but also to
those who are our youth to make sure they understand why it's important to be
looking at these moving forward. And so, since the release, I've been doing a lot
of that part...a lot of those education conversations. And, | really think it's
important to mention that this is not a presumptive plan. We do provide ideas and
inspiration for potential opportunities like bringing in the free’s solution in the report
and fthose from the community members. But, really what this fool is...it's a hope
to be utilized as a tool to start conversations around ways that we can rethink the
way that we build here in the Quad Cities to decrease those exireme weather risks
that we have here or that we potentially will have here as we move forward in the
century. Currently, right now, we are in a nest phase of this work. | spent the
majority of my summer engaging the same, but lots of new people meeting with

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2024 PAGE 19

020



the cities and other municipalities...all 5 cities in terms of, especially storm water
management and the parks and recreations departments. We've been able to
meet with several different groups and lots of non-profits in the Quad Cities just to
engage their understanding and their recommendations and who we should be
talking to and also gathering their ideas on whether or not they know of any
current projects or ideas for future projects that could be championed through this
work of nature-based perspectives. And so, through the summer, we have been
combing through those ideas and our hope is to start moving forward and
providing some assistance on this, helping some of these organizations find funding
resources or provide tactical assistance if that's something that is necessary too.
Right now, we have a horticultural project that is on our radar that we are waiting
to start moving forward as well as looking at this project. | just wanted to take the
opportunity foday to increase the awareness that this is a tool that is out there and
also making sure that while it can be kind of scary as you look through it, there is a
lot of hope in there too in terms of working with nature. Our data shows a potential
for that and hoping to...the more that people know about nature-based solutions
and the more people know about this assessment, the hope is that more of these
types of projects will come up in conversations as we continue to develop here in
the Quad Cities. So, | would welcome any questions if anybody has any,
additionally, if there are any individuals, organizations or people that you feel we
should be talking to about this assessment and should be having conversations
with...that's part of my job. It's one of the parts that | love about this job. And, just
continuing to make sure that we are having the conversations that we need to
have.”

President Swanson stated, “And, | will be happy to be taking questions from any
folks...but, I will say...and we'll hear from Mr. Dewith in just a second...I've heard of
and | am going to expand this presentation by encouraging you to use that QR
Code. If you look at some of the modeling of our county. If you grew up here
during the 1965 flood levy was built in Rock Island...that's no longer going to be a
rock-solid guarantee when you start looking a generation or two out. And,
significant portions of the City of Rock Island in our county start going under water;
which is pretfty scary. So, please, Mr. Dewith.”

Commissioner Dewith was recognized.

Mr. Dewith stated, "Yeah, | also hope that you are talking with the colleges and
whatever.”

Ms. Struss reiterated, "With the collegese”
Mr. Dewith answered, “Yes.”

Ms. Struss answered, "Yes. So, we have been in conversations with some...”

Mr. Dewith interrupted, “St. Ambrose¢”

RocK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2024 PAGE 20

021



13.

Ms. Struss asked, “What was thate”
Mr. Dewith stated, “The Biology Department.”

Ms. Struss answered, "At Augustana and such, mmm hmmm. And some of those
conversations are starting to move forward this fall as well.”

President Swanson stated, “Thanks, Mr. Dewith. | appreciate that. Are there any
other questions for Ms. Strusse Well, | am so grateful you were able to spend some
fime with us. Thank you very much for being with us.”

Ms. Struss answered, “Absolutely. | have some physical copies of the report here
too.”

President Swanson added, “And, | will say to my fellow Commissioners, | do have
her contact information and so, if you have an organization that you would like Ms.
Struss to present to...and this project, | will also note, involves the National Wildlife
Preserves. So, we are very fortunate that the full scope of that Federation is looking
at our stretch of the river.”

Ms. Struss added, "“Yeah...they are very supportive of the Quad Cities, absolutely.
Thank you.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you so much for your time. We appreciate it.
Now, in order to stick with the printed agenda, you see it...we will first have
opportunity for Comments from Commissioners. Are there any general comments,
status of the preserves...l hope you've had a chance to get out and enjoy some
things. Alright. ™

Comments from Commissioners: (NONE)

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to approve all Routine Reports from the Director
and Departments Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission, as presented.
Commissioner Morthland seconded. (Record)

A voice vote was taken.

Motion carried.

President Swanson asked, “Ms. Palmer, do you have anything you want to lift up
from your reporte”

Ms. Palmer Stated, "l do not. Thank you.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you. Mr. Craver, do you have anything that you
want to lift up from your reportse”

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2024 PaAGE 21

022



15.

KK:ro

Mr. Craver stated, “No, but we did have a very good month.”
President Swanson stated, “Yes, it has been.”

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to go into closed session, as per 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(2)
- Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or
their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more
classes of employees. Commissioner Mielke seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-
Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 13

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried. Time is 6:55pm

3k 3k sk s sfe o sk sfe sk skesk 3k sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk Sk koK sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk stk st sk s st sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk kst ok stk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk stk sk sk sk stk kool ok

Time is 7:33pm

Commissioner Simmer moved to go back into open session. Commissioner Woods
seconded.

A voice vote was taken.
Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, “Friends, | see no further business before us. The next
meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be Tuesday, October 15, 2024, at
5:30pm, in these chambers, following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board
in the Rock Island County Office Building, 1504 Third Avenue, Rock Island, lllinois.
Friends we are in recess. Thank you for your time.”

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting recessed at 7:33pm.

RESPECTFULLY SUB / ITTED,

KAREN KINNEY W‘“/b\

COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
09-17-2024 PAGE 22

023



7€ 4o T 9bed

WY Z2:2S:TT +202/€0/0T uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

SUOISSa0U0d

HOINW

00°0S2'T v20z/€2/60 +202/c2/60  $202/€2/60 uado 3lpung pooma.y 810200 ANY AOOMINI SYI1XVE - moowoﬁm
sefjddng Bunesedg - 00°ZZS 11239p 1[0
H3MIUIL - 06 WaWRdeg gng
Nm.oood.; QT suoioesuel} 2210AU] Sjgjo | uoneasLUDY - 0T pcmc\_ﬁmuwﬂ ansg
GE'€08L$ T suopoesuel | 8310AU] S|el0 L [en3deliuoy apisIng - 00°HH9 IEISP 1[0
£'0£6'7 ¥20T/¥2/60  +20T/ve/60  +e0z/ve/60 usdo 924 Alyuo TH6ETOSA DNI SWALSAS INOWY3IA - 6+6/0T
T Jo € puow
76'748'Y ¥0C/ve/60  20T/ve/e0  v20Z/vT/60 udo  §20Z-b70T :dauleIRy 87907  SNOLLVDINNWWOD FYIHANIW - $E££0T
Jen3oeiluo) IPISING - 00'PH9 IR13p 1[0
£/'95$ T suopoesuel | 8210AU] s|gjo . Buystjand - 0O"PE9 112390 12[q0
6099 v/IS# PiediyT/p
/6‘uoneo)gnd!aiemyos
€195 ¥20Z/¥2/60 +20T/ve/60  $202/vT/60 usdo uwnjo £000-£19/3¥0 MNVE TYNOILYN d10 - ££0801
Buiysiignd - 00"FE€9 1232p PO
mo.moﬁ ¢ suonoesuRl] 30ICAU] S[R10 [ Suoesiunuiwio) - 00°Z£9 |ielep uuw.mm_O
01’11 ¥202/L2/60 ¥202/L2/60  +20T/L2/60 uado abeysod 80-420d  ANNH TWYIANID SYIUL-NITWYD™ - S9EH0T
6099 $/1S
# pIedip/pT/gs9d
66'ST ¥20z/ve/60  v20T/be/e0  ve0z/ve/60 uado AlYauo!wooz  Z099Z689ZANI MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
v2/se/8 - v2/9t/L
178659981£/8¢
L6'TY v20T/€7/60 +¥T0T/€T/60  HT0T/€T/60 uado # UN0JJY $Z0ZE060XZ86S D11 II ALTTISOW 181V - 8£0801
SUCHESIUNWWOY - 0O'ZE9 ji#1=P 13[q0
00°£22$ T suopoesuel] 2210AU] S[EI0L SIDIAIBS [BUOISSDI0Id ~ 00" TES [1839P 1Po[q0
6099 ¥/1S
# pledip/pT/8'0InBs
|lews
00°22¢ +202/0€/60 +20T/0€/60  +202/0£/60 usdp SSew!pPejuodIueISU0)  T9T/L6/ETLT MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
S3DIAISS |BUOISS3J0Id - 00 TE9 [IR1ep 120
GE'S8$ T suoipesues] 30I0AU] s|e10L 000’T$ 4epun dinb3 g sjoo] jlews - 00"PZS 11R32p 1[0
6099 vLTS # pledipg
GE'S8 v702/0€/60 $202/0€/60  +202/0€/60 uado /11/6'4opI0da1iuczewy 1545559 NV TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
000°1$ sopun dinb3 3 sjoo] [|ewS - 00'FZ§ I€39p 13(q0
£€°20T$ T suopdesues | 3d0AU] sjeloL saljddns 82140 - 00°1ZS 112319p 1R(40 _
£€'201 $202/v/60  v20T/ve/60  +20T/v/60 usdo Jaded Adod PET-HZNS  ONISYHOUN SYIUL-NITWYD ™ - ZZEH0T
saijddns 9540 - 00°1ZS 11”I9p P[0
0£299'1$ T suomdesuel| a310AU] s|el0] sjysusg yljeaH asdodul - 0O'ETH II218p 12(G0
1143N39 HLTVaH
047991 v202/L2/60 ¥T0T/LT/60  ¥20T/LT/60 uado 20ueINSUl 331131 #2760 9H3 JAAOTdIWA SYFIL-NITWYD™ - 8SEHOT
syyeusy yijesy salojdwy - 0O'ETH 3P PO
uonensIupY - 0T Juswyedsq gng
BAIBSBI4 158404 - Z¢ Jawiedag
BAIBSBId 359404 - OET pund
JUNOLUY 3DI0AUT  231B(] JUBWAR 318 PaAIRISY 31eq 1/ 2)ed ang 2)e( 2DI0AU]  U0Sey PIeH snieys UoRdLDSa( 310AUT *ON SD10AUT 10pUSA
srouy] Kunos pues) oy
D SI
vZ/0€/60 - +2/10/60 @buey 21e@ anQq 210AU] o?mmwwam.ay
1/9 18910

Aq dv - @a11wwo) aA19sald 159104:86300T N4



€ Jo 7 9bed

WV 22:ZS:TT +202/€0/0T uo Aleg nels Aq uny

025

95'061$ 7 SuORdEsURIj 3I0AU] Sje10 ] seseyaangd pocd - 00°9Z§ 1RI9p 1R{qo
9560 S80S
# piedipz/gz/8iwean
96'ch $202/0€/60 +202/0£/60  +202/0£/60 uado MDUYOIPA  T90HBOLEET MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
9560 S80S
# plediyz///6iwean
09'9bT ¥202/€7/60 +T0T/€7/60  +202/€7/60 uado DISUBMYIS  995H6£966T MNVE TYNOILLYN d10 - £4080T
S35BY2INg pood - 00°9ZS 11BI18p 13[q0
99'80t'1$ T suoppesuelj aioAU] sie10L 000’T$ Jepun dinb3 13 sjooy jjews - 0O'¥ZS I1©39p 130
9560 5805
# PIedIp/ST/8 S0l 4
£9'858 $202/0€/60 ¥202/0€/60  +20T/0€/60 uado Mig'sayig 042a -8896+100-310 MNVE TYNOILLYN d10 - £4080T
9560 5805 #
piedipz /b1 /8 1oARIdS
66°6bS ¥e0z/ve/e0  v20T/be/e0  +20t/ve/60 usdo ALv:3e3]dguiled £69189 MNVE TYNOILLYN d10 - £40801
000°t$ 49pun dinb3 B sjooy jjews - 00"HZ S I1232p 18(Q0
6L°197'1$ 8 suonoesuel | 9i0AU] siejo | seljddng ssueusjuley/seday - pO°EZS (1019P P20
9560 S80S
# pie2ipZ /b1 /8110306
104 JoAeuds
66'6bS $202/0€/60 +20T/0€/60  +20T/0€/60 uado M3U}e3|guLIeS 444202180 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
ONILYAVOX3
VALT4 $202/LT/60 ¥202/L2/60  ¥20T/L2/60 uado papAIRI Umop 09892 ANY ONDIDNYL ¥ITIIW - 298501
96°£9 ¥20T/L2/60 +20T/LT/60  +20T/LT/60 uadp  pesylamoys piepuers 1/689¢b8 ¥3AQIWNT YOHONY - $G800T
VAdkd ¥r0z/eT/60  v20T/€T/60  +eoz/€T/60 uado aqny 9S/T1-+T 0D TVINLONYLS NYILSAM - 066£0T
'S8T ¥202/€7/60 HT0T/€2/60  ¥20T/€2/60 uado jured €-5SZp 02 SWYITIIM-NIMY3HS - £9/£0T
19'8bC ¥T0T/€7/60 HT0T/€T/60  ¥20T/€2/60 uadp  3|puids pue ‘|10 3pAd ¢ 1166195 ONI LSIMAIW MB8d - 00801
68'S ¥202/€2/60 ¥T07/€7/60  ¥20T/€2/60 usdo g 24ad Asejol 1/£562H8 ¥3AWNT YOHONY - G800T
2708 veoz/ee/e0  veoz/ee/e0  veoz/€e/60 uado sal|ddns Bupuied 1/b126p8 ¥3GWNT YOHONY - S800T
seljddng acueusjuiey/ueday - 00°EZS 11I239D P2[G0
h'8L6'T$ 9 suojdEsURI | 33I0AU] siejo) sayddng Bunessdo - p0°ZZS 11219p 1RG0
9560 G805# ple
2!pz/67/8'Mens![eaddy
0zert ¥70z/€1/60 vT0T/€e/60  +20T/£2/60 uado qin) 721089 MINVE TWNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
85°/L ¥e0z/ce/60  vT0T/eT/e0  vbeor/€e/60 uado ysaw buplojuel  $7/81/6 6£8%L ONI SQUVYNIW - 26£20T
7281 ¥207/€T/60 ¥T0T/€T/60  ¥20T/€2/60 uado Jauesp 0886¢C 0D A1ddNS NY3LSIM LVIID - 9€910T
26'SS $20z/€2/60  v20T/€T/60  $20T/€T/60 uado faues) TE062¢ 0D ATddNS NYILSIM LVIYD - 99101
00°00€ $202/€2/60  HT0T/€T/60  $202/€2/60 uado SAY 0S20S€ ONI SY00d - S8800T
sefjddng Bupessdp - 90ZZS I1BI2p P20
HaMmIulI - 06 wawpedaq qng
BAIBSDId 158404 - Zg Juswpedaq
DAIDSDI 159404 - OST puny
JUNOLUY 3DICAUT  2)1B(] JUSLARY 3] PaAIRIRY 21eq 1/9 2jeg ang 318 2DI0AU]  LOSEY PlRH sniels UONRALIDSa( DI0AUT *ON 2210AU] J0pUDA
srouy(r Kumo) puepsy oy
JLI}ST
¥2/0€/60 - +2/10/60 2buey 21eQ anq ad10AU] uﬁw@wwumb

1/9

Aq dv - @on1ww0) aAI9s31d 159404:86300T W4

1S310.]



€ Jo ¢ abed

WY 22:2S:TT $202/€0/0T uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

vT/etl6 - ADYANT AVMVHLVH©
91°15/ ¥202/12/60  +20T/LT/60  ¥T0T/LT/60 usdo  +2/¥1/8 '80096-08589 T€ST9//SS TUIHSHYIE / NVORNIWVAIW - S92£01S
¥/E1/6 - ADYANT AVMYHLVH
Sb'€09 ¥202/42/60 +202/L2/60 ¥20T/L2/60 usdo $Z/b1/8 ‘H00LE-18259 6££09/£SS FYIHSHUIE / NVOTIIWVAIW - §92£0T
vT/ET/6 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
8b'0€S ¥202/12/60  +20T/LT/60  ¥T0T/LT/60 usdo  $Z/b1/8 '60020-18L0€ 7909b£LSS FAIHSHAYTEG / NVOTIIWYAIW - §92£0T
vT/ET/6 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
16°0€ ¥202/LT/60 +20T/LT/60  ¥T0T/LT/60 usdo  ¥Z/b1/8 T0L9-0vTHT 61LThLLSS JAIHSHY3G / NVORIIWYAIW - §92Z0T
¥/81/6 - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
L8 ¥202/12/60 +202/L2/60  $20T/LT/60 usdo  +¢/61/8 'ST0/9-0285¢ L0STT6/SS FYIHSOHYIE / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9££0T
ve/e/6 - ADYIANT AVMYHLVH
98'+91 $202/£2/60 +20T/L2/60  +20T/L2/60 usdo $Z/¥1/8 ‘+1049-0T9¢C €8ETHLLSS FAIHSHAIE / NVOIAWVAIW - S9/£0T
ve/en/6 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
02’62 $202/12/60 +20T/LT/60  +T0z/LT/60 usdo +Z/b1/8 '€1049-00EC ¥9TCLLSS FAUIHSHYIG / NYOTIIWVYAIIN - S92Z0T
ve/e/6 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
LS°LL ¥202/22/60 +20T/LT/60  ¥T0z/LT/60 usdo  #Z/b1/8 ‘£L10£9-0ST8T 90£6£££SS JYIHSHYAE / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9/£0T
v/eT/e - ADYANT AVMVHLVH
$5°98 ¥202/22/60  +20T/L2/60  ¥20Z/LT/60 usdo  +2/¥1/8 '920£9-0v6LT L6T6ELLSS JYIHSHYAL / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9/Z0T
8T'vS ¥T0z/€2/60  vT0T/€T/60  beoz/ce/60 uado Jomss g J33em 780 T00TOLT NOLdWYH 40 3OVTIIA - 8Z8£0T
seniAles AN 21and - 00°£E9 (B8P 103(q0
8b'615$ £ SuoRoeSURL | 3I0AU] S[e0 [eAraL = QO°EEY jI3ep P[0
9560 S80S #
pi1ed!pz/0g/8! buiayies
£/'8ST $202/0£/60 +202/0€/60  +202/0£/60 uadp  1diL Joj proy’gredng /6€ZT0IITSHIS MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £40801
9560 S80S #
pJed’yz/0g/8! BuLayies
€/'8ST ¥202/0€/60  +202/0£/60  +20Z/0E/60 usdo  1diL Joj [230y‘gsedng 96£ZT03ITSHIS MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
9560 S80S #
p1ed’pz/0g/8!Bunsyien
20202 ¥202/€2/60 +20T/€T/60  +T0T/€T/60 usdp  1diL Joj P10y’gIednS £5521033T5H98 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
|2ARIL - 0O'EEY I1R32p PRI
[4438%] € suopoesuRt] 310AU] S{e10 | suonEdIUNWIWS) - 00°ZE9 11839p 1R[q0
9560 S80S
# pIRdIHT/T/61PUIRIT
66'G6 $202/€2/60 ¥20Z/€T/60  ¥20T/€T/60 usdo Sduelloq’epens 89t8p MNvE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
$T/ET/0T - ¥T/bT/6
S0£06009£068+8€8 NOILLYYOdYOD
97°18¢ ¥20z/€T/60  vT0T/sT/60  broz/€T/60 uado # PO 760 S0E0600  SNOLLYDINNWWOD WODVIAAW - 618Z0T
¥2/Se/8 - ¥2/92/L
178659981£/8¢
16'Th ¥20z/ce/60  vT0T/se/60  ve0z/sT/60 usdo # WUNOXDY $Z0ZE060XZ86S D11 11 ALTIISOW 181V - 8£080T
suoRRDIUNWIWOCD - 00°ZEY [1BI2P PB(q0
HomIull - 06 Jawpedag gng
BAIDSBId 158404 - 7€ Juawpedag
BAI8SDId 159104 - T puny
JUNCWY S2I0AUT  2)B(] JuBllARd 312 PRAIRIDY 23eq 1/5 338 3ng  218Q =DI0AUT  LI0SeY PIRH sniels UOnRdLIDSa( SDI0ALT "ON 3210AUT JOpUA
sroupy Aluno)) puepsy Yoy
PLOSI
vZ/0€/60 - £2/10/60 26uey 33eq ang adloAu] IAXISIIT
1/9 15310 ]

Aq dV - 99331WWO0D dAI9SDId 159404:86300T W4



T€ Jo  abed

WY ZZ:ZS:TT +202/€0/0T uo Apleq 10eis Aq uny

peay ~
66T ¥202/S2/60 ¥202/S2/60  +20z/ST/60 usdp  Jemoys juswsade|dal LL6EL ONI SQYYNIW - Z6/201S
87°0Sk ¥202/St/60  ¥T0T/ST/60  +e0z/Se/60 usdo siayy pue |10 $S8/78  1I-VI 40 INAWAINDI NILYVIN - 959Z0T
ov ¥202/S2/60  ¥70T/ST/60  +202/ST/60 usdo aiempdey buipiing 818781 FIVMAUYH 989 - S0T00T
L18F LL1S
# p1ed’pz/9T/gaul
81 ¥20T/¥2/60  ¥T0T/ve/60  +T0z/ve/60 usdo Jawwiy!uozewy ££0£60¢ MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
ssijddng soueusjulepd/aeday - 00°€ZS [€19p 1PR[A0
$9'v58'b$ 9 suopesLIRL| 2010AU] sjejo . sanjddng Bunessdo - 00°ZZS 112319 1RG0
LS v202/LT/60  v20Z/L2/60  ¥20T/L2/60 uado sal|ddns Guipjam €2082€SF  ONI INJWAINDI B SYO IANIT - £90+0T
$£°00T'S ¥20z/Sz/60  ¥20z/ST/60  +20e/ST/60 uado seb papeajun 65EL6bT 0D TI0 MIYDINIW - 886/0T
ETHH'T ¥20z/St/60  v70T/ST/60  +20z/Se/60 uado [ony [2sa1p €9T/6bT 0D TI0 MIYDTINW - 886£0T
Ly ¥202/S2/60  ¥20T/ST/60  +202/ST/60 uado sayiddns Buiues)d 3Z4 24 DNI SQYVNIW - 26£20T
8T'1L $20Z/v2/60  $T0T/ve/60  ve0z/ve/60 uado USa.0s |leudn  100°S08ZLPTS ANVAWOD ¥3VdVd QIWVIAD - S5080T
L18%
LL1S # predipT/pl
/8!appeqiaH suonnjos
00°ZST ¥e0T/¥e/60  vT0T/ve/e0  T0z/ve/60 uado By uslaNnN  €//0THSSNI MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
seijddng Sunesado - 00°ZZS (1239p 13(q0
Jspunyy pnoT - 16 Juswpedaqg qns
78'2/5'01$ Ob suopoestil | 210AU] s|ejo ) yemuulil - 06 uawpedaq gng
Z1'81/$ T suogoesuel] S0(0AU] SIEI0 L [EN3ORAIUOD SPISING - 00"+ |1B12p 18[00
DINIDS
d)seM YamIullll +20¢
[4%:194 ¥202/0£/60 ¥207/0£/60  +20Z/0€/60 usdo  1dsS ‘86¥bE06-T80E  T80LZTI9669€ DNI 3LSYM WNINNATIIW - TT620T
jenpeq3uo) apisIng - 00°'¢H9 (1232 W3[0
00'0b5$ T suomDEsUR] | 3D10AU] s|e10 . sjeuay - 00°6£9 IR1ep 1RIq0
20T 3snbny
00°0bS ¥207/0€/60 ¥70T/0€/60  +20Z/0€/60 usdo emiui|1 4o aoderiod 65891 DNI S3STUdHILINT €5d - £T080T
sje3usy - 00°6£9 11239p P3[qO
$5°£90'1$ € suooesURl | 3I0AU] s|e30]. @aueusjuiey g siedsy - 0O'8ES (1BI9p 1RI0
9DIAISS
71°878 ¥202/0€/60  $T0T/0E/60  +202/0£/60 usdp Jredas 0/ST @499Q uUyor 16T2THCT  DT1WOLOVYL 31VIS IRMIVId - #0080T
laay:] ¥207/0€/60 ¥20T/0£/60  +202/0€/60 usdo 2oIMBs Jiedal 1/6%064T YAAWNT YOHONY - S800T
00°SST ¥20z/s2/60  $T0z/sT/60  e0z/sT/60 usdo utep Jooy patesp 101681 DNI HO3L NIVYa €389 - $0100T
soususuiEl B siieday - 00'8EY RIS (0
£0'69+'2$ T suofpesuel | SDI0AU] sjejo ] seapases AN Siiand - 00°££9 11919p 13[q0
¥202/80
GL'TET $202/0£/60  $202/0£/60  +202/0£/60 uado 1amas g Ja3em 100000 ALID SAIdVY 40 IOVTIIA - 9€8£0T
seoiases AN d1qnd - 00°L£9 [ieIep LR(q0
WomuulliI - 06 1uswiedag gng
2AL2831d 158104 - Z¢ u:wEﬁmauD
BAIBSBU 152404 - LT pund
JUNOWY 2210AUT 332 JUusWABd 318 PoaAIRdaYy 31eqg 1/ 21ed an@ 318 2DI0AU]  UOSE3Y Pi2H sniels uondudsaqg S010AU]L "ON 2210AUT 10pUIA
srouryyy K1unory pues] Poy

+Z/0£/60 - +2/10/60 2buey 218Q ang 3010AU]

1/9

Aq dv - @9131wwW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T N4

pLsIq
9AIISAI]
153101




€ 40 § abed

WY 2Z:2ZG:TT $20Z/€0/0T Uo Aieg peis Aq uny

ve/s/e ADYINT AVMVHLVH

€1°6€¢ ¥20T/L1/60 +¥T0T/L1/60  +20T/L1/60 usdo - $2/9/8 ‘TH0TE-18800 8/bLEVLSS FAIHSHYAD / NVOTMAWVAIWN - S9/20TR
s801AI8S AN[AN d1qnd - 00°LE9 11219 193(G0 e
0072 T suopoesuel | 3210AU] slejo i Bumysiqnd - 00"FE9 fe3ep 102000
Buisianpe S20T
00222 v20T/¥2/60  $202/¥T/60  +202/vT/60 usdo ‘829501008 # o€ 829401005 ONI AAIHL - 6/8£0T
Buiysiqnd - DO'PEY iR19p 2[00
8L°€8v$ T SUOIeSURI | 32(0AU] S[R30 suoeduNWIWOo) - 00°ZES l1e1ep 13[go0
L18b LL1S # pledipy 88z7/€
00°0S¢ +20z/0€/60  +T0T/0E/60  +T0T/0£/60 usdO z/9z/8"1ulBuIbjullIeIS 484086/ MNvE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
¥2/S/8 - ¥2/92/L
'78659981€/8¢
8/°€€T v207/€2/60  ¥20T/€T/60  +T0T/€C/60 usdo # JUN0ODDY £Z0ZE060XT86S DT II ALTTISOW 181V - 8€080T
suonedUNWILe] - 0O'TEY IIBIRP PB(G0
00°0/5$ T suonoesuel | 3dI0AU] S|RJ0 L S3VIAISS jEUDISSB0Ad - 00 TES lIe¥ep P20
L18 LL1S #
piedpz/ze/8iss|dwes
00°04S v207/¥2/60  $T0T/PT/60  +20T/vT/60 uado 4318 'HdaDTY 905249 MNvE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
Sa0IAI3S [RUCISS®04d - 00"TED 11219 193(q0
£6'067$ 7 suopoesuied| 2210AU] s|ejo | saseyoing pood - 00'9ZS I819p P2(q0
L18p LL1S
# p1edpZ /2 /819011801
61°95C +207/0€/60 +20T/0€/60  +202/0€/60 usdo ApswoH  DH¥TOZZZ80 MNvE TYNOLLYN 410 - ££080T
6099 $/1S # p1edipe/e
vLYE +202/0€/60 ¥20T/0£/60  +202/0€/60 uedQ 7/8'SUOISSDUIYOIRA  H8PHBOEEET MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - ££080T
saseyding pood - 00°9ZS [le3ep 123[q0
£€TIT$ T suodesuel | 3210AU] S|2301 000'T$ 4epun dinb3 B sjoo L fjewS - 00'PZTS 112319 2[00
L18Y LL1S # pie
2i2/6¢/8's1003b1o.d
16'PE ¥202/0£/60  +202/0£/60  $202/0£/60 uado JlogueH 085569 YNV TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
L18Y LL1S #
pied!tz/zz/8 selddns
9g' /L ¥202/b2/60  +20T/¥2/60  $T0T/vT/60 uado Jledas’)es|dgwiey 650019 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
000°T$ topun dinb3 B sjooL jlews - 00"#ZS§ 11239p 1[0
SS'/8L% 9 SUOBSUIRL | B10AU] siejo | seijddng asueuajuiel /iteday - 00°EZS 11939P 102(q0
L18Y LL1S
# pledipz/eT/gisyed
1030w bBujjonisioopinQ
$S'921 $20Z/0£/60  +202/0€/60  £20T/0€/60 usdo uosuyof  £0¥200T-0S MNVE IWNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
¥O0ALNO NVYOIYAWY
91°191 ¥202/S2/60  +202/52/60  +202/ST/60 usdo |lo pue ‘uieyd mes 7906¥€9  1VAYD / INFWAINOI TIVM NVA - S5590T
sayjddng soueusjuien/Jieday - 0O°€ZS 11219P PRIG0
Japunyl pnot - 16 uswyedsqg gng
2A18581d 152404 - 7§ uswuedag
BAISSAI 352404 - 0ET pund
JUNOWY 2DI0AUT  23B( jusulhed 21eQ paAiRly 21eq 1/9 9jed °ng o1 2DI0AU]  L0Sesy pPIeH snie1s uoRdIDSa( 2210AUT *ON 9210AUT JOPUDA
srourf K1mo?y puersy 10y

+Z/0£/60 - +2/10/60 2buey a1eQg ang 3d10AUT

1/9

Aq dv - @a1ww0) 9AI3s3.4d 159404:86300T N4

PLSIA
IAIISIIJ

1S310,]




T€ 40 9 dbed

WV 22:2S:TT +202/€0/0T U0 Apte3 peis Aq uny

vz/s/6 ADYIANT AVMVYHLVHs,
00°L€T ¥20T/L1/60 +¥T0T/L1/60  $20T/L1/60 usdo - $2/9/8 ‘+0075-1650% $66/9v/SS FUIHSHY3EG / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9/£01S
¥z/sl6 ADYIANT AVMVYHLVH
LETTT $202/L1/60  $202/L1/60  $20T/L1/60 uado - $2/9/8 ‘100£5-0186€ €€S/9/SS JUIHSHY3E / NYOTIIWYAIN - S9/£0T
¥2/S/6 ADYINI AVMVHLVH
59°60C $202/L1/60 $202/L1/60  $202/L1/60 uado - +2/9/8 ‘S00VH-1£68C 96£09v/SS JUIHSHY3G / NVOTIIWVAIN - §92£0T
¥z/s/6 ADYINI AVMVHLVH
¥1°16C ¥202/L1/60 +20T/LT/60  £20T/L1/60 usdo - 2/9/8 !£117S-1£80 ¥8pSSb/SS FIIHSHYAE / NYOTHIWVAIW - S92£0T
¥2/S/6 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
£6°€91 ¥202/L1/60 $202/L1/60  $20T/L1/60 uado - +2/9/8 'S0069-T££9T 0€52abLSS JUIHSOY3E / NVOTIIWVAIN - §9/£0T
¥z/s/6 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
99°/¢€ ¥202/L1/60 +202/L1/60  +20T/L1/60 usdo - +2/9/8 ‘Z1016-08bCT 0S¢6vbLSS JUIHSHAIG / NVOTYIWVAIW - S9££0T
¥z/S/6 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
+S'S0T ¥202/L1/60 +202/L1/60  +20T/L1/60 usdo - +2/9/8 ‘0b0SE-TL0TT Pr08vY/LSS JUIHSHAIG / NVOTHIWVAIW - S9/0T
¥z/s/6e ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
1428 ¥20T/L1/60  +T0T/LT/60  £202/L1/60 usdo - +2/9/8 ‘S00S£-0T60T 648/(SS JUIHSOYIE / NVOTIIWVAIW - §92£0T
¥2/S/6 ADYINI AVMVHLVH
£0°GST ¥20T/L1/60 ¥T0T/L1/60  $20T/L1/60 uado - ¥2/9/8 '991£T-0£480 90£S¥bLSS JUIHSHYIG / NVOTIIWVAIW - §92£0T
ve/s/6 ADYINI AVMVHLVYH
€E'TL $202/L1/60  $20T/L1/60  +20T/L1/60 usdo - +2/9/8 'Z0TZ0-T1£80 609Stv£SS JUIHSHY3E / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9££0T
¥z/s/6 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
06'9¢ $202/L1/60 $20T/L1/60  +20T/L1/60 usdo - +2/9/8 +T0+9-000L0 0LEVPHLSS JUIHSHY3E / NVOTIIWVAIW - G9/0T
vz/s/6 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
96’6 ¥20T/L1/60 ¥T0T/L1/60  £T0T/LT/60 usdo - +2/9/8 ‘ST0¥9-06/90 YLV LSS JYIHSHYAG / NVOTHAWVAIW - §92£0T
vz/s/e ADYIANT AVMVYHLYH
€£°9¢ ¥202/L1/60  $20T/L1/60  $20T/L1/60 uado - +2/9/8 'HT0¥9-05650 99€EPP/SS JUIHSHY3G / NVOTIIWVAIW - G9/£0T
vz/s/e ADYIANT AVMVHLVH
+6°L0T ¥20Z/L1/60 +202/L1/60  ¥20T/L1/60 usdo - +2/9/8 ‘£T0H9-01£S0 L9TEVP/SS JUIHSHY3G / NVOTYIWVAIW - S9/£0T
vz/s/e ADYANT AVMVHLVH
££'90T ¥202/L1/60  $20T/L1/60  $20T/L1/60 uado - +2/9/8 '£0019-04HS0 ¥68Ch/SS JUIHSOY3G / NVOTIIWVAIW - G9/Z0T
¥2/S/6 ADYINT AVMVHLVYH
69911 v20Z/L1/60 +202/L1/60  +20T/L1/60 uwdo - 7/9/8 ‘1T0$9-0ZES0 8ELLHYLSS JUIHSHY3E / NVOTYIWVAIW - §9//0T
¥z/s/6 ADYANT AVMVHLVH
99'TH ¥202/L1/60  $202/L1/60  $20T/L1/60 uado - +2/9/8 ‘0T0#9-0TTS0 1¢STiLSS JUIHSOY3G / NVOTIIWVAIW - G9/Z0T
¥z/s/6 ADYINI AVMVHLVH
19°0€1 ¥207/L1/60 ¥T0T/LT/60  £20T/L1/60 uado - +¢/9/8 'Z10¥9-006+0 10€CHHLSS JYIHSHYAA / NVOTIIWVAIW - §92£0T
¥z/s/e ADYIANI AVMVYHLVH
££°891 ¥202/L1/60 $20T/LT/60  £20T/L1/60 usdo - +2/9/8 ‘£20%9-069+0 6902HLSS JYIHSHYAG / NVOTIIWVAIW - §92£0T
vz/s/e ADYANT AVMVYHLVYH
LL'EST $202/L1/60  $20T/L1/60  +20T/L1/60 usdo - +2/9/8 '€¥T6v-0£620 6T00¥£SS FUIHSHY3T / NVOTIIWVYAIIN - S9/£0T
¥z/s/6 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
6/'8C ¥202/L1/60 ¥T0T/LT/60  £20T/L1/60 usdo - +2/9/8 '£6065-TEL10 8€S8EY/SS JUIHSHYAG / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9/£0T
sa01A18S AN 21Gnd - 00°£E9 jie3ep Pa(q0
ispunyl pnoi - 16 Juawpedag gng
2A1288.4d 1521404 - Z£ wawyedag
BAIDSBI 3159404 - LT pun4
JUNOWY 32I0AUT 318 JUsSUAR 33 PaAIRd9Y 21ed 1/ 2)ed ang o) DI0AU]  u0Sey pIeH snieis uondudsaq =210AU] *ON 2010AUT 10pUSA
srourfi Kuno)) pues JooR
\ | PLYSI
bZ/0€/60 - +2/10/60 2buey 83eQ anQ 2210AU] JAIISAI
1/ 1S310,]

Aq dV - 9971WWOD SAISS3Id 1S9104:86300T WA



7€ 4o £ °bed

WY 2Z:2S:TT $702/€0/0T uo Ape3 pels Ag uny

030

+2/0€/60 - +7/10/60 @buey 33eQ anQ d210AU]

1/9

Aq dv - @9R1WwW0) 9AI3Sa.Id 159104:86300T W4

0£'98/'09% €G SUORILSURL] 3DI0AUT Sle10 ) depunyl pnot - 16 Juswiedeqg gng
00°£06'Lb$ T suondestiel { a10AU] S|eI0L 000'STS JoA0 3unPNIIS_UL - 00°Z9Z l1e1ep 2[00
L18b LL1S # P!
B2:4,7/0€/8:36plig 1eog
00'8/b'81T ¥202/0€/60 $202/0€/60  H20Z/0£/60 usdo Buijog  +2/0€/8 ObHT YNV4 TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
£L18b ££18
# piedip/ze/8'ebpug
00°62H'6¢C ¥20T/¥T/60  ¥20T/vT/e0  v20T/vT/60 uado Jied ‘abaegbuijjoy (274 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
000'ST$ 1840 2UNPNIISBHUT - DO°L9Z [103ep 1[0
$5°809'T$ € SUORDESUR| 3JI0AU] S[e10 1 jen3oes3uo) episIng - 00+ [le1ep 1P3(q0
¥T/91/01 - ¥2/L1/6
9°'89 ¥20z/0€/60  +20T/0€/60  +T0T/0€/60 usdg  sdmes wiele Andss 179€595801T SONIQIOH SN 1AV - £1/£0T
SJIAISS 2)Sem Jspuny |
pno1 20T 499010 87SbL£200 SIDIAYIS @AV
$0°0LL ¥20z/LT/60  ¥20T/L2/60  +20t/LT/60 uado 9/1000T-00+0-€ -00b0 /1139 40 SIDIAY3S DI1aNd3y - ZTZL0T
S2DIAIBS
dlsem 0z sequisidss 98999€200 S3DIAYAS @AV
$0'04L $202/¥2/60 $20T/v2/60  +20T/ve/60 usdo JapunyL pno -00¥0 /1139 40 S3IDIAYAS DI19NdIY - ZTZZ0T
jenydenUe) APISIND - 00'FP9 li1ep 192(40
Sb'LE$ T SUCHDESURL | 300AU] slejo L siejuay - 00°6£€9 11RI9p 109(q0
[ejual NI OZH
Sb'L€ $202/0€/60  +202/0€/60  +20Z/0€/60 uado Jasuonipuod Js3em  $Z60 090¥£2 S8 / LMOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 018401
siejusy - 00'6£9 1219p 03[0
78'/91'1$ { suUoRIBeSUeS | 3DI0AUT S|ejo ) sourualulel @ sieday - 0oL IBlep 1PRlaD
¥O0ALNO NVITHAWY
¥S 18 ¥202/LT/60 $20T/12/60  $20T/LT/60 uado 20InIBS Jledal 00S€0€9  LVIAYD / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - §G590T
£5°861 ¥202/L2/60 ¥20T/L2/60  $20T/LT/60 usdo 20IAIDs Jiedai Yedy 8/8ETM ONI INJWAINDI 0IX3IY - §9Z€0T
0T ¥202/ST/60  $20T/ST/60  $20T/ST/60 usdo IS Jledad aup 12€0T 0D AY3LLYE B JYIL SAHONH - 881201
L18b £/1S
# piedipz/et/gisped
Jledau Jojow!sioopinQ
GG'STIT ¥20T/ve/60  ¥T0T/vbT/60  v20Z/ve/60 usdo uosuyor  9€65200T-0S YNV TYNOLLYN 410 - £+080T
soueuajuiey B sliedsy - 00°8E9 |I=19p 1[40
99'vbL'T$ €7 suonoesuel} aI0AU] se1oL Sa2IAI3S AMIN JNjgnd - 00°LE9 [iBIep PR[G0
ve/s/6 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
06'9¢ ¥20T/LT/60 ¥202//7/60 $20T/L2/60 uado - $2/9/8 '80069-T£90E £009%££SS JUIHSHAIE / NVOTHAWVAIW - S92£0T
sao1aies Aalan dNgqnd - 00°Z£9 [l€1ep Palqo
Jspunyy pnot - 16 Juawypedeq gqng
BAIBSBId 159404 - Z£ Juawiiedaq
BAIRSBI 353404 - 0L pund
JUNOWIY SDI0AUT 31 JUSUIABd 3)B(] PaAIRIDY 21eqg 1/9 232 ang 21BQ 2DI0AUT  Uoseay PleH snieis uonRdudsaq] a210AUT *ON 2210AUT 10pUDA
sroug[1 Kuno) pues Pod

pLgsiIq
IAIISII]

1S910.]



7€ 4o g abed WY ZZ:ZS:TT $202/£0/0T Uo Ape3 peis Aq umy

™
o
0T'v6b'T $207/ST/60  ¥202/S7/60  ¥T0Z/ST/60 usdp esipueydiey doys 0id  6EH6C0S-NIV DNI dNOYD VNOLINY JHL - 990Z0T
S9'%95 ¥20z/se/60  ve0e/se/e0  +20T/ST/60 uadp  ssipueydlsly doys 0id  §€Z9Z0S-NIV ONI dNOYD VNOLLINY JHL - 990£0T
satjddng asipueypiap doys oid - S4°ZZS [€19p 129(q0
£9'9¢8'6$ GT SUORDBSURI | @DI0AU] siejo ) seyjddng Bupessdo - 00°ZZS 1219p 1[0
o1
00°€S ¥202/0£/60 +202/0£/60  $T0Z/0E/60 usdo Asanifap Yes Jejos 860€€  ONINOLLIGNOD ¥3LVM AGHIN - G88/0T
89'875 ¥202/22/60 +20T/L2/60  +202/L2/60 usdp 2301-10MQ USRI9 YOSN 65052071 ONI S3THAYNO ONITANIM - T86£0T
Iy €L18
# pledipz/6/6iiaded
66"t ¥202/L2/60 +20T/LT/60  +202/L2/60 usdo 1disoaaiuozewy 12295¥S MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
Wb €416
# plediyz/6/6's19)12d
G699 ¥202/42/60 +¥20T/L2/60  +202/LT/60 usdo |46 uozewy 60¥5£60 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
Ty €L18
# piedibz/p/6isonddns
¥0'€€ ¥20z/L2/60  +20T/L2/60  202/L2/60 usdo Buiuesp!aIAAH 75069 MNVE TWNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
ISTYdYILINT I TAL ¥EA DT
00°02€'T ¥20t/L2/60  ¥T0T/L2/60  +202/LT/60 usdo  sjedjwayd 3s1nod Jjob 97889 TVYNOLLYNYILNI ANITGYILSYW - 9LL0T
Sv9
18'162'T v20z/LT/60  ¥T02//T/60  $20T/L2/60 usdo seb papeajun S09bTOTTT d1 SWIS / ONI S4 ¥V1S a109 - 895101
SV9
00'T1S ¥20t/L2/60  +202/L2/60  +202/LT/60 usdo [ony [esaip #09¥TOTTT d1 SIS / ONI S4 dV1S @109 - 895101
172457 ¥z0z/se/60  vT0T/se/60  +202/ST/60 usdQ eA papAdRY aunedsniy TEETZ0T ONI SATAUYND ONITANIM - T86£0T
ISTUYILNT ¥ITAL VEA DT
00'0Z€'T $207/57/60 $202/S7/60  ¥20T/S2/60 usdp  sfearwayd 3sIn0d 4job 01889 TVNOILLYNYILINI ANIT1GYALSYI - eﬁom
S3ILID avn
S6'611 $202/ST/60  $202/ST/60  $20t/ST/60 usdo Aaneq z€00T0Z0SE06T  IHL 40 AYALLYE FLVISYAINI - £9520T
SV
09'961°T $202/S2/60  ¥20T/ST/60  +202/ST/60 usdo seb papeajun 96¥¥T0TTT d7 SWIS / DNI S4 V1S @109 - 895101
SV9
01°2¢S ¥20z/st/60  vT0t/se/60  +202/ST/60 uado [ony [9saIp L6VHT0TTT d1 SIS / DNI S4 ¥V1S @109 - 895101
00°0€€ $20z/Se/60  ¥20T/se/60  +202/ST/60 uadp  sledlwayd Isnod Jjob NI8/LZ8 S1DNA0¥d M8A - §6500T
08'SEp ¥20z/Se/60  +20t/Se/60  +202/ST/60 usdp  sjediwayd 3s1nod Jjob NISTTZ8 S10NA0Yd X8d - S6500T
sonddng Bupessdp - 00°ZZ5 l1€39p P[00
66907 T suomdesURL] S010AU] siero) Buniofd/uwuoyun - 00"k T# (1219p P2(q0
0£0S +#0S # P
104z /11/6 swiojung
66902 ¥207/0€/60  +202/0€/60  +02/0€/60 uado BuiyiopisaoysbuIMpay £798¢ MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
Buggon/uuioyiun - 00T 1€38P P[0
4njg uelpug - Z6 Juswpedsqg gng
BAISid 3158404 - 7£ Wwawpedaq
BALBSBU 352404 - QLT pund
JUNCLUY 3210AU] 218 JUBWIARd 318 PaAiaday 23eq 1/9 9jeg an@ =1e( 2DI0AUT  U0SesYy PleH sSNe1s uondudsaq 3010AUT *ON 2210AUT 10pUSA
sroury[[ A1no)) puersy POy
PLISI
v2/0£/60 - $Z/10/60 2buey 9@ anQg 9210AU] AIISAI

1/9
Aq dv - @9R1WW0) dAI9S31d 159104:86300T NS

15310



€ 40 6 abed

WV T2:2S:TT $202/€0/0T uo Aje3 peis Aq uny

032

0405 05
# pledlpz/ze/gibululen

+Z/0€/60 - +Z/10/60 dbuey s1eQ 8nQ 2210AU]

1/9

Aq dV - @911WWO0) dAI3S3Id 1S3404:86300T W4

0042 ¥20z/Se/e0  v20z/se/e0  +20z/Se/e0 uado appnsad:nJopold £8950/9€ MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
0£0S ++0S
# piedipz/ge/gibuluen
00"+ ¥20z/Se/60  +20T/ST/e0  +e0T/ST/e0 usdo apnsad:nIoy0id 6ECLLL9E MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
uonesnpg 1 Bujuiesy - 9O0LY (1239P 1[0
9/'265$ T SUOMDBSURL] 310AU] s|ejoL seseyind pood - 60°9ZS 11219p Palgo
THIb €L1S #
pJed!4z/01/6'S9010AUI
9/'T6€ $207/L2/60 ¥20T/L2/60  +202/LT/60 uado day00hlewely 8EL/TSYL MNVE TWNOLLYN 410 - £+080T
saseydung pood - 00°9ZS [1e32P 12(q0
v7'586'v$ € SUOIDEsURI ] 3DI0AU] s|e1oL 0007T$ 4epun dinby g sjooy (RS - 00"HTS [I81eP 13(d0
- 0S60 7EOS # PIe2'HT
00" b+0't ¥202/L2/60 +20T/L2/60  +20T/LT/60 usdo  /0z/8'sesawediwod 1N £0£89€TSN MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - ££080T
0S60 Z€0S # pled
00908 $202/L2/60 +¥20T/L2/60  +202/LT/60 uado ‘tz/9/6'esowed!wod’IN 8£90£TSN MNvE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
PTSET ¥20z/Se/60  ve0z/se/e0  +20z/Se/e0 uado Aemaien L8EVLSS ONI INJWNIIAOD MAD - 0£E00T
000'1$ 19pun dinb3 g sjoo jlews - 00°¥Z§ [1239p P[0
0T'616% g suooesuel | 2010AUT sieo ). senddng esurusiuiep /ueday - 00°EZS [1239P WI[Q0
0£0S ¥+0S #
piedipz/s/6isped!ony
00°52¢ #202/0€/60  ¥20T/0€/60  +202/0€/60 usdo aidsayin SP6T99 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
9z'901 ¥202/0€/60 ¥202/0€/60  +202/0€/60 usdo sdwep y-pueq  60¥68/11E6 DNI S1DNA0¥d NOSMV1 - 052901
43 ¥202/L2/60 +T0T/LT/60  +20T/LT/60 usdo sa||ddns Jjedas a1 99£0¢ 0D AY3LLYd 8 YIL SIHONH - 881Z0T
8L°6T ¥202/L2/60 +207/L2/60  $202/LT/60 uado aiempuey buipjing 9b0€8T FIVMQUYH 9189 - S0T00T
A1ddNS YOLOW QTONdY
68'90T ¥202/42/60 +¥20T/L2/60  +202/LT/60 usdo SI°Q-A  8T9EEEANOS  / SNOILLNIOS HSINIAY OLNY - 87001
A1ddNS YO.LOW QTONAY
£9°G¢ ¥202/L2/60 ¥20T/L2/60  +202/LT/60 uado WG-A  OSPEEEANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43d OLNV - 8+200T
[oued HO0ALNO NYITYIAWY
€8°/2€ ¥202/S2/60  ¥T0T/ST/e0  e0e/Se/60 usdo pue ‘leas ‘sbuniesq £09¥S€9  LVAYD / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - G5590T
¥O0AdLNO NYITYIWY
91'59 ¥20z/Se/60  ¥20z/Se/60  +202/ST/60 uado find ysnd 87Z0¥€9  LVAYD / INFWAINDI TIVM NVA - G5590T
seyjddng soususjulel/nedsy - 00°€ZS (1210p 12(q0
00°0vT'T$ € SUODBSURI] 3DI0AU] sie10 | sayddng ssipueysiap doys oid - S4'ZZS IIRIep 18[q0
Ty €416 # ple
J'2/E7/8 3sIpuepIsy
SZ'181 ¥202/0€/60  $202/0€/60  ¥202/0€/60 uado doys oid"1Ruysmy  YavHz0zeTso MNvE TYNOLLYN @10 - £+080T1
sojjddng asipueydiajy doys odd - Sd°ZZ§ [1€12p Palgo
4ngg uepug - z6 Jueuipiedsg gng
aAlBSBAg 358404 - 7§ Wwawpedag
DAIBSB4 159404 -~ 0LT pund
JUNOWY 2DI0AUT 3} JusliAed 2)e(] PaAieday 21eq 1/ 2jed 2nQ 218 ANDIOAUT  U0Se3y PleH sniels UonduOSaQ 9210AU]L "ON 2210AUT 10PUDA
srour(y Xuno)) puesy Poy

PLSI
IAIISII]

153101



7€ 40 0T beg WY Z2:ZS:TT $202/€0/0T uo Apeg peis Aq uny

™

ve/re/s - ADYINT AVMVHLVHS
06'92 v207/L1/60  ¥20T/L1/60  $202/L1/60 usdo  e/62/L ‘02059-01964 bL1L01£SS JYIHSNYIE / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9Z£0T
v/Lz/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
62°7€T v207/L1/60  ¥T0T/L1/60  $202/L1/60 uado  b2/62/L ‘T1059-00464 SOT/014SS JHIHSNYAG / NVOTIWVAIN - S9££0T
vz/Le/8 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
9%'v68 v20T/L1/60  ¥T0T/L1/60  ¥202/L1/60 usdo  /62/L ‘0T0S9-06T6L 9b0/01£SS TYIHSNYIG / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9££0T
ve/Lel8 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
YTEE v207/L1/60  ¥T0T/LT/60  $202/L1/60 uad0  2/67/L ‘71059-0868L 786901455 TYIHSNYIE / NYOTIIWYAIW - §9/£0T
ve/Lz/s - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
L0'6¥0'T v207/L1/60  ¥20T/L1/60  $T02/L1/60 ued0  2/62/L ‘110S9-0£L8L 026901455 JYIHSHYAG / NVORIIWVAIN - S9££0T
v2/0€/8 ADYANT AVMVHLVH
95°s v202/L1/60  +20T/L1/60  ¥T02/L1/60 usdo - $7/1/8 '£1089-0LETT 152612455 JUIHSHYIE / NVOTIIWVAIN - S9££0T

sa2iAt1a8 ANIBN 1qnd - 00°ZE9 [1239p 130
£7'S9v$ Z suompesue. | I0AU] sfe10L. Buiystiqng - 00°FEQ (1219P 1P3(q0
5207

00"02k v207/ST/60 +20T/ST/60  +T0T/ST/60 uado Buisiionpe 58501005 ONI AAYHL - 6£8£0T

6099 v/1S# PIRIHT /Y
/6:uonedygnd:aiemyos
€Sk ¥20zZ/vT/60  v20T/ve/60  v20Z/ve/60 uado uwnjo) 6000-£19/3v00 JINvE TYNOLLVN a0 - £4080T
Buiysiqnd - 00'PEY 1219p 1[I0

£5'85b$ 7 suoppesuel | /oAUl 5230 SUOREIUNWIWIOY - 0O'ZEY jiE18P 1R(Q0
¥2/62/01 - ¥2/0€/6 NOLLVYO440D
9€'08¢ ¥202/0£/60 +202/0€/60  ¥202/0£/60 usdo  ‘Z9Z0000£0068H8E8  +TOT 7920000  SNOLLYDINNWWOD WODVIGIW - 6T8£0T
v2/sT/8 - ve/oe/L
178659981582
17'8L ¥202/£2/60 +¥20T/€T/60  ¥20T/ET/60 uado # JUNONY HZ0ZEO60XT86S JT11II ALTTISOW 181V - 8£080T
SUDIESIUNWILISD - 00°ZED |29 PR(I0
££°759% 9 suopoesUel | 32(0AU] S|el0L SeVIAIRS [RUOISSDOId - 00 TED [121ep 190
LS'STT ¥20T/L7/60  ¥20T/LT/60  ¥202/LT/60 usdp  se0wues [emoy doys  8T96ES86TH 7 ON NOLLVYOJY0D SYINID - 168/0T
[S'STT ¥202/L2/60 ¥202/LT/60  ¥202/12/60 uadp  sedIneS [omol doys BEO06ET6TH Z ON NOLLYYOdY0D SYINID - 168/01
(S'STT ¥202/L2/60 +¥202/4T/60  ¥T0T/LT/60 usdo  se0Ines [emoy douys  Z/LT0TL6TH 7 ON NOLLVYOdY0D SVINID - 168201
LS'STT ¥202/22/60 v20T/i7/60  ¥20T/LT/60 usdp  seoIes [emoy doys  980THBS0ZH Z ON NOLLVYOdY0D SVINID - 16801
88'%L ¥20T/LT/60  e0T/LT/60  ¥20T/LT/60 usdo  eomuss isad Ajyuow  $7/£7/6 60661 SNOLLNTOS 1S3d GIDNVAQY - 8+000T
LS'STT ¥202/S2/60  t20T/se/60  +202/ST/60 uadp  seowuss omoy dous  H0808EHOTY 7 ON NOLLYYOJY0D SYINID - 168201
SB0IAIBS |RUOISSDJ0.d - 0O TEY (122D 1[0
00'24$ € suopoBSURI ] 3D10AU] siejo ) uopeanp3 B buiuieil - 00°0£9 11918p P[0
0408 ++0S
# pled’pg/ge/8buluten
00 £202/0€/60 +20T/0€/60  ¥20T/0€/60 uado appnsad:niopold dbz021280 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
uonesnp3g g Suluiely - 009 I1LIep 1RG0
Hnjg uelpui - Z6 Juawyedaq qng
BAISSSId 189104 - 7€ ucwEtmawﬁ_
BAI383id 359404 - LT pung
JUNCWY SDI0AUT 31 JuswiAed 318 PaAIROSY 3120 1/ 238 ang 23eQ DIOAUT  LI0Se3Y PleH snieis uondisa( 2210AU]L "ON 2210AUT JOPUDSA
spourf[[ AIwnos) puepsy Yoy
PLISI(
vZ/0£/60 - +2/10/60 dbuey 8jeQ ang a210AU] IAIISIIJ

1/9
Aq dv - @9131WW0) dAIBSId 159104:86300T N

1S310.]



7€ 40 17 3bed

WY Z2:2S:TT $202/€0/0T Uo Aleg peis Aq uny

034

v2/0£/60 - +2/10/60 Sbuey 83eQ ang 2210AU]

1/9

Aq dv - @9131WW0) dAI3S3.d 159404:86300 TN

06°€9% T SUCHIESURL| SDI0AU] s{ejo . s331A435 AYNN 21and - 00°Z£9 11219p P20
ve/L1/6 - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
06°St $20Z/L2/60 +20T/L2/60  +20T/LT/60 usdo $2/91/8 ‘9T0/-0S89€ [¥€098/SS JYIHSHYIE / NVOTHAWVYAIW - §9££0T
ve/11/6 - ADYINI AVMVYHLVYH
00°8T $20z/€T/60  +vroz/cz/e0  veoe/ee/60 ued0  $/T1/8 ‘H10vL-090LE POTHP9LSS JUIHSYHY3E / NVOTHAWVYAIW - S9£0T
sao1A1aS AIN Hand - 00°ZE9 11819 13(90
0S°'8v1$ T sucndesues | sDIDAU] S|R10 L SIIA43S |RUOISSI0Ad - 0O TED |IRI8P PBIG0
aouelloq
18 puowelp is1y 0D 1OVYINOD
0S'8PT vzoz/ce/60  vroz/cz/60  v20T/€T/60 usdp punode salIN 338207 8615 JIY1D03713 LdOdNIAVYA - #T1900T
SBDIAISS |RUCISS3401d - DO"TES I1RI9p 13[q0
nied aosuedioq - £6 Juswnedag qns
¥6°95b'1€$ 8G suondBsURI| BDI0AUL S|e0) g uelpuy - 76 Juswpedsy qns
G/'786'/$ T suondesuel | 2210AU] S[e10 | Spung R0 03 Jeysuel] - TT'T66 |I21ep el
ANNd LINJWIAOUdIWI
GLT86'L +202/0€/60 ¥202/0€/60  +20Z/0€/60 uado S994 speD pue yjon  sI_dyzoTbny 09 'd'd SYFUL-NITWYD™ - Z9€+0T
spung 19430 03 Jaysuedy - TI166 |219p 199(0
£0'9£9% T suondesues ] 3DI0AU] 5|20 [en3oRuU0D BPISING - 00" P jIe1ep P[0
9/'88T $20z/0€/60 +20T/0€/60  $20T/0E/60 usdo 994 Alyauop 0ceest-1IS NOILYY0dd0) SIINIOSY - 820801
$20z Jaqusidas
YAAVA 44 ¥202/L2/60 +202/LT/60  +20T/LT/60 uado ‘DIes 3)sem Ynig  T80.LE09869€ ONI 3LSYM WNINNITIIW - TT6C0T
|en3deu0) BPISING - 00°FH9 1IEI8P 130
05'S0Z$ p suopdesuel] 3I0AU] 51230, s{E3usy - DO'6E9 I18I2p 1RO
NOLLYYIOARI4TY
00°s8 +202/0€/60 +202/0€/60  +20Z/0€/60 usdo JusJ Buiyew 0! 85060d3SH¢C @ ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV ¥RV - S0000T
NI O¢H
SLLT ¥20e/Le/60  v20T/LT/60  +20T/LT/60 uado [e3ua. Jasuadsip SHT0ES0 S8 / L4OdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 018/0T
NI OCH
SLLT ¥20z/se/60  +z0z/Se/60  +20z/ST/60 usdo [e3ua. Jasuadsip 8¥6£ES0 SN / LMOdNAAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8Z0T
NOLLYYIOANRI4TY
00°G8 ¥202/S7/60  +T07/ST/60  +20T/ST/60 uado JusJ Buipew D1 85080ONVHT R DNINOLLIANOD ¥IV VBV - S0000T
sjejusy - 00'6E£9 [1B3P P[0
T¥'€0v'2$ [ SUOIDESUBL| 3D10AU] sjel0 ] seo1as Ann J1iqnd - 00°££9 [1€19p 1[0
v2/Le/8 - ADYIANI AVMVHLVYH
68191 ¥202/41/60 +20T/L1/60  +20T/L1/60 usdo  $/62/L '91059-0208 09€£0T4SS JYIHSHYAG / NYOTHAWYAIIN - S92£0T
seoiases Auijnn diqnd - 00°Z£9 [121ep 1alq0
4anjg ueipur - z6 Juswnedsg gng
BAIDSBId 158104 - 7£ awpedsg
BAI2SBId 158404 - QET pund
JUNOWY @0I0AUT  2)B(] JUSUIABY] o3je( poAlaoay 31eq /9 3180 anQ 218Q 20I0AU] . uoseay DjeH Smes TONdLDS3( S010AU] "ON S0I0AUT JOPUSA,
sroupp[[ Xumoy puesy Poy

PLOSIA
IAIISII]

18310



7€ 40 71 9bed WY Z2:2S:TT $202/£0/0T uo Aeq 10eIS Ag uny

w0
8
08'72E'ETT$ GOT suoijdesuel] 310AU]L S|RY0 ) @Alesald 152404 - DET pun4
08°7ZE'sTTS GOT SLIORDESURL] 3DIOAUT S|E10 | BAIBSBU 358404 - ZE Wawliedsq
78°66v$ $ suopoesuRl] 2DI0AUT s{e10] dded 3suelioq - £6 Juswipedsqg ans
' (8T% T suopdesuel adl0AUL Sje10 L jen3oeijuo) apising - 00"k 1iRIep 1[0
DIIAIDS DISEM
|duelloq 70z 429010 CSTTLETO0 SADIAY3S A3IITV
L8 ¥202/L2/60  v202/L2/60  $20T/LT/60 usdo '6¥9T000-00+0-€ -00¥0 /1139 40 SIDIAY3S 211aNd3Y - 2T£L0T
jenioes3uo) spIsINg - 00'FP9 (1219 R(q0
Bied asuriieq - £6 uawpedsg qng
2A18S34d 158404 - Z£ Jusuniedaq
BAI9SAI 3152404 - OST puny
JUNOWY 90I0AUT  o3e(] JusWiAed 93eq pPaAiaday 31ed 1/9 218 anq]  21BQ 20I0AUT  U0SeaY PIeH Smels tondinsaq a010AUT "ON 2010AU] JOPUSA
srourp1 A1umnoy) puelsy Jooy
JLI}JST
vZ/0£/60 - $2/10/60 abuey 83eq anq 9210AU] oEmewm.D

18910

1/9
Aq dV - 99131WWO) dAI3S3Id 159104:86300T W4



7€ Jo ¢1 sbed

WY Z2:2S:TT +202/£0/0T uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

19€C850S
¥2/L2/8 ‘punjau

036

(ovot) $20Z/61/60 +207/61/60  +202/61/60 usdo Xe)} saes ‘eyle) ¥650¢LbL20 MNvE TYNOLLYN dT10 - £+080T
ONI
00ty ¥207/61/60 +20T/61/60 +202/61/60 uado waojiun €€b6r  SAOOD ONILYOMS INOTA3IUE - €1440T
ONI
00°8S¢ +707/L0/60 ¥T07/L0/60  +202//0/60 usdo swlojiun b6  SAO0D ONILYOdS IAOTA3IAE - €14£01
Bupgo(n/uniogiun - 00'HI¥ (1€12P 19940
JuBLIYOLILT ] 248D jRUIIUY 00Z 44 - 80 uswpedsg gns
86°/96'1$ 6 SUOIDEBSURI] 3210AU] s|e10 ] s1usAl jepads g weiboid 007 44 - 20 wswpedsq gns
86'v/1'T$ S suofoesuR. | 3I0AUL S[E10 | $8DIAIRS [RUOISSDI04 - GO'TED |IEI8P 130
9bTZZETS H2/82/8
{AISN0D31 BlRp
00°616 ¥20Z/¥2/60 ¥20T/¥T/60  vT0T/ve/60 uadQ  3AUPp piey sANY aALQ 1-9598¢9 MNVE TVYNOLLYN d10 - £-080T
9b1CZETS ‘ve/61/8
!A19A0231 BlRp
00°94T ¥20T/¥T/60  $20T/vT/60  vT0T/ve/60 uado  aAup piey ‘sAng aALQ 95879 JINVE TVYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
9PTCTETS
$z/8/6 ‘21emyos
661 v20z/vz/60  ve0T/ve/60  ve0z/ve/60 usdp  ubisap ‘wod'Ajunjeg I NYHWY JNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
9PTTTETS
'$2/9/6 ‘aseqeiep
00'Sy $202/be/60  +20T/be/60  $20T/ve/60 uado 192)UnjoA :sansIBoA $92€0S MNvE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
9PTCCETS
'$2/0Z/8 ‘21emyos
66'0C $20Z/vt/60  vT0T/bT/60  vT0T/ve/60 uado ubisap ‘aqopy S0C18¢E MNvd TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
SB3IAIRS |BUOISS3401d - 00" TED |1€39P 13(0
00°€64$ t suooesuRl | 2010AU] sjejoL seseysind pood - 00°9ZS [1819p 1e[q0
9bTZZEIS ve/Tl/6
!191eM/pO0J 1333UN|OA
9€'vC ¥202/b2/60  +20C/bT/60  $T0T/vT/60 uado sjuid ‘pewiem S615999 MNvE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
9v12CETS ‘v2/S/6
/P00y SdUIJU0D
6£'CL ¥202/v2/60  +20T/bT/60  $202/vT/60 uado ‘ezz)4 sso( Addey £1£409 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £60801
9b1ZZETS ‘ve/ce/8
!buri)ed-sjewue
00'949 ¥Z0Z/v2/60  vT0T/bT/60  vT0T/ve/60 usdo By yum auip :93MMH SPT1E89 MNvE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
9PTTCETS
BT/v/8 Suup
S[eWIUR 3Y3 YIM
S°0C $202/b2/60  +20T/ve/60  $T0T/¥T/60 usdo auIp ![elauLy Jejjog 69£579 MNvE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
saseyoingd pood - 00°9ZS [1L1ep 1alqo
sjuaAg jepads w weiboid 007 d4 - Z0 uswpedag ans
BAIBSRA4 159404 - 7€ Juawinedaq
00Z 1geIN - TET pundg
JUNOLWY SDI0AUT | 21e( JusWABRd 218 paAl2day 3184 1/9 318 onQ  91eQ 20I0AUT  uoseay pleH Smels Uondinsaq a0I0AUT *ON 2010AU] JOpUSA
srour[y X1wnoy puelsy POy
JLI)SI
bZ/0€/60 - +2/10/60 2buey 23eq ang 2010AU] oZWm.o.wum.Q
1/9 15910

Aq dv - @9131WWO0) dAI3SId 159104:86300T N



7€ J0 T abed

WY ZZ:ZS:TT $202/£0/0T uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

1S€78S0S ‘+T/b/6

037

95°#8¢ ¥20z/61/60 +202/61/60  +20T/61/60 usdp ‘seiddns oA !sniBn0)  //888'/9706 MNvd TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
15£2850S
b2/0€/8 ‘uonelpaw
10°6T $202/61/60 +202/61/60 +20T/61/60 uado [ewiue ‘TAMI 996£6£95 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
1578508 ‘vr/Le/8
(S°E $207/61/60 +20T/61/60 £20Z/61/60 uado ‘uonesipaw Es\z 20166795 MNVE TYNOILLYN d10 - £4080T
7565 'HT/V1/8
LTTL ¥20z/61/60 ¥20T/6T/60  +20T/61/60 uado Iswiom ‘suipsquiL 880756501 MNVE TYNOLLYN Sw - €50801T
OONSANI
08'2¢L ¥202/61/60 H20T/61/60  +20T/61/60 uado s,Buineys suid 08 €052 3 INIM) STUOV DONSANIT - $0E90T
G8'0TE'E ¥20z/61/60 H20T/61/60  £20T/61/60 usdo RIp [ewiue ISV ONI TTIW J1YIVYd ¥31USIY - 2LEL0T
75'75¢ $20Z/11/60 $202/11/60 +20T/11/60 usdo buippaq uadse 0S8PTTE ONI SN3SIFHL - ST6Z0T
6069t $202/11/60 +T02/11/60  +20Z/11/60 usdo sonpo.d [ewiue L0E6/965€ VMOI 0JSAS - +08/0T
0L vbb $202/11/60 +2T02/11/60 +20T/11/60 uado 2onpo.d jewjue SL¥b/965E VMOI 0JSAS - +08£0T
(S6'v€) $202/£0/60 +202/£0/60 ¥202/L0/60 uado pungal TTTEL96EE VMOI ODSAS - +08/0T
o9p'Ech $202/£0/60  +202/£0/60  $202/L0/60 uado 2onpoud |ewiue TIETL96EE VYMOI OJSAS - +08/0T
0066 $202/£0/60 +20T/L0/60  $202/L0/60 uado sano|b 862¢ 0D A1ddNS NY¥ILSIM LYIID - 9€9T0T
YIINID VD
88°/T ¥202/£0/60 +20T/L0/60  +202/L0/60 usdo uonedIpaw 0£0£8TT AMYNIYILIA ATIWVA TYWINY - 0££90T
YILINTD YD
00'€TT $702/£0/60  ¥20T/L0/60  ¥20T/L0/60 usdo SaupdeA 9/788T1 AYYNIYILIA ATIWVL TYWINY - 044901
sayjddng Bunesado - 00°7ZS 1IR9p 3[40
$6'77$ T suopoesuei] 810AU] sjejo seijddns 2330 - 00°TZS 1BI19p PR(q0
9189
ve/z1/6 ‘siopa0ud
$6'2¢ $20Z/vT/60  v20T/be/60  $20T/v2/60 usdo 198ys ‘uozewy 1005+86 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
seyddns 20430 - 00°TZS [I3ep 3[40
[8'SEE'TS £ suopdesuel | 8dI0AU] s|e30 . Bunpoln /usiosiun - 00" I 1839p P[0
DNI
00°062 ¥207/0£/60 $202/0€/60  +£20Z/0€/60 uado swJoyun Jadoy $196  SAOOD ONILLYOS IAOTQIFYE - £T££0T
15£2850S _
bz/cz/8 ‘wloyun
7£°989 ¥202/02/60 $207/07/60  ¥20T/02/60 uado Jodeay 1Meyie)  1-46S0CLHLT0 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
15€£78S0S
2/11/6 ‘pungal
(00°061) $707/61/60 +20T/61/60 +20T/61/60 usdo 30ys S30yS SWa ¥-9+6098 MNVE TYNOILYN Q10 - £+080T
15£7850S
w2/L/6 d0Us
§6°G61 ¥207/61/60 v70T/6T/60  +202/61/60 uadp  Jadosy isa0ys swa 896068 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
Bupod/wiogiun - 00'PIY 1€19p P[0
JUSWIYOLIUF g 848 [RUIUY 007 44 - 80 Juswypedeq gqng
BAIDSal4 159404 - Z£ Juswipedag
00Z IqRIN - TET pun
JUNOWY 22I10AUT  31e(] JUBWiABd 31 PaAIRday 23eq 1/ 212 2nQ 218( =DI0AU]  UOSE3Y PIRH sniels uondiidsag 3010AUT ‘ON 2210AUT 10PUDA
srouf[1 41wnoy) pueps] oy

+Z/0€/60 - +2/10/60 2buey 3eQq ang 210AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 99331WIWI0D) dAI9S31d 359104:86300TNL

PLYSIA
IATISIIJ

15910



7€ 40 GT 8bed

WY Z2:2S:TT $202/£0/0T uo Ape3 pels Aq uny

9189 ‘H7/e/6 ‘s1sploy

038

/868 $20z/€2/60 H20Z/€T/60  vT0T/€T/60 uadp ‘sayiop 3|qe} ‘uozewy 9b5£/69 MNvE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
9189 '¥T/€/6

8E'ET $202/€2/60 ¥20T/€T/60  +20T/€7/60 usdo  ‘doAey swif ‘uozewy 4114 1274 MNvE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
9189
pz/€/6 ‘91enusnuod

£5'6 ¥202/€7/60 ¥T0T/€T/60  +202/€2/60 usdo oiyoessid ‘uozewy EbPEOTE YNV4 TYNOILYN @10 - £+080T
1S€T'%2/92/8
!sbeq pooj-siaylew

66°1C ¥207/07/60 207/07/60  +202/02/60 usdp  jusuewlad ‘uozewy 69¥£7SS MNvE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
15€28505
pe/12/8 ‘'saddns

S8°21C ¥202/07/60 ¥202/07/60  +202/02/60 usdo 19N 119N ISOMPIN  000-£60886¢C YNV TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
15£28505
$2/0Z/8 ‘[updea

8b'161 ¥202/02/60 +20T/02/60  +202/02/60 uado salqes ‘RbuyLog  H009Z0H0T9 YNV TYNOILLYN 10 - £4080T
15£2850S ‘+¢/61/8

8€'98¢ $207/07/60 ¥202/02/60  +202/02/60 usdp  ‘suopelpaw ‘Sn1BA0) 85SbHD YNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
TS€ET8S0S ‘vT/ST/8
w_ucsu.w\_ Xe} so|es

(6z7°€€) ¥202/02/60 $702/02/60  +202/02/60 usdo  ‘yiesH |ewiuy IMIW 65/21195 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
15£7850S
w2/S1/8 'sbeq

06°£6C $202/02/60 ¥202/02/60 +202/02/60 usdo  pooj [ewiue ‘uozewy 70010k MNVA TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T

08°00T ¥202/07/60 ¥202/02/60  +202/02/60 usdo  semo} Jeded ‘sanolb L180€2 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LvFdD - 969101

SLTTE ¥20z/61/60  +20T/61/60  +20T/61/60 uado slewiue-qy 18776206 SI130Z - /5501

v'b9 ¥20z/61/60 +20T/61/60  +20T/61/60 uado 2onpoud |ewiue G/9/896€€ VMOI 0JSAS - #0801

¥9°£29 ¥207/61/60 +202/61/60 +20T/61/60 uado mu:uoa\»_me_cm £0/7896EE VMOI OOSAS - +08£0T
ey xiuw

002071 ¥202/61/60 ¥202/61/60 +20Z/61/60 usdo sselb ejjejje sajeq 1971 $2070€8 S.14390Y NVAY - 96801
1S€28S0S ‘v2/T1/6

0009 ¥202/61/60 +20T/61/60  +202/61/60 uado ‘xu [ewjue ‘poomabpam  €0/£66HET00 YNVE TYNOILLYN @10 - €4080T
15£2850S 'H2/S/6

18°091 $202/61/60 $202/61/60 +202/61/60 usdo ‘sa||ddns 39A {IMI $9026+95 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
15€2850S
¥/S/6 ‘uonedipaw
Jewiue!Addng

$0°LLT $202/61/60 +207/6T/60  +202/61/60 usdo 19N 1SOMPIIN 000-ZCT6TTET YNvE TYNOILLYN d10 - £4080T
15£7850S
yz///6 ‘@onpoid

00Tt ¥202/61/60 ¥70T/61/60 +202/61/60 uado [eWIUE "Hew|em WeETH9 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £+080T

sayddng Bunesadg - 00°ZZS 1BI9P 18[00
JUBSLLYDLIUT 1§ 487 jBUIIUY 007 44 - 80 Juswypedsq gng
2AISaid 152404 - Z§ Walinedaq

007 (qeIN - TET pun4

JUNOWY S2I0AUT Eatelg] u:m:.;mn_ 3l DoAY 231eg |_\O 3jed =N 218 =20I0AUT uoseay pieH snjeis co_ugtumwﬂ SDI0AUT ‘ON 2010AUT JOPUSA

srour] Alwno)) puersy Yoy

+Z/0€/60 - +7/10/60 buey 23eg ang a210AU]

1/9

Aq dV - @911WwW0) dAI3S31d 153404:86300T WA

pIsIq
9AI3SIJ
1S910,]




7€ 40 97 dbed WY Z2:2S:TT $202/€0/0T uo Ae3 peis Aq uny

9789 3

'p/S/6 ‘s|egaseq

90961 ¥202/€2/60 ¥202/€2/60  ¥20T/€2/60 usdo ‘s|leq J|0b {uozewy T-T¥b61SE MNvE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
9189 '+2/S/6

86'T ¥70Z/€T/60  ¥T0T/€T/60  $T0T/£2/60 usdo  ‘eones bqq ‘uozewy TbH61SE MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
9189 '+2/S/6

86°€L ¥20z/€2/60  ¥T0T/€T/60  +20zT/€T/60 usdpo  ‘sbeq |jpssig uozewy $0TTSE6 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £#080T
9189 '+7/5/6 ‘loyodle

Sb'8¢ $202/€T/60  H20T/2/60  H20Z/€2/60 uado Buiggns ‘uozewy [PPE89T MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £+080T
9189 'b/s/6

S6'bS $20z/s2/60  ¥T0T/c2/60  +20T/€T/60 usdp  !|oom poom ‘uozewy #5986/ MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
9189 'p7/S/6'Aeids

86'€TT $20Z/€2/60  $20T/€2/60  HT0T/€T/60 uado Jeaq ‘uozewy 9b7TSH8 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - ££080T
9189 '+/S/6

8/'611 ¥20T/€7/60  $T0T/€T/60  $20T/£2/60 usdQ ‘sulweynA piiq ‘uozewy 1E8THLL MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
9189 '+2/S/6

15°0€ $20z/sT/60  $roT/se/e60  v20z/£e/60 usdo !Buippaq 003 ‘uozewy 7TT9ELL MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £+080T
9189 'b/s/6

86'1S $207/€2/60  $20T/€7/60  $202/€2/60 usdo  pass U AMBYD  966EH/9SST MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
9189 'bz/S/6

01'v9 ¥70Z/€T/60  $20T/€T/60  $T0T/€T/60 usdp  ‘slaulejuod ‘uozewy SH869£6 MNvVE TYNOLLYN 410 - ££080T
9189
'$2/v/6 ‘91Zzou HPo|q

¥+'80T ¥202/€T/60  +20T/€2/60  $202/€2/60 uado 1les ‘39314 B wiied S/609+8¢ MNvd TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
9189 ‘¥¢/¥/6 ‘senddns

9/'€9% $202/€2/60 +T02/€2/60  H20T/€2/60 usdo  Ajleq Addey ‘uozewy 6205885 YNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
9189 ‘b /v/6

ST'/E ¥e0z/se/60  ¥T0T/€z/60  ve0z/€T/60 usdo 'sa0ids ‘uozewy T-¥H200/L MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
9189 ‘¥2/b/6 ‘pods

9111 ¥20z/€2/60  ¥70T/€2/60  +20T/€2/60 usdp  sseib speys ‘uozewy 9907058 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £+080T
9189 '$2/€/6

81'C ¥207/€T/60  $20T/£2/60  $20T/€2/60 uado peinxe {uozewy 1-52200/L MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
9189
‘¥T/€/6 ‘senids/soriixd

ST'1E $207/€2/60  +20T/€2/60  +202/€T/60 usdo {uozewy ¥00LL MANVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
9189 ‘vz/€/6

869 ¥20z/s2/60  vroT/se/60  v20T/€T/60 usdo  “pns 1ebuey !sddnson $19€6T MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
9189 ‘bz/</6

8€'CT $202/€T/60 +20T/€2/60  +20T/€T/60 usdo ‘[eas30 ‘Asuoy fuozewy 10vL2L6 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
9189 ‘+T/€/6 Prixd

(S'TT $202/€2/60 +20T/€2/60  +202/€T/60 usdp Mojjewysiew ‘uozewy 940107 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T

seyjddng BunelredQ - 00°ZZS (1¥I2P P2[Q0
JUBWIYSLIUZ B 848D jeuluyY 007 d4 - 80 luswnedeg qns
BAIBSBId 159404 - 7& Walupedaq
007 1qeIN = TET pun
JUNOWY SDI0AUT 23 JUsWAed 318 PaAIRIRY 3jed 1/ 2jeQ ang 2)e( =WI0AUT  L0Seay PieH snielis UoRdLDSa( 2010AU] *ON 2210AU] JOpUDA
sroug(l K1unosy pues] Poy

JLI)ST
+2/0€/60 - $7/10/60 2buey 9eq anq 2d10AU] oEmewam.Q

1/9 1S310]
Aq dv - @91 1ww0) dA19S31d 159404:86300T WL




7€ 40 /1 9bed WY 22:ZS:TT $702/€0/0T Uo Alie3 pDels Aq uny

9189 ‘¥/62/8
!sa1iddns wnuenbe

96°'591 ¥202/¥2/60 ¥20T/vT/60  +T0T/vT/60 usdp  ‘syuswuoiiAug dnenby §2S9 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £+080T
9189 ‘+2/6¢/8

L v202/b2/60 +20T/bT/60  vT0T/v/60 usdo SHysew ‘uozewy S2069.Y JINVE TYNOLLYN d10 - €4080T
9189 :+2/6/8
!syped 221 ‘sayddns

95°0¢¢C ¥202/¥2/60 +20T/ve/60  vT0T/ve/60 uado uayPIy ‘uozewy 859791¢€ JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - €080T
9189 ‘+2/82/8

¢s°10T ¥20Z/¥2/60  v20T/be/e0  vT0T/ve/60 usdo ‘deos ysip ‘uozewy £90T9bS MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - €+080T
9189
'be/8e/8 ‘Al ‘leased

5°8v9 v20z/ve/60  veoe/be/e0  ve0z/ve/60 uado ‘pooy piiq ‘uozewy 9b0EECE MNvd TYNOILYN Q10 - £+080T
9189 ‘¥2/92/8

81'96 vz0e/be/60  v20T/ve/60  vT0T/ve/60 usdo ‘deos ysip ‘uozewy TEV6S9C MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
9189 ‘v¢/7e/8
!13wWi} Spuodas

6618 $20Z/¥2/60 +T0T/be/60  v20T/ve/60 usdo 'sa1qqoH 3|bung €18y MNvE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
9189 ‘vT/€2/8

+0'8€ ¥202/¥2/60 ¥20T/¥T/60  +T0T/vT/60 usdo ‘sadim xolo[) ‘uozewy GS81066 MNvE TYNOILYN d10 - €£080T
9189 ‘+¢/01/6
!Bbuippaq ‘saysip

£0°72T'T ¥202/€7/60 ¥20T/€T/60  HT0T/€2/60 uado ‘sabaanbs ‘uozewy €18198¢ MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £-080T
9189 +2/01/6

§6°'6E ¥202/€7/60 $T0T/€T/60  +T0T/€T/60 uadQ  SI3j00D }3U ‘uozZewy 912891 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
9189 +2/6//6

¥6'61T $202/€2/60 +T0T/€T/60  ¥T0T/€7/60 usdo SHsew uozewy ST9TP8T MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £-080T
9189 ‘+2/6/6

56°6C $20z/€2/60  vz0T/€T/60  HT0T/€T/60 uado ‘pue)s 663 !uozewy T-80059¢T NV TYNOLLYN 410 - £+080T
9189 +7/6/6

61°C ¥z0z/cT/60  +20Z/€T/60  +0T/€T/60 uado ‘eysed ‘uozewy 8£9Y9 MNVE TYNOILYN Q10 - £4-080T
9189 '$2/9/6 ‘Aely

9¢'8¢ ¥202/€7/60 ¥202/€T/60  pe0T/€e/60 uado 1004 ‘1°9[d @ ey T-S£609t8¢ MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
9189 ¥2/9/6

88, $202/€2/60 ¥20T/€C/60  $20T/€2/60 usdo ‘s|ddeauld ‘uozewy T-10vLT46 JINVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
9189 ‘+2/L/6

PLET $20z/€T/60  vT0T/€T/60  vT0T/€T/60 uado ‘d ulweyA uozewy C-T¥61SE MNVE TVYNOLLYN Q10 - £-080T
9189 'v7/L/6 'salddns

£099C v20z/€e/60  +207/€T/60  +T0T/€7/60 uado [ewiue ‘uozewy 80059¢T JINVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £+080T
9189 +2/9/6

8/°€E ¥20z/ce/60  ve0z/€z/e0  ve0z/€T/60 usdo ‘synuead ‘uozewy S09v68S MNVE TYNOLLVYN 410 - £+080T

seijddng Bupesadp - 00"ZZS 1232p P[0
JuUBWIYDLIUT 7 2487 [BWIIUY 00Z 44 - 80 Juswpedsg gns
BAlesBld 158404 - 7§ Wawpedsq

007 IqeIN - TET pung

JUNOWY 2JI0AUT | 938(] JUsWIARd 21e( paAioday 31eqd 1/9 31eQ 8N o1eq =0I0AUT  uoseay pleH SMES uoenRdudsaq 2010AU] “ON 9010AU] JOPUSA

sroux( Auno)) puep] 3o0H

SLI)SI
$2/0£/60 - +2/10/60 26uey 33eq anQ 3310AU] oﬁw‘m.@.wm.ﬁ

1/9 1S910]
Aq dV - 99N1WWO0) 3AISS31d 153104:86300T W4

040




€ Jo 8T abed

WY Z2:ZS:TT $202/£0/0T Uo Ape3 neis Aq uny

1518 w

'v2/11/6 ‘sivmen

wiL £202/0£/60 ¥202/0€/60  +202/0€/60 usdo Wb ‘BulaquL 0S00£6S0T MNVE TWNOLLYN d10 - £#080T
P18 "HT/b/6 ‘Swiom

(18743 ¥20z/0£/60  +202/0£/60  ¥T0Z/0£/60 usdo  fwieq 1MD JeH doL /82041 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
1H18
'vz/8z/8 ‘siomelnyybiu

PETL ¥20z/05/60  +20T/0€/60  +20T/0€/60 uado ‘suipequulL TEET9650T MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
TH18 '$2/€2/8 Suapos

00°68S $202/05/60  $20Z/0£/60  +202/0£/60 uado USz04) 01d 3poy 7156€8 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £+080T
T$18 *HT/12/8 ‘swiom

66'€T€ #202/0£/60 ¥202/0£/60  +202/0€/60 uadp  ‘wiieq 1w Jey doy 199691 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £40801
»18
$2/002/8 ‘syuapol

91'S/P'T $202/05/60  $20T/0€/60  $20Z/0€/60 uado uaz014 ‘01d JU3pOY $797Es MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £40801

67'S0S $202/v2/60  ¥20T/b2/60  ¥T0T/b2/60 uado 20npoud [ewiue THCT696EE VYMOI OJSAS - #0801
9189 ‘vz/T1/6

86°L1 ¥202/¥T/60  ¥20T/ve/60  +202/be/60 usdp  ‘puess 66 uozewy 1-1005+86 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
9189 ‘ve/T1/6

00201 $20Z/¥T/60  $T0T/ve/60  +20T/vT/60 uado ‘3 uweyA ‘uozewy £999¢S MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
9189
$z/01/6 “uswsiddns

00'75¢ $20T/vT/60  ¥T0T/¥T/60  v20T/be/60 uado ‘ABojouya | Nd 1STS0¥ED MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - ££080T
9189 ‘¥/</6

L0°6C $20Z/be/60  $T0T/be/60  $20T/ve/60 usdo Ppeixe ‘uozewy 79p£8€S MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £/080T
9189 '¥2/1/6
!subis 3||ie.q ‘1opa9y

§6'8ST ¥20z/ve/60  ¥T0T/ve/60  vT0e/ve/60 uado uIIY ‘uozewy 6206961 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
9189 H7/1/6 PeRIXS

69'0T $20Z/¥T/60  $T0T/vT/60  $20T/¥2/60 usdo 994400 [UOZRWY 1978456 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £40801
9189 '+/1/6

(9z°s1) ¥20Z/¥e/60  $20T/bT/60  ¥20T/v2/60 u=do ‘punjal ‘uozewy 1-9p0€€TE MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
9189 ‘H7/1£/8 ‘loyode

66°89 veoz/ve/e0  $20T/ve/60  +202/vT/60 uado a|doudos ‘uozewy ££05968 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
9189 '+2/1€/8

a4 ¥202/¥2/60  ¥20T/bT/60  ¥T0T/v2/60 usdo 's201ds ‘uozewy £T79.89 NV TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
9189 '$Z/0€/8

P6'€TT'T $207/vT/60  $20T/b2/60  $T0T/ve/60 usdp  ‘saiddns |eusp ‘g1 8T6890ANI MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
9189
HT/0€/8 DR 1A

88'€9 ¥20T/ve/60  $202/bT/60  $T0T/v2/60 uadQ  -24ed 3D0| ISHI0[PPO) 0THS-€TST MNVE TVNOLLYN d10 - £+080T

selddng Bunessdo - 00°2ZS 11212p P[0
JUBIIYDLILT 1P 2480 [BUWIUY 00Z 44 - 80 uswnedsg gns
2AIBSaid 350404 - 7€ Juawpedag

007 1geiN - TET pund

JUnowly 2210AUT 31e(d ucw_\:>mm 3} DoAIRIaY 21eq ._\mu 3jed =2ng 2. VI0AUT Uoseay pPleH snieis co_yacumwo S210AUT *ON 2210AUT JOpUSA

srourf]] A1moyy pues] ou

\ PLYSIJ
+Z/0€/60 - +2/10/60 2buey 21eQ 9NQ 92I0AU] JAIISII]
1/9 }S310,]

Aq dV - 99131WWO0D dAI3SIId 159404:86300T W4



2€ 10 6T 9bed WV 72:2S:TT $202/€0/0T uo Ae3 peis Aq uny

IINDD DS
ov'12¢ ¥202/L0/60 ¥20T/L0/60  +202/L0/60 usdo sinoy yps) 19A Y1EL8TT AYYNIYILIA ATIWVS TYWINY - 0£+90T
YIINTD VD
07'S6¢ $202/L0/60 ¥20T/L0/60  +202/L0/60 usdo sinoy yps} 39A 897/811T AYYNIYILIA ATINVS TYIWINY - 0££90T
Y¥IINID FdVD
ov'12e ¥202/L0/60 +¥20T/L0/60  +202/L0/60 uado Sinoy yas3 19A 6ST06TT AYVYNIYILIA ATIWYA TVIWINY - 04901
Y¥ILINID AVD
ov'12e $202/£0/60 $202/L0/60  +20Z/L0/60 usdo SINoy yaa} 19A €pESSTT AYYNIYILIA ATIWYS TYIWINY - 044901
S3ILID aQvND JHL
005952 ¥202/L0/60 ¥20T/L0/60  +202/L0/60 uado sinoy 39A 00£0ST 40 ¥ILINID ADNIDUIWI TYWINV - 66T00T
S3ILID AvND JHL
05202 $202/L0/60 +¥20T/L0/60  +202/L0/60 usdo sinoy 39A /8/0ST 40 ¥IINID ADNIOUIWT TYWINV - 65T00T
S3ILID avND IHL
00'029'T ¥202/L0/60 +¥20T/L0/60  +202/L0/60 usdo Sinoy 39A 7880ST 40 ¥ILNID ADNIODYAWI TYWINY - 65T00T
S3LLID avnd FHL
00'SSt'y $202//0/60 $202/L0/60  $20Z/L0/60 usdo sinoy 39A 90S0ST 40 ¥ILINID ADNIDYIWI TYWINY - 65T00T
SaDIAISS [RUOISSJOId - DO TED 1BI9p 193[90
00°005$ T suopoesuel | 32I0AU] S|ej0 . sjewuy 00z - 00°8ZS [1L39P 19[00
¥2/T1/6 *duidndiod 1 ZN
00°00S ¥207/61/60 +20T/6T/60  +202/61/60 usdp {007 Yied uojbulysepM /6 6€8T#Dd 00Z IGVIN--HSVD ALL3d™ - 96£+0T
sjewiuy 007 - 00°8ZS [1e1ep P[0
18'v/¥$ € suoHDEsSUR. | 3010AU] sie1ol 000°T$ sepun dinb3 3 sjool jjews - 00°HZS 12I9p 1R(G0
9189 ‘¥t/62/8
1§°T2E ¥20z/ve/60  v20T/be/e0  veoz/ve/60 usdo  ‘SAup piey ‘uozewy £S0S8.T MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
9189 '+7/S/6
0£'8¢ ¥eoz/se/60  veoe/se/e60  eoe/€e/60 usdo  ‘wooiq ysnd ‘uozewy 7£06956 MNvE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
9189
00°sZ1 $207/£2/60 ¥20T/€2/60  +202/£2/60 usdo  p/S/6 ‘uey ‘uozewy 959978/ MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
000°1$ sepun dinbz 3 sjoo jjews - 00T S [1€13p P3O
06'8v6'57$ €6 SUOiDESURI] 3DI0AUT siejo | seyjddns Bunesadp - 00°ZZS iRIRp 190
6C'TLY ¥20z/0£/60  +20T/0€/60  +202/0€/60 uado 2onpo.d |ewiue #1000£6€€ VMOI ODSAS - +08£0T
££°819 $20z2/0€/60  ¥20T/0£/60  +202/0€/60 uado 2onpoid _me\»_cm ¥65696£€ VYMOI 0JSAS - +08.0T
ey
00'106 ¥202/0€/60 ¥20T/0€/60  +202/0€/60 usdo  xw sseib eyeje m: 1-#202901 S.1H390d NVAY - 96801
ey
002021 $202/0€/60  $202/0£/60  +202/0€/60 usdo  xiw ssesb E_w_m 191 1-+202£0S S1H3IF0U NVAY - 968201
ey xiw
00'ST6 $202/0£/60 #202/0£/60  +202/0€/60 usdo  ssedb ejjejje safeq OpT 1-42026T9 S1¥390d NVAY - 96801
P18 +2/97/8 ‘Sipud
65°0€T #202/0£/60 ¥202/0€/60  +202/0£/60 usdo  fwieq 11D JeH doL 0£869T MNvE TYNOLLYN @10 - £40801
setddng Bupeisdp - 00'ZZS (1€39p PRIGO
JuswiyoLIug 1 2480 [BWIIUY 007 d4 - 80 wewuedaqg gns
BAIDSBI4 159404 - 7€ Jawliedaq
007 IqeIN = TET pung
JUNOWY 2DI0AUT  23R(] JUSWARY 3)B( PaAiaday 21eq 1/9 2)eq ang 218( 2DI0AUT  LoSesy PleH sSniels LonRdudSa(] 3J10AUT ‘ON S010AUT JOpUBA
srourp[ Krno?y puepsy 3900
PLOSIA
+2/0£/60 - +2/10/60 obuey s1eQ 3N 2210AU] Qbh@m&hnm

1/9
Aq dV - @9131WW0) dAI9Sd.d 159104:86300T W

18910,



7€ 40 0T 9bed WY Z2:ZS:TT $202/€0/0T uo Aje3 peis Aq uny

00°0€ ¥207/11/60  ¥20Z/11/60  ¥20Z/T1/60 usdo  Bupped-sduaiajuod Zbuppied 44OHWVQ ATTHSY - 5/080T
00°0€ $202/11/60 #20T/11/60 $20Z/T11/60 uado 934 bupjied-souaisuod 16upted 44OHWYQ AT THSY - SZ080T
06°€T $202/11/60 +202/11/60  +202/11/60 uado 13gn-aduaiajuod 1-818 44OHWYQA ATTHSY - 520801
9691 ¥20T/11/60  +20T/T1/60 #T0T/T11/60 uado 13qn-20UaI94u0d #2818 44OHWYQA ATTHSY - 080T
62'8Y ¥20z/11/60  +20T/11/60 $202/11/60 usdo [ony-20UaI3jU0d d8/120 44OHWYQA ATTHSY - G£080T
01°'L€ ¥20T/11/60 +¥T0T/11/60  +202/11/60 usdo [ony-22ua.14u0d d6/120 44OHWVA AFTHSY - S£080T
L ¥202/11/60 +20T/11/60  +202/11/60 usdo |BSWI-32UIJU0D 02400 440HWYQA ATTHSY - S£080T
A4 ¥20T/11/60  +20T/T11/60  $20T/1T/60 usdo [BSWI-32URIR4U0D 688881 440HWYQA ATTHSY - G£0801
[eARI] - 0O'EEY IB32p PR[00
79'c/$ T sucpesuei) 3j0AU] 5230 1. SUCIEDIUNIIIOD - D0°ZED [1239P P[0
15£2850S
/L6 Dlom
0L'LE ¥20z/61/60 +20T/61/60  $T0T/61/60 usdo qgej-buiddiys 'xepe4  1090Z-189-¢ MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
15£28S0S
ve/L2/8 ‘Buiddiys
76'SE ¥20z/61/60 +T0T/61/60  +20Z/6T/60 usdo Asdonau x3pad  06/8/-T/9- MNvE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
suonesuNWWo) - 00'ZEY I1BIRP 1P3(G0
65'66C'ET$ 7T suoioesuel] 2dI0AU] S|RJ0L S821ALRS [RUOISSBj0.d - 0O TES [1BI2P P[0
00°0€ $202/0€/60  +202/0€/60  +202/0£/60 usdo S39) qe| SOZHOTZNI ONI ONIX-TUOV - 682/01
16£7850S ‘+2/02/8
0z'8s ¥207/02/60  +20T/0T/60  +202/07/60 usdo  ‘Bunsay qej ‘bupy-1iby 66T00TZNI MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
00°0b2 ¥207/61/60 +20T/61/60  +20T/61/60 usdo Asdonau andas 65T16€-4C SIONITII 40 ALISYIAINN - €T££0T
00042 $202/61/60 $702/61/60  +202/61/60 usdo Asdouoau jesaaw 8S6VE-C SIONITII 40 ALISYIAINN - ETZE0T
00's8¢ $202/61/60 +20T/61/60  +20T/61/60 usdo Asdo.dau yeob LS6VE-HT SIONITII 40 ALISYIAINN - £TLE0T
15£7850S
wT/11/6 oM 08570
69°665 $202/61/60 H707/61/60  +202/61/60 uado qej ‘sonsoubelq yosuy -80b207-€ MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
00042 ¥207/11/60 +20T/11/60  +202/11/60 usdo Asdouau jeq 8ST6E-HT SIONITII 40 ALISYIAINN - £TZ£0T
00042 $202/L0/60 +202/L0/60  +202/L0/60 usdo Asdonsu M_u_n plm 9zESE-T SIONITII 40 ALISY3IAINN - €£1££0T
0.109u
00'04T +202/L0/60 +202/L0/60  +202/L0/60 usdo IMO pauloy 18315 9bESE-HT SIONITII 40 ALISHIAINN - ETZ£0T
00'0£T $202/L0/60 202/L0/60  +T02/L0/60 usdo Asdousu jeq LTESE-T SIONITII 40 ALISYIAINN - ETZE0T
YALINID TAVD
ov'12e ¥202/£0/60 ¥702/L0/60  +20T/£0/60 usdo SN0y ya3) 19A 0188811 AYVYNIYILIA ATINVS TVWINY - 0/590T
YILNID VD
ov'12e ¥202/£0/60  ¥202/L0/60  ¥T0T/L0/60 uado SN0y 493} 19A 8ST06TT AYVYNDYILIA ATIWVS TWIWINY - 0/£90T
Y¥ALINTD YD
0’122 ¥202/L0/60 +20T/L0/60  +202/L0/60 uado SN0y o3} 19A G9068TT AYYNTYALIA ATIWYH TYWINY - 04901
YALNID VD
09°0£2 ¥202/L0/60  +20T/L0/60  +202/L0/60 usdo SInoy s} 319 ££788T1T AYVYNIYILIA ATINVA TYWINY - 045901
SBDIAIDS [RUDISSDI0Ld - DO TES [1L38p 1R(q0
JUSWIYDIILY g 2480 [BLlIUY 007 44 - 80 E@Etmamm qng
BAIdSBId 159404 - Z€ Juawiuedag
007 1qeIN = TET punyg
JUNCWY 2210AU] 21 JustlAed 31 PaARlay 21eq 1/9 238 o °1BQ 22I10AU]  LI0SEY PeH smeis uoidinsag 9010AU] *ON 22I0AU]T 10pUSA
srouq1 Kimo) pues Yoy
uUFH—mna
+Z/0€/60 - +2/10/60 abuey 91eQ 2nQ 9210AU] Q?u&m.@h@.

1/9
Aq dV - @9331WW0D) dAI9S3Id 359104:86300T WL

15310



7€ Jo 12 dbed

WY 22:2S:TT $202/€0/0T uo Ajle3 peis Aq uny

9189 ‘+¢/9/6

69°¢h v202/€2/60 $20T/€T/60  +20T/£2/60 usdo ‘ebueyd jess ES_Lw:W T-MOLAQ] JINVE TYNOLLYN 410 - mvowoﬁm
9189 ‘¥2/9/6
69°SS ¥202/€2/60 +20T/€T/60  vT0T/€2/60 usdo ‘sbueyp jess ‘uedlBwy MOIAAT JINVE TYNOLLVYN d10 - £+080T
TSET8S0S ‘vT/12/8
{|930Y-90U3.19U0d
S/'GS8 $202/02/60 +207/07/60  +202/02/60 usdo ‘uur coa.wm\x £06/7£98 JINVE TVNOLLVN Q10 - £#0801
¥e/el6
!|esWw-20U3.I9Ju0d
9.9 $202/61/60 ¥20T/61/60 +20Z/61/60 uado ‘1ole| apep 80/L+S6ET dWNLS YNILSTUM - £Z00+0T
¥/t/6
!|eaw-2oua.IDju0d
99°/1 $202/61/60 +20T/61/60 +20Z/61/60 uado ‘obediyd pio 80S00L dWNLS VNILSTYX - £Z00¥0T
7566 +2/9/6
{p00J-20UaI2jU0d
L ¥202/61/60 20T/61/60 +202/61/60 uado 13900 noquie) 90t JINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
7565 +/9/6
/p00J-20Ua2jU0d
11°¢C ¥202/61/60 20T/61/60 +202/61/60 usdo 'SMauuospnH VASYAN] JINVE TVNOLLYN A10 - £+080T
7568 ‘vt/S/6 1pooy
LT1°9 ¥707/61/60 +T0T/61/60  +T0T/61/60 usdo -20UR49ju0d ‘SOHA C8PS6ET JINVE TVYNOLLYN Q10 - £+-080T
7565 ++2/9/6 -pooy
9¢€'s v202/61/60 $20T/61/60 +20T/61/60 uado -30UR.43ju0d ISOHA 8681+56ET JINVE TYNOLLVN Q10 - £+080T
7565 'H2/9/6
{|930Y-90U3.4JU0d
0T1'9/8 ¥707/61/60 +T0T/61/60  +20T/61/60 usdp  ‘opelojoD d3433|gnoq 9680££T6 JINVE TVNOLLYN d10 - €+080T
7565 ‘T/b/6 'pooy
8% ¥202/61/60 +207/61/60 +202/61/60 usdo -30Ua13ju0d Nm”\v_._\n_ €9/1S6€T JINVE TVNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
7868 'v2/S/6
[4: 84 $20Z/61/60 +20T/61/60 +20T/61/60 usdp ‘19gn-20UB.34u0d 113N 256 MNVE TYNOLLVYN d10 - €4080T
7565 ‘b7/€/6 ledw
LLTY v202/61/60 H20Z/61/60  +202/61/60 usdp  -90UBIB4U0D HORAINQ 79v£69 JNVE TYNOILYN d10 - €4080T
TS6S ‘¢/t/6 pooy
S6°'T ¥707/61/60 +T0T/61/60 +T0T/61/60 usdQ -9dUBIRU0D SSY SIHA TH9rS6£T JNVE TVYNOLLYN d10 - €40801
7868 ‘ve/1/6
UHPp-9DUIBIU0D
8C91 $202/61/60 +20T/61/60 +20T/61/60 usdo ‘99j0D noque) +CC0T JINVE TYNOLLYN A0 - £1080T
7565 +2/1/6 'pooy
€Lt $202/61/60 +20T/61/60 +20T/61/60 usdo -20Ualajuod Umwhw_. 6£L0SvCe JNVE TYNOILYN d10 - €4080T
7568 ve/1/6
LLTT ¥202/61/60 20T/61/60 +202/61/60 usdQ '43gn-20URI34U0d LIAgN ¥C16 JINVE TVYNOLLVYN d10 - €+080T
00'0¢ ¥202/11/60 #20T/11/60 +202/11/60 usdo Bupyied-soua.ajuod ¢bupped 44OHWYQA AFTHSY - S£080T
[2ARIL - DO'EE9 1BI2P PR[GD
JUIWIYDLIUT 1§ 2487 [BUUY 007 44 - 80 Juswpedag gns
BAI8S8.1d 159404 - Z£ Juawpedaq
007 IgRIN - TET pund
JUNOWY 2DI0AU] | @3eQ JuaWiAed 218 paAiaday 2184 1/9 2318 anQ =38 20I10AU]  U0Seay PIRH SMES uondidsag 2010AUT "ON 9010AUT JOPUDA
spoupy[] A1umo)y puesy ooy
h PLISI(T
+Z/0€/60 - $Z/10/60 @buey 23eQ aNQ 2010AU] AXISAId
1/9 15910

Aq dv - @9131WW0) dAI9S3.d 159104:86300T W4



€ 40 7z 9bed

WY 22:ZS:T1T +202/€0/0T uo Apeg peis Aq uny

045

S/8S ‘¥T/ST/8
yosaw doys Yib

1+'666 ¥20z/61/60 +20T/61/60  +20T/61/60 uadp  N1UANOS pue Y19 JRY [N MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
0S°0bL'T ¥202/L0/60 +202/L0/60  ¥20T/L0/60 uado  asipueydssw doys Yib TEP8HSHNI  DNI ALTIAON ANVISI 3AOHY - 06001
sayddns asipueyosew doys Yo - $9°TTS 1RI9P P[00
00'2+8'T$ G SUOHDBSURI| SDI0AU] siejo seijddng Buneiado - 00°2ZS 11239P 19900
9b12ZETS
b2/yle suys syud
¥8'12ET ¥20z/ve/60  ¥20T/bT/60  ve0z/ve/60 usdp ‘juld usass E%cmwm e MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
¥2/6
/punjat wia)l uonone ZN
00°0€ ¥20T/ve/60  ¥20T/ve/60  ¥20T/ve/60 usdo “Ipjeyneq elpudd /6 0¥8T#d 00Z I9VIN--HSYD ALL3d™ - 96€40T
1S£2850S ‘+7/91/8
0£'60T ¥20z/02/60  +202/02/60  +202/02/60 uadp ‘4aded ydisdad aowm:v,\ §T05220 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
§/8S '¥¢/8C/8
9t"09€ ¥20T/61/60 +20T/6T/60  £202/61/60 uado ‘sbey sb 21035 SdzZ 091€8T MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £6080T
¥2/E1/6 ‘spueqistim
00°02 +207/61/60 ¥202/61/60 +202/61/60 usdo ‘obelonsg uRIS  b2/6 LE8T#Dd 00Z IGVIN--HSVYD ALL3d™ - 96€+0T
saijddng Bunesado - 00°ZZS I183P 3[40
9L°221$ € suomoesue.] 32I0AUT sjero . sanddng 82130 - 00°TZS li€l9p 120
9189
7/91/8 Buiyew
0z'61 $202/¥2/60  +T0T/PT/60  +20T/vT/60 usdo  Buneulwe| :uozewy 7-812H0€6 MNvE TYNOLLYN 410 - €4080T
15£2850S
¥/61/8 S199Us
86'6€ ¥202/07/60 +202/0T/60  +202/0T/60 usdp  buneuiwej ‘uozewy ££558S MNvE TYNOILLYN 410 - £4080T
S/8S
v/l /6 ‘sanddns soujo
85°€9 ¥202/61/60 +202/61/60 +20T/61/60 usdo  ‘suad sjuid ‘uozewy 0990 MNvd TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
saljddng 8580 - 00°TZS [12I9p P3[A0
uopensiuIWPY - 01 Juawpedsg gns
8/°915'vb$ /ST suoiDesuel | sDIoAU] S|e10 L JUBWIRPDLIUT B 348] [RUIUY 00Z 44 - 80 Juswpedag gns
Sb'198'2$ 8T suoppesURl | 3DI0AU] sjej0 ] [eaedl - 00"EEY |123=p PR(A0
T¥18 'W2/€1/8
2ouaJtaya4d Jess
66'9C $202/0£/60 +20T/0€/60  +20Z/0€/60 usdp  -32URI34U0D 'pAUUN Z69AVN MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - ££080T
TH18 ‘vT/E1/8
ybiy-sduaiayuod
£5'¥5S $202/0£/60 +202/0€/60  +20T/0€/60 usdo ayenb ‘payun XATSSI MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
[eARIL - DO°EED [1€19P 2(Q0
JuUSWIYDLIUZ 1§ 2487 [RLUIUY 007 44 - 80 Juswyedsq gng
BAIBSAId }58404 - Z£ Juswedaq
007 igeiN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI10AU] 238 JUSWABR 318 PaAIRO3Y aeq /o 21eQ 2N 2318 DI0AUT  LIOSERY PIRH SRES uondidsaq S2I0AUT *ON 3210AUT 10PUDA
soupq[f A1uno) puers] JPou

vZ/0€/60 - +Z/10/60 2buey 21eQ ang 2210AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 931WwW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4

PLOSIA
IAIISII]
15910,



7€ 40 £ 9bed WY Z2:ZS:TT $20Z/£0/0T uo Aie3 peis Aq uny

046

TSET8S0S
p7/ST/8 “3ur dnxypeq
05°68¢ $202/02/60 +202/07/60  ¥2T0Z/02/60 uado ‘sauoyd |12 {11V +202€080 MNVE TYNOILYN d10 - £+080T
1S£7850S ‘+2/81/8
1auiui/sauoyd
8'6Ty $202/02/60 +207/02/60  +20Z/0T/60 usdo ‘wode|pa vCLI8 JNVE TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
SUCHESIUNWIWOY - BOZES [IB12P 13(q0
00°00£'1$ € suopoesuel | a2i0AU] S{e10L S0IMIRS [RUDISSR40d - 00°TED 1839p PR3[O

vt/6
!fp syuid ‘suononpold

00°00T'T ¥202/£0/60 ¥202//0/60  ¥T0Z/L0/60 usdo 20EY puag I8Aly S6£0¢ 00Z IGVIN--HSVD ALLAd™ - 96£+0T
$z/6 ‘Aundes
syuid “usupedsqg

00°00¢ $202/L0/60 +20T/L0/60  +202/L0/60 uado 20ljod A3||eA [20D T-¥¢v6 00Z IQVIN--HSVD ALL3d™ - 96€+0T
/6 ‘Aundss
syuid “uswpedag

00°00¢€ $202/£0/60 ¥207/L0/60  +20T/L0/60 usdo 2010 A3||eA [e0D viv6 00Z IGVIN--HSVD ALL3d™ - 96£+0T

SBDIAIBS [BLOISSRI0A] - 0O TED 11RI9P 193[q0

#0'€21'9% S SUOIPESURI] 3DI0AUT 5|e0 L seseLdind pood - 00°9Z§ 11219p P[0
00°€9 ¥20z/0€/60  +202/0€/60  +202/0€/60 usdo J33em uojjeb g s08zLTL ONLLNEGTYLSId NOSNHOC - £TE20T
00°2L ¥20T/61/60 +T0T/6T/60  +20T/61/60 uado Ja3em uojjeb g €1LTUTUL ONLLNETY1SId NOSNHOL - £TE20T
0095 ¥20z/61/60 20T/61/60  +202/61/60 usdo 123em uojjeb g 6£92L2L ONLLNGIY1SIA NOSNHOL - £T£20T
$2/€1/6 ‘loyodfe ¥2/6
#0'988'S $202/61/60 +207/61/60 +202/61/60 uwedo -syuid ‘obessnsg WIR)S  ZN 8£8T#Dd 00Z 19VIN--HSVD ALL3d™ - 965401
002y $202/L0/60 $202/L0/60  202/L0/60 usdo 191em uojjeb g 9vSTLTL ONLLNETYLSId NOSNHOC - £T£20T
seseyoing pood - 00°9Z5 (e3P 1Pl
££'£00'vT$ 9 suCIESURI] 3VI0AU] s|ejo | sayddns asipueydsew doys WIS - §5°ZZS [1IL1ep 192[Q0
G/8S

pr/€T/8 ‘esipueydiaw

S6'615°C $202/61/60 +202/61/60 H20T/61/60 usdo  doys yib ‘Ao esald £9296T YNV TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T

G/8S 'WT/ve/8
!asipueypsaw doys

¥7'205'6 ¥20T/61/60 +T0T/61/60  +20T/61/60 usdo Wb ‘ydasor uaydals £8988C'EYTT6T MNvE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
G/8S ‘vt/ve/8
‘asipueyplsw doys

L1°107'8 ¥202/61/60 202/61/60 £202/61/60 usdo Wb ‘leuoneutsiu] WeM ZS6TZS'€99€LS JINvE TYNOILVYN d10 - £+080T
G/8S ‘vr/€e/8
‘asipueydlaw doys Yib

98°LE ¥20¢/61/60 +20T/61/60  +202/61/60 usdo  -93y0D uonenlasuo) €901 MNvd TVYNOLLYN 410 - £+080T

safjddns asipueydisw doys YIo - §9°ZZ5 [LI9p Paldo
uoRIISIUIIPY - 0T Wawuedsq gns
BAI9S2Id 159404 - 7¢ Juswuniedaq

007 1GeIN - TET puny

JUNOWY 3SI0AUT =21e( ucwE>m& 3] PRAIRISY 23eq I_\U 2jed =nNg 23}e] =22i0AUT Uuoseay pieH snielis co_uatumwe S310AU] "ON 2210AU] JOPUSA
srougyy K1umoy) puesy ooy
N PLOSIA
+2/0€/60 - £2/10/60 2buey 21eQ anQ adloAu] IAIISIId

1/9
Aq dV - @911WW0) dAISS3Id 1S9104:86300T WA

1S310,]



€ J0 ¢ 9bed

WY ZZ:ZS:TT $202/€0/0T Uo Alieg peis Ag uny

N~
16'6€ ¥202/61/60 +20T/61/60 £202/61/60 usdp  ssuayeq ‘pleiq asoy 10SkL ONI SQUVNIW - 26£20TS
8b'H0T ¥20T/61/60 +20T/6T/60 +202/61/60 usdo  Jawn by 30 buyied G/S16 SYILNID IWOH SIAMOT - Z6520T
06'S9 $20T/11/60 +20T/11/60 +202/11/60 usdo  (0T1) YoM yuol-syuid §890z7He ONI IIVMAYYH JOATIL - v/SE0T

Jauaysaly
926 ¥202/11/60 +20T/11/60 +202/11/60 usdo Jie ‘sayddns syuid €STYL ONI SAQYVNIW - 26£20T
sqinq ybi| ‘sayd40}
§S§°ST ¥Z0T/11/60 +T0T/11/60  +202/11/60 uado pi-ssyiddns doys 0T/(8 SY3LNAD IWOH SAMOT - 265201
19z1jues
65°559 $20T/11/60 +20T/T11/60  HT0Z/11/60 uado puey ‘deos weoy £520€C 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIdD - 9£9T0T
sued A1ddNS YOLOW dTONYY
AN $20Z/11/60 20T/11/60  +20T/11/60 usdo  Jiedas !sayddns mm;m SZLTEEAUOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINIAFY 01NV - 8¥200T
saliddns
9L'1€ $202/£0/60 $20T/L0/60  +20T/L0/60 usdp  doys ‘Annd siequunid 61LEL ONI SQYVYNAW - Z6£20T
soijddng Bupessdo - 00°ZZS 1939 123[G0
00°1£5$ T suonDesuR. ] 3210AU] sjelo ) Buiyzo)s/wioun - 00" ¥ (1B3ep P[0
ONI
009 $702/61/60 $707/61/60 +20T/61/60 uado wiojun €EY6L  SA00D ONILYOJS IA0TAITYG - €101
DNI
00°59S ¥202/L0/60 +202/L0/60  +20T/L0/60 usdo swojiun Thb6ry  SA00D ONILYOCS IA0TQITYG - £T/£01
Buyzojn /uuogiun - 00'HTH [139P 120
wu:m:wu:_m_s_\mw_u___umu_ - 8T ucmc\_.tmamo ang
§6°676'9£$ 6¢ suoipesuRi | 8DIoAU] 52101 uonRISIUILPY - 0T swedsg qng
G/'/90'T$ € suOIPPesURL | 3DI0AU] S|EI0L [EN30RIUCD BPISING - 0O FPY 11233p 12[G0
9/'881 $20Z/05/60  $20Z/0£/60  $20Z/0E/60 uado 934 Ajyuop 0z2eL1-1S NOLLYY0dd0D SIINIDSY - 8Z080T
S/8S
'%2/S/6 ‘uonduosgns
66'61 ¥207/61/60 +20T/6T/60  +202/61/60 uado pd ‘aqopy 00159 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
G/8S 'vt/97/8
00'658'T ¥e0e/61/60 +T0T/61/60  +20T/61/60 uado !9, !6NQgi23000S g€y MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
jen3deUC) SPISING - 00"FH9 1R12P 1RG0
00°€bE$ T suoipesues] 3D0AU] sjejo L Buysiiqnd - 00°¢E9 [183ep 19[q0
S/8S ‘ve/8T/8
‘uonduosgns |lews
00'€bE $20z/61/60  H20T/61/60  $202/61/60 uado ‘1923U0D) JURISUOD $7878 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
Buiysiignd - 00°vE9 11239P 1[0
[9°€0L$ € sSuoIIBSURI | 3DI0AU] S[B10 ] SUOREINWIWGST - 00°ZE9 [I839p 1RO
9189
vr/zi/6 ‘Buiddiys
SEBT $202/¥T/60  $T0T/PT/60  $20Z/vT/60 usdo wisyl uonone !Sdsn ¥SL MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
SUOREDIUNWWOD - 0Q°ZEY 11€12p 1[0
uopensiuiupy - 01 ucmEtmamﬂ qng
DAIDSDIH 182404 - 72 ucwEtmawD
007 IqRIN - TET Pun
JUNOWY SDI0AUT  218(] JUSWABH 312 PRAIRISY 21eq 1/9 28 2nQ =)B2(Q =DI0AU]  U0SE3Y PI2H snjeis uondudsSa 3210AUT "ON 2DI0AUT 10PUDA
sTou[T AIwnoy) puepsy 100Y
PLSI
+2/0£/60 - +2/10/60 2buey 23eQ 3NQ 3210AU] IAIISII]
1/9 1S910,]

Aq dv - @d11Ww0) dAI3S31d 159404:86300T W4



€ J0 G abed

WV 22:25:TT $202/€0/0T uo Ae3 peis Aq uny

T619€81S +2/6/6

[ee]

<
664L1 +202/61/60 +202/6T/60  +202/61/60 usdQ ‘saun ped Jjob ‘uozewy Lb81796 SNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801°
16b9€81S +2/6/6
#5781 ¥20z/61/60 +T0T/61/60  HT0T/61/60 uedo  ‘saun Jojeb ‘uozewy 622919% MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
0£89££0S
‘pe/e/6 uawadeidas
S6'6S ¥202/61/60 +20C/61/60 202/61/60 usdo  ||puey 07 JA)SeN  00+T00-£280+C MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
0489
$2/91/8 ‘uswade|dau
Jeys aAlp ulel}
(TTSY ¥202/61/60 +20C/61/60 202/61/60 usdp  ‘ule] Jemod J3|peS  GZESTTOEZO0 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
08'06 ¥202/61/60 +20T/6T/60  +20T/6T/60 usdo syby 19345 6LEVL ONI SQYVNIW - 26£20T
S[omo}
6495 ¥202/61/60 +202/61/60 +202/61/60 usdp  doys ‘sseq |was xay G£878 SYILINID IWOH SIMOT - 765201
A1ddNS YOLOW QTONYY
S8'ZLT ¥202/11/60 +20T/11/60  ¥202/11/60 usdo syedioeboid  €ZETEEAUDS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 852001
syed A1ddNS YOLOW QTONYY
00°6 ¥202/11/60 +20T/11/60  £202/11/60 usdp  Jledad sayddns doys  G//TEEAUQDS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIA3YW OLNY - 842001
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
(00'+2) $202/11/60 $20T/11/60  +202/11/60 uado uinyad £998%0420S  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y 01NV - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
Tb'ep ¥202/11/60 +¥20T/T1/60 +202/11/60 usdp  sued Jiedal-0ST XNt HSBTEEANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 852001
A1ddNS YOLOW QTONYY
88’11 ¥20Z/11/60 +20T/11/60  +20T/11/60 usdo Yy e 8SBTEEANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHTY OLNV - 82001
67°91¢ $202/£0/60 ¥202//0/60  +202/L0/60 uado saljddns Jieda. 9/9€61785 ONI d3LSYWEWNTd - S£ZE0T
6t ¥202/L0/60 +202/L0/60  ¥202/L0/60 usdo  sMed Jojeb-dwind jany 1111295 DNI LSIMAIW 8d - 0£080T
sejddng soueusjuiey/iedsy - 0O'EZS 11€12P P20
6£'662'v$ 9T SUOIDRSURI ] 3DI0AU] sieyo . senjddng bunesado - 00'ZZS 11919p P30
16! ¥207/0€/60 +20T/0€/60  +202/0€/60 usdo dAleA |leq L6TSL DNI SAYVYNAW - 26£Z0T
£6'0S ¥202/¥2/60  +T0T/¥T/60  +202/vT/60 uado sa|ddns doys 88/ TNOWTI 02 TYN3LSY4 - 0+600T
SLMLTT ¥202/02/60 +207/02/60 +202/02/60 uado Jaueap |moq “w_mz 8LYL ONI SQUVYNAW - 26£20T
winybn
Hnis 3ybi 1xpdeIq
4nis ybnoy ‘syjoq
99'71C $202/02/60 +202/07/60  +202/0T/60 uado 9A3-sal|ddns doys (4174 ONI SQYVNAW - 26£20T
9T /bT'T ¥202/02/60 ¥202/02/60  +202/02/60 uwdo  slemoy Jaded ‘seno|b L180€T 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LYIUD - 9£9T0T
09'SL ¥202/61/60 +T0T/61/60 +202/61/60 uado sy £P0LS d¥0D Y¥ALTIH HLIWS - v6/£0T
CEPLP'T ¥20z/61/60 +T0T/61/60 +202/61/60 usdo [eny L8EL6YT 02 110 MIYDTINIW - 886407
l4p
£6°01 ¥202/61/60 +20T/61/60 +202/61/60 uado  3[eqod ‘Jaysem Japusy 8TEVL ONI SAYVYNAW - 26£20T
sonjddng Bunesadg - 0'ZZS 11219 Pelao
ssueuBlUlEkR /SajioRS - 81 Juswipedaq gng
BAIBSBId 159104 - 7¢ Juawuedag
00Z iqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY 2DI0AUT 932 JUsWiABd 2318 paAiaday 23eqd 1/9 21eq =ng o3eQ 9DI0AUT  u0Sey pleH SNIEIS uondidsa 2210AUT "ON 9010AU]T JOPUDA
srour[L Amoy puesy POy
JLIJST
+Z/0£/60 - +2/10/60 2buey 91eq anQg 2210AU] obuw%u.%&.a
1/9 153101

Aq dV - 9911WWO0) dAI3SDId 153104:86300T W4



7€ 40 9t 9bed

WY 72:2S:TT $202/€0/0T uo Aue3 pels Aq uny

v2/LT/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
LY ¥20T/L1/60 +20T/L1/60  +20T/L1/60 usdo t2/62/L ‘8000S-0£ET2 STS/80/SS FAIHSHYTEG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §92£0Ts,
ve/LT/8 - ADYINT AVYMVHLVHS
L1°60S ¥202/L1/60 +20T/L1/60  +20T/L1/60 usdo  +2/62/L ‘9T0LE-0LLYO $S16£04SS FAIHSHYTE / NVITIIWYAIW - S9220T
saniases AJIRN 21and - 00°ZE9 11839p 1200
00°0TZ$ 7 SUDIDESURL| 2DICAUT S|RY0 L SB2IAIRS JRUOISS0.d - DOTEY [1e1ep PR(q0
16£7850S
'$2/92/8 ‘|lerowas
00°S0T $202/02/60 +202/02/60  +202/02/60 uado urely ‘edsy v 916ST MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £5080T
15£850S
‘¥2/02/8 ‘lenowd
00'S0T ¥202/02/60 +202/0Z/60  +202/02/60 uado ues sjpue) TLES MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £+080T
S30IAIBS [BUOISSI0Id - DO TED 1232 2[00
£8'65% € SUORDESURI] 3DI0AL] sleyol 000't$ sepun dinb3 3 sjooy jjews - 00"PTS [1239p P[0
16¥9€81S +7/0/8
68'7C ¥202/61/60 +202/6T/60  +202/61/60 usdp ‘4aue)s [10231 {uozewy 0£789+S MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
1659€815
»2/0</8 'sapelq
66'SC ¥202/61/60 +20T/6T/60 +202/61/60 usdo Jswwiy ‘uozewy £085758 MNVE TWNOLLYN @10 - £+080T
16¥9€81S +7/92/8
66°0T ¥202/61/60 +20T/6T/60  +202/61/60 usdpo  !sjooy doys ‘uozewy L08ELS8 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £+080T
000°1$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjool j{Bws - 0O"HZS 1239 PR(0
61°'G10'9% [T suoppesuel] 3DI0AU] s|ejo | seljddng ssueusjulel/ieday - 0OEZS [I23p PRIA0
89'8Z€'T $202/0€/60  $207/0€/60  $202/0€/60 uado syed Jojyeb 7867595 ONI 1SIMAIW M8d - 0/080T
66'9 ¥202/0€/60 +207/0£/60  +202/0€/60 usdo Jlepad enin PEPSL ONI SAQYVYNAW - 26£20T
66'€€E $202/0€/60 H20T/0€/60  +20Z/0€/60 usdo g [P ‘43ysem Japuay 9SS/ DNI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T1
HOOALNO NYITHAWY
L2°0€ ¥202/v2/60 $202/v2/60  v202/v2/60 uado juiof |leq €6919€9  LVAYD / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - §55901
8071’1 ¥20z/be/60  vT0e/vT/60  v20z/ve/60 usdo syed 1o0jeb 9TH6£9S ONI 1SIMAIW X8d - 0£080T
9¥TZCETS HT/91/8
79'v9T ¥e0z/be/60  vT0T/ve/e0  ve0z/ve/e0 uado ‘s|eus1ew pays s,amo7] 08t¥89 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
68'50C +202/£2/60 v202/€2/60  +202/£2/60 uado dlzzou Aedds  90S6069226 YAONIVYDO - £0910T
v LLT +20z/02/60 +20T/0Z/60  +202/02/60 usdo sued 10jeb 10T2+9S DNI LSIMAIW X8d - 0£080T
L6CE ¥202/02/60 ¥202/02/60  +202/02/60 usdo 19¥eIq 126%L ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
¥O0ALNO NYITYAWY
88'5€9 ¥202/61/60 HT0Z/61/60  +202/61/60 usdo yoze| $IT8SE9  LVIYD / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - SSS90T
£€°67C ¥202/61/60 £20T/61/60  +202/61/60 usdo sued Jojen £9/5795 DNI LSAMAIW X8d - 0£080T
76’16 ¥207/61/60 HT0T/61/60 +20T/61/60 usdo sued Jojeb LTSTE9S ONI LSAMAIW X8d - 0£080T
0£'2¢ $202/61/60 202/61/60  +202/61/60 uado dip GE8TT9S DNI 1S3IMAIW X8d - 0£080T
16+9€81S '+2/6/6
66'2C1 $202/61/60 +20T/61/60 +T0T/61/60 usdpo  ‘saun Jojeb ‘uozewy YOV66.C MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
ssjjddng aocueuajujey/iedsy - 00°€ZS [1€32p PB[A0
aousUBlUIRK /Senioe - 81 wawyedsg gqng
BAIBSBA 158404 - 7¢ Juowiniedaq
007 1qeIN - TET punyg
JUNOWY SDI0AUT  2)e( JusWiAed 31 PaAIRIRY 31ed 1/9 2)ed ang 23BQ 2DICAUT  UOSE3Y PIeH smelis uondiIdSag a010AU]T ‘ON 2010AUT J0pUDdA
srouxy Kuno) pues] POy
uuzﬁmna
bZ/0£/60 - $2/10/60 2buey 9@ anq ad10AU] 9AXISI]’
1/9 153101

AqQ dV - 9911Ww0) 9A19S3.1d 159404:86300T N4



€ J0 /T 9bed WY 2Z:7S:TT $20Z/€0/0T uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

00261 ¥202/11/60 $202/11/60  +20Z/11/60 usdo sdiedau opey €0TZZANI NOILYYOdYOD WODYY - SLTEOT
J9)eys Y5}
bop auield ui syyby e
00'194'C $202/11/60 +20T/11/60 +20Z/11/60 uado pue apeydadal pajjeisul 2£2£000 ANVdWOD QYO4MVED - SE/00T
soueusjuiel) B siedsy - 00°8€9 [1238P 13(G0
98'8/5'6$ 0¢ suoiodesuel ] adIoAU] S|eo 1. s82iALes ARNBN 21gnd - 00°Z£9 (18P P[0
200600605 ve/S1/6
ST'€67'T ¥20z/ve/60  vT0T/vbT/60  v20T/vT/60 usdo  $2/S/6 ¥T/S1/8 omas - v2/S1/8 AJTIVA TVOD 40 IDVTIIA - 928€0T
100600605 +20¢
00°192'C ¥20z/ve/60  ¥20T/be/60  v20T/ve/60 uado  ¥2/S/6 ¥T/ST/8 1amas G1/6 - S1/8 AJTIVA TVOD 40 IDVTIIA - 928€0T
ve/Lz/8 - ADYIANT AVMVHLVH
8/'8ET $202/L1/60 $20T/L1/60  $20T/L1/60 usdo  $/62/L ‘T10£9-0SHSL 796S0T£SS JYIHSHYIG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §92£0T
ve/Le/8 - ADYIANT AVMVYHLYH
e'e9 v20T/L1/60 +T0T/L1/60  +T0T/L1/60 usdo  v/62/L ‘010£9-0bTSL £68S0T4SS JYIHSHYIG / NVOTHAWYAIW - §92£0T
ve/Le/s - ADYIANT AVMVYHLYH
60°€LT ¥20T/L1/60  +20T/L1/60  +T0T/L1/60 usdo /62/L '610£9-0£0SL T78S0TLSS JYIHSHA3G / NVOTYAWYAIW - S9Z£0T
ve/Lz/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
69°9€€ ¥202/L1/60  $202//1/60  £20T/L1/60 usdo  +2/6Z/L ‘0T0£9-0T9%L 90/S0T/SS JYIHSHAIA / NVOTHIWYAIN - S9/£0T
ve/Lz/8 - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
60865 $202/L1/60 $20T/L1/60  $20T/L1/60 usdo p/62/L '610£9-00bL TS9S0TLSS JYIHSHYIG / NVITHAWVYAIW - §9220T
ve/Le/8 - ADYIANT AVMVHLVYH
£€'68¢ v20Z/L1/60 +20T/L1/60  ¥T0T/L1/60 usdo  pe/6z/L 'L10£9-06THL 685S0T4SS JYIHSHY3G / NVOTHAWYAIW - 592201
ve/Le/8 - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
¥S'¥69 ¥202/L1/60 +20T/L1/60  ¥20T/L1/60 usd0 pz/62/L '8T0£9-0LLEL £S¥S0T/SS JYIHSHYIA / NYOTYIWVAIW - S9££0T
ve/Lz/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
£6°091 $20e/L1/60  v20T/L1/60  $20T/L1/60 uado  $/62/L LT10£9-095EL ¢6€£S0TLSS JYIHSHYID / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9//0T
ve/Le/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
18'61 v202/L1/60 +202/L1/60  +20T/L1/60 ued0  pe/6T/L 'L10£9-0562L £07S0TLSS IYIHSHYIG / NVOTHAWVAIW - §9220T
ve/Le/8 - ADYANI AVMVYHLVH
€491 v202/L1/60 ¥T0T/L1/60  +20T/L1/60 usdo  bez/62/L ‘910£9-02L2L CP1S0TLSS JYIHSHYIG / NVOTIIWVAIW - §92£0T
ve/Le/8 - ADYINT AVMVYH.LVH
89'GTE v202/L1/60 +T0T/L1/60  +20T/L1/60 uadO  2/62/L '80089-0£8TH /91560458 FATHSHYAG / NVOTIIWVAIW - §92/0T
ve/Le/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
+9'199 $202/L1/60 $202/L1/60  +20T/L1/60 usdo  +z/62/L FO0ET-T8E0Y ST9+604SS FUIHSHATG / NVOTMAWVAIIN - §92£0T
v2/Le/8 - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
SE'86Y ¥202/L1/60  +20T//1/60  ¥20T/L1/60 usdo $2/62/L '60058-0SSLE 959£60/5S JYIHSHYIA / NYOTMIWYAIN - §9/£0T
ve/Le/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
18'19C ¥20Z/L1/60 +202/L1/60  +20T/L1/60 usdo  $2/62/L ‘TOOVT-TE0LE 66v£60£SS FUIHSHAIA / NVYOTHIWVAIW - §92/0T
ve/Le/8 - ADYIANT AVMVHLVH
L9'vCT ¥20Z/L1/60 +T0T/L1/60  +20T/L1/60 usdo pz/6T/L HOOVS-TLTTE S9£T6048S JYIHSHYIE / NVOTIAWVYAIW - §9220T
ve/Le/8 - ADYIANT AVMVYHLYH
17°€8¢€ v20Z/L1/60 +T0T/L1/60  +20T/L1/60 usdo  +2/62/L ‘H00S9-TEEHT 92/880/SS JUIHSHAIA / NVYOTHAWVAIIN - G92/0T
s20iA128 ANIN 21iand - 00°LE9 [R3p Pelgo
soususlUIRK /Sa3l|DE - 8T Juswedaq gng
aAlesaid 152404 - 7£ Wwewpedag
007 1geIN -~ TET pung
JUNoWwly =2210AUT 21 EwE>m& 3] P2AIR03Y 231eqg r_\mu 9jed =ng 21 3JI0AUT uosesy plReH snjeis :Oﬁ&tumwo DDI0AUT ‘ON =2210AUT J0PUSA
srourpy Aluno)) pueps) Jooy
/ PLISIq
+Z/0€/60 - $2/10/60 2buey a3eq anQ ad10Au] IATISAI]

1/9
Aq dv - @2R1WwWo0) dA19s31d 159104:86300T N4

1S3I0,]



€ J0 8¢ 9bed

WV 22:2S:TT +202/€0/0T Uo Ape3 1eis Aq uny

051

£6°2LL'T$ 9 sudloesURL] 22I0AUT S|EI0 | jRRIDRIUOD BPISING - 00'HH9 11218 PLlqo
TS€C8S0S
b2/€/8 10auod
15ad Apjeam fsuonnjos
8969 ¥202/02/60 +207/07/60  +20T/0T/60 usdo 1s2d paoueApy 9z¢eT MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
1S€£7850S ‘+T/S1/8
!lonuod 3sad Ajyauow
0b'8v€ ¥202/07/60 ¥207/07/60  ¥202/02/60 uadQ |0u0) 153d pdURAPY #0681 MNVE TVNOLLVYN 410 - £+080T
T1S€C8S0S
‘b7/S1/8 ‘jouod
159d Apjaam !suonnjos
89'69 +20zZ/02/60 +202/02/60 +202/02/60 uado 159d p=oueApy €206T MNvE TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
TS€C8S0S
$2/9/6 ‘[o1uod
15ad Ajyuow ‘uonnjos
0b'8bE $202/61/60 +207/61/60 +202/61/60 uado 152d paduenpy SCS6T JNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £+080T
TS€C8S0S
b2/62/8 ‘1013u0d
1sad Apjaam ‘uonnjos
89'69 20Z/61/60 +20Z/61/60 +202/61/60 usdo 152d paoueApy +9€6T MNvE TYNOILYN Q10 - £4080T
1S€7850S +2/L2/8
!Buipiini/yse
60°CL8 $202/61/60 +202/61/60 +202/61/60 usdo 'S8DIMBS DIqnday  ZS0S00SSTEISY JINVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £5080T
jen3doRI3U0) 3PISING - 00°FP9 IRI2p PRlqO
STCI6'L$ 6 SUOCHDESURI] 32ICAL] 5210 @sueuajulel g sieday - 00'QE9 (18D 18(q0
)eo pabewep
00°661°C v20z/vz/60  v2oT/be/60  v20T/ve/60 uedQ wlo}s panowal pue YeTiL JYYD 3FYUL ALID @VNO - THIE0T
NOLLYYIDARI4TY
TH°85¢ v20Z/vz/60  vT0T/bT/60  v20Z/be/60 usdpo  liedal Jazasy Ul jeM 9988TT 3 ONINOILLIANOD ¥IV VY - S0000T
junowssip
80°CET ¥202/02/60 $202/07/60  +202/02/60 uado ain-ueaesed abop 1823014 0D AY3L1vg B IUIL SIHONH - 88TZ0T
17°'S0b ¥202/61/60 +207/61/60 +202/61/60 usdo Jledal onx 0514 £7S502£S204 ONI S3VS Y04 NOLX3S - #E9€0T
T6+9€81S
'¥2/2z/8 ‘paplem ued
00'8Z $202/61/60 +202/61/60 H202/61/60 usdo |10 ‘BuIydR I IMUINOS 2000 NV TYNOILVYN d10 - £4080T
sngojod
00°T€S'T +202/61/60 +202/61/60 +20T/61/60 usdo 18 XI0M [edl1d3R £S/£000 ANVAINOD Q4O4dMVYD - SE£00T
ONI
SSPSE +202/61/60 +202/61/60 +202/61/60 usdo Jdledau { 9106 T62Z8TE  ANYAWOD INIWAINDI NOYYVE - £06/0T
adueusluiely B suleday - 0O"8E9 (I€18p PBRIID
souBuBjUIEW /SaRIjIoE4 - 8T Juswedsg gng
BAIBS3Id 352404 - 7§ uawpedsag
00Z IqeIN - TET puny
JUNOWY 9JI0AU]  931B( JUSUIAB]  o3e(] paAlsoay 31eq 1/9 3)ed enQg  9je( MIIOAUT  UoSesy pjoH BES U0oRdIISa(] 9010AU] "ON ®010AUT JOPUSA
srouy[ ‘Aunol) pueps] oy
\ PLISIq
+Z/0€/60 - +2/10/60 2buey a3eQ anq a210AU] OAXISIIJ
1/9 15910

Aq dv - 99131WW0) 9AI9S3Id 159404:86300T N4



7€ 40 67 9bed WY Z2:2S:TT $202/€0/0T uo Ajie3 peis Aq uny

052

§8'420'661$ 8¢ suonoesuei] a010AU] S[e10L 00Z IqeIN - TET pung
58'%20'661$ 787 SUOIDESURL] 3DI0AUT S|ej0 | @AL8saId 315ai0d - ZE Wwawnedeg
ST LTT'LL$ 1 suopesuel] adloAu] s[E10 ) SIuRID - g¢ Wawpedaq qns
STLTTLLS T suoippesueld | adloAu] SIEI0L 000’STS 19A0 2UNPNIISRIUY - 00°£9Z le38p 12[q0
abewep
STLTTLL $202/b2/60  +20T/b2/60  +20Z/be/60 uado Mous pue 1ed big S0'P10E NOILDNYLSNOD S3LS3 - 00£+0T
000°ST$ 1940 ainPniseyu] - 00°£9/ 11819 1[40
suRIn - g Juapedaqg qng
68°785’'8c$ 98 SUOIIDBSUR | 3DI0AUT S|e10 ) SduBUSRUIRE /SjERY - 8T uawpedsq qng
0b'856'£$ T suonoesuRl ] a0i0AUL S[eI0L 000’s$ Jeno Juswidinbl B Yol - 0O'89L (1€19p (0

0£89££0S ‘¥¢/v1/8
!(usodap) ajxe
0b'856'L ¥202/61/60 +207/61/60  ¥20T/61/60 uado utes} ‘sapry 0uey) 9679€0 MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £4080T
000°s$ 1940 Juswdinb3 B yoew - 00°894 11239p PLlqO
soueuUalUlRk /SenioR - 8T Juswredsq gng
BAIRSald 152404 - 7€ Jualupedaq

00Z 1qeIN - TET puny

JUNOWY DI0AUT  21R(] JusWABd 3)e( PRAIRIY 21ed 1/9 9leg ang 2leQ 21DIOAUT  uUoseay pleH snjeis UOoRdLIDS3( SDI10AU] *ON 22I0AU]T 10pUaA
stougy Kunol) puepsy PO
1OLI)SI
+2/0€/60 - £2/10/60 2buey 83eQ 2N 2310AU] o?uumwum.a

1/9 159101
Aq dV - @9131WWO0) dAI3S3d 1S2104:86300T WL



€ 40 o€ dbed

WV 22:7S:TT +202/€0/0T Uo Aeg peis Ag uny

053

05°26% 7 SUOMDBSURL | 32[0AU] S|EJ0L SUT il DA1853.4 159404 - £€T pund
0S'76$ 7 SUOMDESURIL 32I0AUT S[E10 | @ALSSBUd 3153104 - ZE uswneds(
05°26$ 7 SUORDeSUEL | 82I0AUT S|E10 | 593IAISS [BLOISS3J04d - 00 TEY |IB18p 120
1G€T850S #2/9/60
16 >g-99hojdws ‘Ajages
00'¥L v202/61/60 +20T/61/60 +202/61/60 uado 104 133u=) |euoneN SE68Y MNvE TYNOILYN a0 - 40801
GET850S
2/9/6"% punoiboeq
-uiaul ‘Ayages
0S°8T $202/61/60 +20T/61/60 +202/61/60 uado 104 133ua) [euoneN 9Tv61 MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £+080T
Sa21AlI8g [BUOISSJ0Id - 00'TED 11239p 1[40
BAIBSRA4 159404 - 7€ wewnedaq
SUJ ger sAIasald 158404 - ££T puny
JUNOWY 20I0AUT  93e(] JuoulAed o1eq paAladay 31eqd 1/9 218 onQg 91e( 20I0AUT  uoSeay pleH SMEIS uondudsaq 2010AU] “ON 2010AU] JOPUSA
srougy Autio)) puesy POy
JLI)SI
+Z/0£/60 - +Z/10/60 @buey d1eQ aNQ 2210AU] u?ﬁwwme.Q
1/ 1S210,]

Aq dV - @91Www0) dAI9S31d 159404:86300T W4



7€ Jo 1¢ abed WY TZ:7S:TT $20Z/€0/0T uo Ape3 neis Ag uny

<t
[Te)
o
00°2£1°€2$ T suopdesuRl | 3010AU] sjeyo Aas Jipny - T9T puny
00°CET'ET$ C Susipesusij 3DI0AU] 3|R10 ) BALRSaId 158404 - 72 wswedag
00°2eT'cT$ 7 suoipesuel | 2010AU] S[EJ0L SBDIAIBS JRUOISS3J0Id - 0D TED [1239p 12[Q0
00'2£6'91 $202/42/60 202/L2/60 $20T/L2/60 uado Sa0IAIBS Bunipne 184989 d711 HODIIS - #5080T
yoday
g uonen|eA G/ 4gSyo
'1008/680'82680D
00'00Z'9 v20z/sz/60 $202/€T/60  H20T/sT/60 uado # poe 9//€0TT dNOYD HONILINSNOD ISN - 990801
$921AlBS [BUOISSBJOId - 00°TES 11919p 13(G0
2AID8D.44 153404 - 7¢ juswinedsQ
Ao yipny - 19T pund
JUNOWY 2DI0AUT 3B JUsWARd 3)e(] PaAIRIDY a3eq 1/ 2)eg ang =21eQ 21IOAUT  LIOSEY PIeH snjeis LoNdLIDS2( 3D10AU]T *ON 2210AU] 10pUaA
s1ougyy Aunoy puepsy Yooy
PLOSI
$2/0£/60 - +2/10/60 2buey 31eQ anQ a310AU] :

AIISII]
18910,

1/9
Aq dV - 99131WIW0) dAI9S3Id 359104:86300T W4



€ Jo Z¢€ 9bed

WV 7Z:7S'TT $202/£0/0T uo Ape3 pels Ag uny

[Yo)
8
08'221'65€$ GGp SuUORDBSURI] BDI0AUT s[ejo} pueln ANAOY JedA [edSl 10Ld = «
69'0S5'ss $ SUONDESURI] 2010AUT sje10 ] pung uiMeR UIAIRK - 809 pun
G9'055’'c$ } SUOIDEsURI] 3DI0AUT S|EI0 | @AI3S2A4 ¥59.404 - ZE Wwawnedsq
§9°0S5'c$ $ suopoesuel] 3010AU] S[eI0L 000’'ST$ 19AC 2INPNIISELUT - DOZ9Z [1239p 2[00
85'GTE’E $202/L2/60 $20T/L2/60  +202/L2/60 uado 9bpuq |iesy 1oy ac_v_wwu S0TSL ONI SQYVYNIW - 26£20T
palod
71°66 ¥20z/Lz/60  $20Z/LT/60  +20T//2/60 usdo 8bpuq [iely 10) mw__gﬁﬁ_:m $2/92/6 SEYSL ONI SQYYNIW - 264201
13lod
1678 ¥202/42/60 ¥202//2/60  ¥20T/L2/60 usdo 9bpuq esy Lom sa|ddns THESL ONI SQYVNIW - 264201
2bpugq mau
86°CS $202/L2/60 $202/L2/60  +202/L2/60 usdp  loj asempiey buipiing 081£8T TYVYMAdVH 989 - SOTOOT
000°ST$ 4240 2INPNISRYUT - 00°L94 [1232P 13(I0
2AlRSBAd 3152404 - 7§ uewpedaq
pung upJepy ulAdep - 809 pung
JUNOWY 30I0AUT Eilly] ucm:;m& 9} PaAIRDSY 21eq I_\O 2jed =nNg =3 2010AU] uoseay plIeH snieis co_uatumwm_ 3D10AUT "ON 3210AUT AOPUDA
sroury[ A1uno) puers] oy
Huﬁhawnm
+2/0£/60 - +2/10/60 2buey a3eq ang adloAU] AIISAI

1/9

Aq dv - @911Ww0) dAI9S3d 15°104:86300T W4

15310



STATE OF ILLINULES ® THE FP COMMITITEE 10/8/2024 New KY25
* 88 SESSION

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND ®

MR, PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 TLLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
YENDOR FUND DEPT BASICEL., OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 32 90 873.00 9}3/24 AWD 763.47
CardConnect 130 32 91 873.00 | 9/3/24 AWD 952.85
CardConnect 130 32 92 873.00 | 9/3/24 AWD 3,206.17
linois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 9/6/24 ACH 2,502.00
CardConnect . 131 32 10 873.00 | 9/3/24 AWD 6,173.66
lllinois Department of Revenue 131 | 208.10 9/6/24 ACH 3,694.00
Total 17,192.15
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

056




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Iltems within the same Fund, as

follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount

$6,229.98 from

$68.22 to
$692.07 to
$596.78 to
$293.75 to
$42.95 to
$42.31 to
$406.47 to
$1,040.55 to
$1,870.64 to
$943.21 to
$146.98 to
$0.06 to
$85.00 to
$0.99 to

$19,189.05 from

$9,476.14 to
$1,041.04 to
$48.99 to
$82.47 to
$12.84 to
$82.36 to
$790.29 to
$214.99 to
$505.19 to
$20.99 to
$181.41 to
$1,668.48 to
$3,961.94 to
$962.56 to
$139.36 to

Appropriation #
130-32-92 768
130-32-10 521
130-32-10 631
130-32-10 634
130-32-90 631
130-32-90 632
130-32-91 521
130-32-91 523
130-32-91 526
130-32-92 522

130-32-92 522.PS

130-32-92 524
130-32-92 526
130-32-92 639
130-32-92 764

131-32-07 411.10

131-32-08 522
131-32-08 524
131-32-08 527
131-32-08 632
131-32-08 633
131-32-10 522

131-32-10 522.GS

131-32-10 524
131-32-10 630
131-32-10 631
131-32-10 632
131-32-10 644
131-32-18 631
131-32-18 638
131-32-18 644

Description

Machine & Equipment > $5000
Office Supplies

Professional Services
Publishing

Professional Services
Communications

Office Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Food

Operating Supplies

Pro Shop Operating Supplies
Small Tools & Equipment
Food

Rentals

Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Operating Supplies

Small Tools & Equipment
Books & Periodicals
Communications

Travel

Operating Supplies

Gift Shop Operating Supplies
Small Tools & Equipment
Training & Education
Professional Services
Communications

Outside Contractual
Professional Services
Repairs & Maintenance
Outside Contractual

Rock Island, lllinois on the 17th day of September, 2024.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Revised
$127,797.74
$1,347.71
$53,786.15
$7,606.78
$8,041.09
$7,573.35
$76.81
$24,461.37
$4,040.55
$105,399.09
$26,003.21
$5,088.07
$85,369.74
$5,430.47
$8,654.59
$57,355.95
$280,226.73
$26,988.07
$136.80
$3,562.46
$8,930.27
$12,146.64
$103,726.61
$5,251.39
$1,541.09
$62,143.09
$9,127.91
$19,588.48
$27,911.94
$83,314.95
$19,495.52

057



Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation ltems within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description
$5,999.97 from 130-32-90 411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages
$5,999.97 to  130-32-90 768 Machine & Equipment over $5000
$23,200.00 from 131-32-10 768 Machine & Equipment over $5000
$20,000.00 from 131-32-10 411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages
$43,200.00 to  131-32-18 768 Machine & Equipment over $5000
$20,000.00 from 131-32-07 411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages
$8,030.00 from 131-32-08 411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages
$21,875.00 to  131-32-18 767 Infrastructure
$6,155.00 to  131-32-18 768 Machine & Equipment over $5000

Rock Island, lllinois on the 17th day of September, 2024.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Revised
$49,000.03
$5,999.97
$0.00
$180,000.00
$43,200.00
$50,000.00
$161,970.00
$41,875.00
$49,355.00

058



RESOLUTION
FY 2025 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was granted funds from Rock
Island County for improvements at Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, design and engineering for the improvement projects has
been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $77,227.25 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION ~ DESCRIPTION
$77,227.25 131-32-35 767 ARPA24-60 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $77,227.25 shall be increased from
grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT _ APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$77,227.25 131-32-35 331.10ARPA24-00 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lilinois, this 15t day of October, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

059



RESOLUTION
RE: Niabi Zoo Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund # 131
for fiscal year 2023-2024, and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this payment is to account for retainage on
the big cat house in the proper year, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from grant funds to be received in the
Niabi Zoo Fund # 131 once the project is complete and the final bill paid, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $15,042.48 be transferred from grant funds to be
received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 in the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$15042.48 131-32-35 331.10 Federal Grants-General Government
ARPA24-00-33110

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$15042.48 131-32-35 765.00 Construction in Progress

ARPA24-60-765

SECTION3: This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 15! day of October, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

060



€T Jo T obed

WY £0:£b:0T 202/0/0T U0 19ARI) Y[ Ag uny

0£'00T'9€8T$ %65 £/°/60°097'1$ (TTHT0E8'TS 00'0$ ¥6'08'GZ$ 00°0v2'060°c$ (00°06%'1H$) 00'0EL'TET'ES SIVLOL INNIATY ©
0£'007°9€8'T$ %65 £/'/60°097'T$ LT THT'0E8'TS 00'0$ $6'08'GZH$ 00°0+2°060°c$ (00°06+'1+$) 00'0£2'TET'ES S|e10| 2AS8Sald 352404 - 2§ Wewyeds( c
79'%20'91H$ %6k 62'098'€Lb$ 1£'6L£'9bb$ 00°0$ 19°/G0'€ET$ 00°0+2'0Z6% 00°000'S0T$ 00°0¥2'S18% siplo ) gnjg uelpul - 76 Jusluedsq ans
[¥'SS +++ (z6°€€T) T6'€ET 00° 00" 00° 00" 00° SNUSARY di| - SNodUE|[ROSIN 96°69¢
08'€L +++ TT'0€T (T1°0€T) 00° W8T 00° 00° 00° 3NUBAB. J3Y0 - SNO3UR|[RDSIN $6°69€
8b'00£'SL S 80'9b5/9 26'€5¥'28 00° 16'991'ST 00°000°0ST 00°000'S 00°000'GbT SUOISS2DU0D Yynig pul 15°79¢
00'SZy 90T (00°sT) 00'S5¢ 00’ 00°04T 00°0¥C 00 00°0b2 suoneAIRsaI J23_YS Jnig pul 95°79¢
S6'956'€T (22 8T'S9T'LT [IA73: 441 00° 7€'8L5'E 00°000°0€ 00’ 00°000'0€ s924 doys o.d 80°LbE
TL'%00'9T €€ $T'SSP'ES 9L'+bS'9C 00° 06'S59'8 00°000°08 00 00°000°08 sassed uoseas yn|g uelpur $0°LbE
02'808'667 6t 0S'2TL'SEE 05°'£82'¥ZE 00 00'85+'S6 00°000'099 00°00000T 00°000°095 5994 Jl06 Ynig uelpur €0°LbE
Ainig uBipul - 78 u:mcﬁ_mawﬂ ang
05°6v6'66$ %TS T ZHE'TITS /8'79L'911$ 00°0$ 61°'002'82$ 00'S01°82Z$ -00°000'5$ 00°501'€22% s|e10] Jepunyl pnot - 16 Juswiedaq gng
00'0Z€'y 65 00690t 00'T€6'S 00’ 00'82L'T 00°000°0T 00 00°000°0T sa|es Jaquii | 10°26€
00'C +++ 05'60C (05'602) 00' 00'9 00° 00° 00° 3NU3A3. JYI0 - SNOSUR[SISIN ¥6°69€
1T°€LEL 65 £6'656' £0'090' 00 $6'897'T 00°000'2T 00 00°0002T SUOISS2UOD JUBJ 320G pUNy | pno §5°79€
00858+ 9 00'52L'62 00'5£2'ST 00° 00'+86'C 00°000'SS 00 00°000'SS Slejusd Jeoq Japunyy pnot $S79€
00°S8€ b 00°0£9 00°SZb 00° 00°0SZ 00'S0T'T 00° 00'SOT'T uoneAISsal J23)RYS opuny L pno £5°79¢
00 0 00°000'S 00° 00 00 00°000°S 00 00°000°S $99) JwRd Asdyd.e Japunyl pnot SO°LYE
6£'T10'€9 S 0£'892'99 0€'1€2'8L 00° $5'€96'TZ 00°000'SHT 00'000'S 00°000°0bT S99 Japuny] pnot 20°LbE
Aepuni] pnot - 18 u:mEﬁmamm ang
6b'615€8% %Eb S9'/Z18'CT1TS GE'78h'98% 00'0% 97'861'G7$ 00°00£'00Z$ 00'000'S$ 00°00£'S61$ s|ele] jemaulll - g6 Jusiuedeg gns
00'919'C € 00'%92'S 00'9€'T 00° 00'v20'T 00°005'8 00 00°005'8 Soles Jaquiil 10°26€
00°S8¢ +4++ (00°2¥€) 00°ZP€ 00° 00°0b1 00 00' 00° BNUDARI JaY10 - SNoBUe|[RISIN $6°69€
00° +++ (00°0ST) 00°0ST 00° 00°0ST 00° 00’ 00° $324n0S 33eALd 4} SUORNQLIU0D 0T"9€
vL'TTh'T ¥4 75'8T6'€ 8b'1L0'T 00* 65'88¢ 00'000'S 00 00'000'S SUOISS2DU0D YRMIUI|T 75'79¢
00°526 9 00°59S 00°S€6 00* 00°S5C 00'00S'T 00’ 00"00S'T suoneAISSaI J2)BYS doMIUI||T 15'29€
00° €11 (008¢) 00'8€€ 00' 00" 00'00€ 00° 00°00€ 93) UIN}aI OU ASY YamiulT 10°LbE
SL'0LT'LL b £1°060'v0T £8'606'08 00° £9°061°€C 00'000'58T 00°000'S 00°000°08T S394 SPMIUl||T 00°Z¥€
FeMiulill - 06 uawWedeg gns
69°909'9£2'T$ %389 99°//0'195$ $€'£15'081'T$ 00°0$ 85'8b€'6£7$ 00'S65'THL'T$ (00°06+'951$) 00'580'868'T$ sle10) uonesSIIRUPY - 0T Juswiliedeg gns
00°002'T 99 00'585'C 00°000'S 00’ 00 00'585'Z 00’ 00'S85°L $92.n0s 33eAld 1) suoNqUIU0) 0T"H9€
00' 0 00°00S 00 00’ 00 00°00S 00° 00°005 06, 352433l 5,107I3]|0D 0£'T9¢
G6'T£8°9T 0z £€'6b6'€9 £9°050'9T 00 £8'605'L 00°00008 00"000°0T 00°000°0L sBulules JUBWISIAUT 0T'T9€
19'€21'61T [z £9°€£2'60T €€'9LL'8L 00° 00° 00°015'882 (00°06+'9971) 00°000'SS¥ anusAal Juswaoe|dsy GT'SE€
ET'TTH'660'T 6L 99'60€'¥8¢ $£°069°080'T 00° G/'8€8'TET 00°00059€'T 00 00°000°59€T saxe} Apadold 0T°TTE
UCIIRASILINIDY - 0T .,EqutmmmO ang
DAIBSBIG 152404 - 72 u:wEﬁmme
INNIATY
BAIBESIL 352104 - LT DUNd
QLA {894 10Ud POy sugipesuel} suofjoesues] SaoueiquIndug suonoesued | ummﬁnm Sjusipuauly uwm_u:m co_uatumwﬁ_ JUNODY JUno2dY
/p3sn % QLA - 126png QLA diA HIuojy aunD pepuawy 126png pa1dopy
siouj[[] 4Iuno) pues] Yooy
PLOSI
JUunoooy QDzGM aSpnoxd utvw@.uhm
b7/0/60 918 03 1894 [e3SI4 }S910]

110day aduew.iopdd 3obpng



€T Jo Z abed

WY £0:4¥:0T $20Z/¥0/0T UO JaARI) JJar Aq uny

9€'506'T v1 ST'6b8'C §8'059 00 95'06T 00'00S'y 00° 00'00S ¥ saseypind pood 00°92S
61'SPE 14 0£°0£9'8 0£'698'C 00 99'80¢'T 00°00§'TT 00°00S'TT 00° 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00'42S
08'€92'T 14 £5'$89'0T £4'598'C 00 64'197'T 00°0SS'ET 00' 00°0SS'ET sal|ddng soueusuIe|N /Jieday oddes
85°G6EY 14 6L°T15'2C 12'65b"L 00 6b°9€6'T 00'TZ6'6C (00°005°1T) 00'TL¥'TH sal|ddng bunessdo 00225
00° Sh 8L'18 789 00 00 00°0ST 00° 00°0ST saljddns 0 00°12S
00* w 01'612'T 06'088 00° 00° 00°00T2 00° 00'0012 Buiyiopn/wioun 00'bTH
8/'986'0T 44 L1'686'6b £8'SST'vT 00" 0b'Sh8'E 00'Sb2'v9 (00°000's) 00'sH2'69 syjousg YjeaH sa4odws 00°€TH
00° +4+4+ (00°06) 00°06 00" 0006 00 00° 00° SWIHAAO |euosess 01°ZTH
00° 0 00°000'T 00 00 00 00°000'T 00° 00°000'T WIRAQ 00°ZTH
00'0Z9'€T [T £0'ST8'SE 00°S8T'ET 00 00'0£8't £0°000'6% (£6°666'S) 00°000'SS sabep 18 salefes [euosess 0T’ TTH
9c'€eL'h Y4 2L pST'681 87°729'19 00 $0'2ET'vT 00°£££'0ST (00°06+'1T) 00°£92'292 sabem pue salieles 00'TTH

Momiullll - 06 uswpedad gns

S7'212'56% %6 75'888'568% 8b'499'v8%$ 00°0% 7T°610'L28 00°€55°086% (00°000'5$) 00'€55'686% Sjej0) uoREASIILPY - 0T JuewHedsq gng

00°000°0T 4+ 00 00° 00 00" 00 00" 00° 007 IqeIN 03 Jajsuel) ¥£°166
00° 0 00'2£0's8 00" 00 00 00°2£0's8 00 00'2£0's8 Sapuaby J2UI0 0} Jajsuel | 21°166
00" 0 00°€0Z'pET 00° 00° 00° 00°€0Z'PET 00 00°€0Z'pET 159491U] 00'2/8
00' 0 00'000°012 00 00 00 00°000°0T2 00 00'0000T2 ledidpurid 00°1/8
00 0 00°£15'80T 00 00 00° 00°£1580T 00 00°£15'80T 000°G$ 49A0 Juswdinb3 g yoew 00892
T0°9TT'1Z 8T 12'522'60T 6L'6%5'€T 00 GE'E08'L 00°S/L'TET 00 00'S/L'TET {enpenuo) apisino 00°v+9
00'08T L 00'ST0'8T 00°0b+'T 00 00° 00'SSb'61T 00 00'SSb'6T sdiysiaquiawi 1§ sanq 00'2¥9
00 0 00'00S'T 00° 00 00" 00°00S'T 00° 00°00S'T 2dueURUIR B Slieday 00°8£9
00° 0 00'0S+'C 00" 00° 00° 00'05+'Z 00 00°0S+'C Buneoiidng g Bunud 00°5£9
00 T LT8IT'L (AT 00° €/'95 00'SLT'L 00 00'SLT'Z Bulysiiand 00'v€9
00° 0 00"00§'C 00 00 00 000052 00 00°005'C EYCIT 00°€€9
1€°/ST v YL TIPS 9Z7'8€T 00" 90°69 00009 00 00'009°€ suoReIIUNWWO) 00°2€9
20°001 09 00'8Lb'Y 00°£65'9 00° 00422 00'SZ0'TT 00’ 00°S20'TT S3VIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0ld 00°TE9
00° 0 00'058'S 00" 00 00" 00°058'S 00" 00'058'S uoneonp3 g bulues . 00°0£9
05°S8S +4++ 00° 00" 00 00" 00° 00 00 S[ealpoLiad B $Hoog 00°£2S
00' 0 00°002 00° 00 00" 00°002 00 00°002 saseydingd pood 0092
00265 12 §9'%92'C GE'S8 00° GE'G8 00°0S€C 00’ 00°0S€C 000'T$ opun dinb3 g sjooL |jews 00°¥2S
€6'TTT 14 €Tt [8'L2 00° 00° 00°0ST'T 00 00°0ST'T sal|ddng soueusiuiey/ileday 00°€ZS
00' 0 00°0S€ 00° 00° 00° 00°0S€ 00° 00°0S€ saljddns bunessdo 00°22s
9€'659 LT 19'L6Y £€°20T 00° €€°201 00°009 00° 00009 saddns s2140 00°12S
00° 0 00°00S 00 00" 00° 00°00S 00’ 00°005 Buryro/wiojun 00T
97°788'TC 1C 16°T0S'61 6"0S€ET 00 96'£T1'S 00°758'29 00 00°258'29 s1ysuag e aakojdwy 00°€TH
¥E'S ++4+ (98'191) 98'19T 00° v8'2L 00° 00 00 BWIHBAQ 00°ZTH
75°778'8€ ¥4 0T veT'6bT 08'bST6E 00 09'PLY'ET 00°6££'88T (00"000's) 00°6££'€61 sabem pue saliejes 00°'TTH

UCRBIRSIuiLDY « 01 u:wcb‘_m.mwm ang

DAIRSAI 150404 - ZE  swuedaq
3ISNIdX3
BALRSAI 152404 - LT pund
Q1A iB3A Ji0lid P.o9oy suoijoesued j suoijoesuel ] Saouelquinouy suoijesuedj ummﬁjm Sjuswipuswy uwmnzm co_ua_bmmo Junoody JUNOY
/P3N % QLA - 396png QLA QLA HIuopy Wwaun) papuawy 196png p=1dopy
siourpj] ‘Aluno)) puegsy Jo0Y
pLIsIq

UNooY aj__ow_ SpnoxXg Qt@mvhmm

b7/0€/60 2124 01 JEAA [e3SI4 3510

JModay aduew.opdd obpng



€1 4o € obed

WY £0:£#:0T $202/¥0/0T U0 JaARID J3[ Aq uny

SE'60T 91 ST'04S S8' 111 00’ Sb'LE 00289 00° 00289 sjeyuy 00'6€9
6'TE'Y JAS TE16'0C 89'20€'y 00 8'/9T'T 00°052'ST 00° 0005252 2dueUBIUIR B Slieday 00'8€9
96'66L'S [z 0b'881'81T 09'T189 00° 99'bb/'T 00°000'SZ 00" 00°000'SZ sa0IMRS AN d1ignd 0GZ£9
00 0 00°SZS 00 00 00’ 00°SZS 00 00°52S Bunedydng g bunuld of%e9
00° 43 00'8Zb 00222 00’ 00222 00°00Z 00° 00°00Z Buiystiand 00"%€9
00° 0 00'00S'T 00 00° 00° 00°00§'T 00 00°00S°T [eAelL 00°€€9
26'60€'T LT ¥6'0£0' 90'6TH'T 00 8/°€8b 00°0S+'8 00° 00°05+'8 SUOIEDIUNWILIOD 00°2€9
00°€ETT 13 19'290°0T 6£'TTH'S 00° 00°0£S 00°S8%'ST (00°000°9) 00'S8+'TC SVIAIDS [RUOISSJ0Id 00°T€9
00° 0 00'025°C 00° 00 00° 00'025'C 00’ 00'025C uoneonp3 g Buluies | 00°0€9
£/'€96 9z 78'SLL'E 8bbTe'T 00° £6'06C 00°00T'S 00° 00°00T'S S35eyd.nd poo4 00°92S
€£°909'T T 19°L06'TT €E'TTT 00 £€°TIT 0002022 00° 00°020'22 000'T$ 4epun dinb3 g s|ooL |lews 00'%2S
9b'95Z't 9 11°¥20'2C 68'S8€'T 00° §S°/8L 00°0TH'€T 00° 00°0TH'€C saljddng soueusuiR/iedsy 00°€2S
00'0Zt S 00°500°S 00°042 00° 00’ 00°622'S 00 00'S22'S sal|ddns bunesado [ejuai jeog ugzes
01°06T°2T 91 £5'200'1€ [S'8TT'9 00' v9'¥S8'y 00'12TLE 00° 00°12T'2E saiiddns Bunesado 00225
Sb'9 0 00°'Sk 00° 00° 00" 00°'Str 00" 00'SP sa1iddns 22140 00°12S
01°26 9z LL'6SS'T £T°0bS 00 00’ 00°001'Z 00 00007 Buiypo/wioyun 00'vTH
$8°2+0'8T 8T €/'196'09 LT6TT'ET 00 06'T18'% 00°'181'vL (00°000'S) 00°'181'6L syyouag iedH eaAoidwig 00°€TH
05'59S +4++ (8€'vib) 8E bbb 00° 00 00 00 00 3WIAAO [euosess 01°CTH
ph'SE8 0 00°000'T 00° 00° 00 00°000'T 00 00°000'T WIMRAQ 00°CTH
§1'S/9'61 T ST'96T'Th G/'€08'8T 00' 05'2€0'8 00°000'0Z 00° 00'000°0L sabep 13 saliejes [euoseas 0T'1TH
G0'6££'6S LT TEEEH'TTT 89°605'Ck 00 YTETL'ST 00°€¥6'vST (00°000°0T) 00°€¥6'+97 sabem pue salie|es 00°'TTH
f2punyj pnet - 18 ucwEtmawD ang

88'926'21¢$ %ST GS'TZT'SLES Sb1L9/2T$ 00°0$ 08'161'th$ 00°£68'205$ (00°060'97%) 00'€8£615% S|el0L qeMIUNL - 06 Justiedsq gns
ST'HHb'T ¥T 78°€E6'Y 81°995'T 00° b9 00°0059 00°005’9 00 934 8DIAISS pleD WpaLD 00°€/8
00 0 16'666'S 00° 00 00 16'666'S 16'666'S 00’ 000's$ 42n0 Juswdinby 3 yoew 0089
78'505'SZT +4++ 00 00 00 00° 00 00° 00° 000'ST$ 42A0 aNpPNiseyu] 00°£9Z
00" 00T 00’ 00'00¥'% 00" 00" 00'00%'t 00°00%"t 00° 666'4$-000'T$ WwawWdinby 3 yoep 00'v9L
00'15T'C 8¢ [4WACRS 88'202'C 00° [4%:192 00'028's 00’ 00'0Z8'S [EN}DR.JUOD BPISINQ 00'v+9
£5'80b 4 98'216’S $1°229'T 00' 00°0¥S 00°0vT'L 00" 00'0¥T'Z s|ejuay 00'6£9
00 12 10°609°0T 66'068'C 00 $5'£90'T 00°00S'€T (00°00¢'t) 00°006°Z1T adueUBUIR '3 Sliedey 00°8€9
[8'20€'9 S $E'0656 99°678'L 00 £0'69%'C 00°02k'LT 00 00'0Zv'L1 ssaInRs AN dlgnd 00°££9
00’ 0 00°00T 00° 00° 00° 00°00T 00 00°00T Buneoiidng g Bunuiid 00°S€9
00°00€ 0 00'SEb 00° 00’ 00 00°SED 00° 00'SEY Buiysiignd 00'+€9
00° 4] 75°08% 8b'61G 00° 8616 00°000'T 00° 00°000'T [pAeIL 00°€€9
8S'H0b'T 91 0£'598'S 0L'6TT'T 00" [€al33% 00°586'9 00* 00'586'9 suonedIuNWWo) 00°2€9
#8651 vE 00°2€0°E 00'895'T 00 00 00°009't (00°005°9) 00°00T'TT SDIAIDS [eUOISSJOld 00°'T€9
00 0 00°002'C 00 00 00 00°002'C 00° 00°002' uonesnp3 g buiurel| 00°0€9

HoMIUIL - 06 uRlupedaq gng
BALISBAL 159404 - 2L u:mE.ﬁmamQ
JSNIdX3I
SAIBEBA 358804 - DET  pund
Q1A JBoA I0Ld D09y suolpesuel} suoijoesuel Ssoueiquuinoug suoipesued j ummﬁzm Sjuswipusly umm_u:m co_.,ﬁ_\_umwﬂ JunoYy JUNO2DY
/pasn % QA - 198png alA ala LAUOW WB4ND papuswy 196png paxdopy

stoup(]] 41uno) puesy ooy

unoy dnjjoy apnjpx3
£2/0£/60 91eQ 0} JedA [edsid

110day 2duew.ioldd 2bpng

pLgsIq
IATISIIJ

1S310,]



€7 40 { 9bed

WY £0:£t:0T $202/¥0/0T U0 JaARI) or AQ uny

ST'906'ET 19 ST'T9%'0T G/'/£5'9T 00° G/'T86'L 00°000'£Z 00° 00°000£Z Sspund JayiQ 03 Jajsuel| 11'166
£1°569'S Sb £6'78L'8 L0°L1TL 00° £1'902°€ 00°00091 00 00°000°9T 924 3VIMIBS pJeD JPaL) 00°€48
00'6+2'6 0 0000008 00° 00’ 00’ 00°000°0S 00" 00°000°0§ 000'5$ 420 Jusawdinb3 B yoep 0aB9L
06°'685'T +++ 00 00 00 00 00° 00 00 666F$-000'T$ Juawdinby 3 yoep 009z
'Ee6’T 9z 66'L6T'S 10°264'T 00° £0'9€9 00°566'9 00' 00'566'9 [en32R.3U0D 3PISIND 00'b¥9
00°528 0 00'0S6'T 00° 00° 00 00'056'T 00° 00°0S6'T sdiysiaquisw g sang 0029
78'S66'T 214 G/'150'E ST'88T'T 00° 05'50Z 00°0vZ'y 00° 00°0¥C't sjeyuy 00'6£9
80'+18'C ¥1 05'£28'TT 0S'2L1'T 00* 00* 00'000'ST 00° 00°000'ST 2oueUBIUIR 13 SlIeday 00'8€9
88'27C'S 0z PTELY'8T 98'975'y 00 TH'€0b'C 00°000'€C 00 00°000°€C sa01AIRS AjIRN 2lignd 00°££9
00° 1€ 00°0tC 00°0TT 00° 00 00°0S€ 00 00°0S€ Bunedidng g Bunuld 00'S€9
00' 4 LLP8E'E £T'S9Y 00° £T°S9% 00'0S8'€ 00" 00°058’€ Buysiand 00'+€9
00’ 0 00°00S'T 00° 00° 00 00°00S'T 00 00°00S'T [ore1L 00°€€9
16'91S'T 43 11°1T8'S £2°729'C 00* /58S 00°0ST'8 00° 00'0S1'8 suoREIUNWWOD 00'Z€9
09'628 01 96'€0S'€T $0'9b'T 00° £/°759 00°056'¥T 00° 00°0S6'¥T S3VIAIBS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
00° 4 00'898'C 00'2L 00’ 002, 00'0v6'C 00° 00°0¥6'C uonednp3 g bulues | 00°0£9
v6'pET +++ 00 00 00° 00 00* 00° 00° poo doys old Sd°'92S
80'8¥9'#C 43 S6'TIE'TS S0'ET6'ET 00" 9/'26€ 00'522'SL 00’ 00'S22'SL saseyaind poo4 00'92S
71'922'C 99T (¥£'082'2) vL06L'S 00" $2'S86'y 00°075°€ 00 00'01G’€E 000'1$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 0025
§6'6€2'9 9 G8'€T0°LT ST'9eL'T 00 01°6T6 0070582 00 00°0S.'8¢C saliddng aoueusiule|y/lleday 00°€ZS
VARZ VA v1 $£'819'12 9T THb'E 00* 00'0¥2'C 00'090'SZ 00* 00°090'SZ sel|ddns asipueydsaiy doys oid Sd'72S
8v'vTe'TE Vi 15°859'%9 6"9€0'C 00° £9°9£8'6 00'569'88 00" 0056988 sal|ddng Bunessdo 00725
00° 0 00°'52€ 00° 00° 00° 00'SZ€ 00° 00°s2€ salddns 20140 00°12S
£9'165 91 10°805'C 66'T6V 00° 66'90C 00'000°€ 00’ 00000’ Buiyiopn/wopun 00'bTH
$0'TIT'ET 14 60'%£0'25 16'012'LT 00° $0'+28's 00'5t2'69 00 00'52'69 siyauag YiesH sakojdwz 00°ETH
00° +++ (1%'922) TH'92¢C 00° 00 00° 00 00° 3WIYIAO [euoseas ()r4i7
ST'TL9'T S9 209%L'T 86'€S2'E 00° 69°TTL'T 00°000'S 00° 00°000°S WIYRAQ 00°ZTH
01'696'TS Sb 15'969'06 6b'€0E"vL 00* $0'ETS'VT 00'00059T 00 00'000'597 sabep g saliejes [euoseas 0T'TTH
£€'9/€'79 44 99'2£9'€7¢ pETTL'T 00° 8T'vL6'TT 00'¥6£'S82 (00°000's) 00'+6£'062 sebem pue saliejes 00'TTH

15nig uBipul - 26 Juswinedsq qng

£9'v/0'EPTS %92 £9'059°98t$ LE'9L'99T$ 00°0$ 61°267'06$ 00°'/6€£'€59% (00°000'G7$) 00°26£'899% sjel0) Jepunyy pnot - 16 uswpedsd qng

£0'6£T'C Sb sT/ee's SL'219'T 00° §8'256 00°000'9 00°0009 00° 994 9DIMBS pleD ApaLD 00'€/8
00" 0 00°000'T9 00 00 00 00°000'T9 00 00°000'T9 000'S$ 420 Juswdinb3 g yoep 00'89Z
00° +4++ (00°£06'LY) 00°£06'L¥ 00° 00°£06'LY 00° 00" 00° 000'ST$ 42A0 a.npniseyur 00°£9.
LT°9€S'T 0 00°00S'€ 00° 00’ 00" 00°00S'€ 00° 00°00S'€ 666'F$-000'T$ usWdINb3 3 Yoep 00+9Z
00°€LS'L 4+ 00 00 00° 00" 00° 00 00 666'¢1$-000'2$ 2indniseyul 00'€92
ETLLT'T 3% PS'IET'Y 9b'8bT'E 00° $5'809'T 00'082'L 00" 00'082'L [empeuU0D JPISINO 009
00" 0 00°0TE 00 00° 00" 00°0T€ 00° 00°0T€ sdiysiaquisw g sang 0029

dapunij oneT - 18 Emrctmnwﬂ ans

BAISSBIL 352404 - 2L EmEﬁmm@D
3SNIdX3
2AIB53i4 158404 - LT pbUnd
1A B34 10Ld POy suonoesuel | suoipesuedj Sooueiquinoulg suoioesuel | uwmﬁnm Sjuslipusuly uwmﬁsm coma_‘_umma pitiglens) -} JUNO2DY
/pesn % QLA - 396png alA alA LAUOR Jus1IND papuawy 196png paidopy
syoup(j] 4umo) puersy Yoy
PLOSIA

unoy dnjjoy apniox3 9AIISaId

b7 /0€/60 918Q 01 Jeaj [edsly 35910

Hoday 2ouewiodd 326png



€T 40 g obeq

WY £0:£b:0T $202/+0/0T UO JaAID Ha[ Aq uny

00°£88'SS 6€ 00'T6T'EL 00°608'9t 00' 00'b€8'vT 00'000'0ZT 00° 00°000°0ZT s399) bunyled ooz 1€°LbE
96°€¥6 vE LT°€86 €/°915 00° 8b' LY 00°00S'T 00° 00'00S'T 99} UOIAISSUOD B U21e3say 007 0€'LbE
15°€6b'TE 91 86'65H THT 20°095°£¢ 00’ 69'2019 00"000°0LT 00 00'000°0£T 599} diysiequisw 007 623vE
78°/89'¢LT 52 98'929'L1C P1€LE'2ST 00° 2L'660'Th 00'000°0LE 00 00'000°0£€ doys Y16 ooz 8TIrE
00°0TZ'TH ob 00°812'1S 00'78L'¢€ 00 00'6£6'8 0000058 00 00°000's8 S99} UORRIS Pa3) [ewiue 007 LTLYE
00°5959% 44 00'2er'6T 00'895'0S 00 00'50€£'9€ 00°000°0Z 00° 00°0000Z S99 S)UAS [e1DRdS 007 9T’ LYE
00° 0 00005’ 00° 00’ 00° 00'00S’€ 00° 00°00S’€ S99} 42BR13N0/MOYS [ewiue 007 YT LYE
00'vL6'ST (114 09'252'¢L 0b'£05'8T 00’ 0b'£62 00'092'16 00 00'092'16 s38) Weib0id uonednps 007 €T'LYE
0b"006'PET 0€ G1'S60'€22 S8'¥0¥'€6 00° STTIET'0E 00'005'9T€ 00° 00°005'9T€ S33} ulel} 007 LYE
Ob'Erb bt 1€ 0026089 00'€06'0€ 00° 00'292'8 00'000'66 00° 00°000'66 S92 [9sno.e) [ed16000Z 12°LbE
05'950'€82 9¢ 00'THT'TTH 00'65€'PEC 00 SL'TH1'8Y 00°005'S¥9 00° 00°005'5b9 $394 SUOISS|Wpe 00Z 0T'LbE
00°0ST ob 00°068 00°009 00 00002 00°06+'T 00° 00°06+'T s394 uopdope 007 8T°LbE
0T'804'80€'T 6L #5'90T'SbE 9b'£68'+0E'T 00" 89'9€6'6/2 00'000'059’T 00° 00'000°0S9'T saxe} Auadoid 0T'TTE
2Alas2ld 183104 - 7% wcm:b._m&mo
INNIATY
007 IqeIN - TET  pund
G/'G8S'GET'TS (£6°8€2'161'T$)  £S'8EL'T6TTS 00°0$ [8'€9T'SLTS 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% S|ej0] BAIRSBI 153404 - OET  pund
SS'¥15°00L %72 0€'9£8'1S¥'C 0£'€0¥'8€9 00 L0"T$9'05C 00°0¥2'060°€ (00°06%'TH) 00'0EL'TET'E SIVLOL 3SNIdX3
0£'00T9€8'T %65 €/'/60'092'T LTTPT0£8'T 00° ¥6'408'STy 00°0¥2'060'€ (00°06%'1+) 00'0£L'TET'E STVLOL INNIATY
Sjel0 ) BAISSBId 158404 - LT  puUnd
SS'v15'004$ %1C 0£'9€8'TS'$ 0£'€0b'8£9% 00'0$ £0°T59°052$ 00°0¥2'060°€$ (00'06+'1+$) 00'0£2'TET'ES STV.LOL 3SN3dX3
SS'P15'004$ %12 0£'9€8'TS¥'2$ 0£'€0¥'8€9% 00°0% £0°T#9'052$ 00°0¥2'060°€$ (00°06%'T+$) 00'0EL'TET'ES 5|210 1 BAIDSB 158404 - ZE Juawpedaq
00°2LL'€$ %0 00°000°0Z$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°000'0Z$ 00°0$ 00°000°0Z$ S|210 ). Yled 2419 &4 - 85 ewyiedsg gns
00°2LL'E 0 00°000°0Z 00 00 00 00°000'0Z 00’ 0000002 000/GT$ 42A0 BNPNiselyur 00°£9.
yied ojig d4 - 86 wewpedsg gng
$1'120'1$ %29 $9'61T'c$ 9¢'8b1'G$ 00°0$ 78'66v$ 00'89Z'8% 00'0$ 00'892'8$ S|E10 L Wded esueiiog - £6 jusuwiiedag gng
00° 00T 00 00059 00° 00 00°059°€ 00'059'€ 00' 666'4T$-0002$ 24nNnseyul 00°€9Z
vLTYL $0T (18°9¢) 18'980'T 00 (8T 00°0S0'T (00'059'T) 00004 |enjoeuo) 3pISINO 00'b¥9
IVP'ETT u ¥6'2LT'T 90°/91 00 06'€9 00°0b+'T 00* 00°0¥b'T saoInIRs AN Jlgnd 00°2€9
£6'H1T L 10'¥82'T 66'G6 00° 00° 00°08€'T 00 00°08€'T suoEdIUNWWO) 00°Z€9
00 +4+4+ (0s°8bT) 05'8¥T 00° 05'8¥1 00° 00 00 S3VIAIBS [RUOISSRJ0ld 00°T€9
00 +++ 00’ 00 00 00 00° (00°000'2) 000002 sa)|ddng adueuajute|y/lleday 00°€2S
00’ 0 00°8bL 00" 00" 00 00°8%Z 00 00'8%L sal|ddns bunesado 00°22S
M2 B0URLIO0 - £6 EmEﬁmnwm qng
S9'25b vbT$ %LT 96'556'0£9% $0'EL1'PGT$ 00'0$ £0'££9'88$ 00'621'526% (00°000'5$) 00'621'0£6$ sje10). Pnig ueipul - 76 uawyedsq gng
(£0'%0T) +4++ 1401 (12°201) 00° (z1°€9) 00 00° 00 SapUBby JaUI0 0} Jajsuel | 71°166
tznﬁ ueipuy - 746 ucmrcﬁwamﬂ ang
DAIBSBI 159404 - Z£ u:wEﬂmQ.mQ
ISNIdX3
DALSSBA 159404 - OET  pung
LA iB3A I0Lid D9y suopoesuesj suoijoesues | SeouRIquUINOUg suonoesuei ] ume:m Sjustupusily uwmﬂnm :o_umW\_Ume JUNO20Y JUnODY
/pasn % QAlA - 196png QLA aLA LRUO Jua1inD pepuawy 19Bpng pa1dopy
sroup((] A1uno) puepsy oy
PLISIA
uno2oy dnjjoy spnppx3 9AJ138a1d
p7/0£/60 918 01 Jeaj [edsid 15910

Hoday aduew.ioLdd 39bpng



€T 40 9 abed

WY £0:/#:0T $202/#0/0T U0 1aARID J3( Aq Uny

Siab]l
Ly'178'9¢$ %L 69'685'Y0T$ 1£°68€'6E$ 00°0% $£'999'21$ 00'GL6'EPTS$ (00°000'0Z$) 00°S/6'€9T$ sjueay [eads g wesboig 007 44 - L0 uRwpedsg gng
00 0 00°52S 00° 00° 00 00°S2S 00 00°52S sdiyssequisw g sang 008249
00 0 00°0%0'T 00 00 00 00°0%0'T 00 00°0v0'T Bunedidng g bunuid 003€9
00 0 00°006'T 00° 00 00 00°006'T 00° 00'006'T [ores ] 00°€€9
(¥0'62) 0 00'SZ 00 00° 00° 00°SZ 00° 00°'SZ suofjedIunNwWwo) 00°2€9
00'G€SC vl v0' TSk 96°00€'T 00 86'v/1'T 00'28L'T 00° 00°ZSL'T S3DIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0I 00°T€9
00° 0 00°009'T 00° 00" 00° 00°009'T 00° 00°009'T uoneonp3 g buiures| 00°0£9
06't8 0 00°0ST 00 00 00 00°0ST 00 00°0ST S[eaipoliad g $300g 00°£2S
9°988 a1 90°090°9 $6'6€0'T 00° 00°€6L 00'00T°Z 00" 000012 saseydand poo4 00925
00'85¢ Va4 90'968 P6°EEE 00° 00° 00°0£2'T 00 00°0€2'T 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo jlews 00428
[ 1 L 11'8Lb9 68°T9 00 00° 00°0¥6'9 00 00°0¥6'9 sal|ddns Bunesado 00°22S
00° 0 00005 00° 00° 00 00005 00 00005 salddns 20 00'128
00° 0 00'00§'T 00 00 00" 00'00§'T 00 00'00S'T BuiyroD/wioyiun 00Tt
85'S08'T ¥ 00'8%0'9 00'968'T 00 00'2€9 00'vt6'L 00" 00't¥6'L sjjauRg YieaH oakojdwy 00°€TH
00° +++ (z1°6%) 4834 00° [aN:4 00° 00’ 00° SWIHBNO [eUOSERS 01'TTH
S0°2L9'81 (37 05'869'8C 0S°T0£'1Z 00 08'£82'S 00°000°0S (00°00002) 00°000°0Z sabe g saliees |euoseas 0T’ TTH
6£°995CT 12 FO'ETL'8Y 96'S00'ET 00 h6TL'y 00'6TZ'19 00° 00°6TZ'T9 sabem pue saLie|jes 00°TTH
sjusAg [2pads g weibold 007 44 - Z0  Wewyedaq qng
DAIDE2 A4 152404 - 7¢ ucmEEmmwm
ISNIdX3
G9'€66'7LETS %ES 6b'2/8'S56'T$ Yb'SH1'681'2 00°0$ 75'0Lb'££9% £6'£10'SHT'v$ £6'996'0LT$ 00'150'v26'E$ STVLOL INNIATY
G9'€66'2LE'T %ES 6b'2£8°556'T$ pi'Gb1'681°2$ 00°0% 75'0Lb'L£9% £6'£10'ShT'b$ £6'996'0LT$ 00°'1S0'v/6'E$ 5|p10] @Ad@SRlg 159404 - ZE  Juswpedsq
86'S9%'602$ %007 (+£'855%) [9'STS'TLT$ 00°0$ £0'0£L'€GT$ £6'996'0L1$ £6'996'0L1$ 00°0% sjejo) syueig - g uswedsq qng
00°0S8'T +4+ 00° 00" 00° 00 00 00 00° $921n0S 33eALd Jj SUORNALIIUCD 0T"¥9€
9€'/8L'TT 4 (p£°88S) ¥£'85S 00" 00 00" 00° 00 uoneasa.ngainynd-suelb 12307 0/°LE€
£/'026'€T e+ 00° 00" 00° 00° 00 00 00" onesioargaInynd-sjuelb [eispad 0L'T€€
68'206'1S 00T 00 £6'996'0£T 00 £0°0LL'€ST £6'996'0LT £6'996'0LT 00" 06 |essusb-sjuelb eiapad 0T'TEE
sjuzis - g Juswpedsq gng
00 0 00°0S 00 00° 00° 00°0S 00 00'0S anjeA abeajes 10 junf Jo sajes T1°26€
00" 0 00°000'S4Z 00 00 00 00000542 00’ 00°000'S42 Xey [330W [210Y WO Jajsuel) 29°T6€
00'0000T 4+ 00 00 00° 00 00° 00 00° puny [esauab d4 o) Jajsuelt 09°T6€
69'p [S¢€- TH'82C (T°841) 00 (9z'801) 00°0S 00" 00°0S 3NUSABI JBYI0 - SNOBUEYISIN $6°69€
19°4TH'T 2! 9b"091'8T $5'6€8'C 00° 0T'vIE 0000012 00 0000012 592.n0S 33eAld 1) SUORNALIUOD 0T'¥9€
00°0S9'T 14 00'0S8'S 00°0S6'T 00 00059 00°008'L 00° 000082 Sjua4 SNOY PAUMO 007 09°29¢
7E'S1E'8 6C 9T'164'vT £8'802'01 00° £0'0£2'€ 00°000'SE 00 00°000'S€E SUOISS30U0D 007 65°29¢
00 0 00'00€'T 00 00 00 00°00€'T 00° 00°00€'T 06, 152.2)ul 5,10193|10D 0£'T9E
0€'02T'y 68 08°2£0'T 0Z°€25'8 00 19'TIEY 00°T09'6 00° 00'109'6 sBujules JUSWISIAUT 0T°T9¢
DAIBEDAS 35340 - 7% Emmbl_mmwm
INNIATY
007 1qeIN - TET_pund
1A 1B3A I0Ud p.JoYy suooesuel} suoipesuelj Saouelquuinoug suoipoesued ummnjm Sjusipuswy ummnjm :o_uatumwﬂ JUNOJDY Junooy
/pasn % QLA - 1e6png aLA aLA YIUOR 1IN pepuawy 19bpng pardopy
stoupyy] 41umo)) pueysy oy

JunoddYy dnjjoy spnjox3y
£Z/0£/60 91eQ 0} JeaA [edsly

Modoy duewioldd y9bpng

PUISIq
IATISIIJ

1S910,]



€1 40 £ dbed WY £0:£:0T $202/b0/0T UO JaARI) JJar Aq uny

SL'¥6 0 00°00Z 00° 00* 00° 00°00Z 00 00°00Z S[eaIpOLiad g $Y00g 00°£2S
PS'0b'L 1€ 96'bSb'ET ¥0'581’9 00’ Y0'€TH's 00°0¥9'6T 00° 00°0¥9'6T seseydind pood 0Q:928
Tr'9tS 1A 20'88€’'L 86'9€S 00" 00 00'568'Z 00° 00'568°Z 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g s|oo L |[ews 0dSzs
00 +++ (66'6) 66'6 00 00 00° 00’ 00 soljddng eoueusjute|y/iedsy 00°€2S
$0'€£8'2C 8¢ 82°€9/'40T 70'988'Th 00° £/°200'vC 00°059°0ST 00’ 00°059°0ST sal|ddns asipueyossw doys Y19 $9°7S
65'267'S 0€ 60°£90°€T 16'22S'S 00 00'Z¥8'T 00°065'8T 00° 00°065'8T sa|iddng bupessdo 00225
S0'8ET 81 TI'810'T 88'9TC 00" 9/'2T1 00'S€2'T 00" 00'S€2'T sal(ddns 82130 00'72S
16'68 1C 65'TLS'T '8t 00 00" 000002 00’ 000007 Buiypon/woun 00'¥TH
8b'8TH'ET 24 00986kt 00°00T'+T 00' 00°00L't 00°980'65 00 00°980°65 sjyauag e shojdwz 00°€Th
SL'6 4+ 00° 00 00" 00" 00 00 00 BWIMBNO [RUOSEDS 01°2TY
00° 0 00°000'2 00’ 00° 00 00°000'Z 00" 00°000'C BWILBAQ 00'CTY
95'69b'£9 €€ 7£'962'02T 89°ch/'65 00° £8'STH'61T 00°00008T (00°000'02) 00°000'002 sobep g Soliejes [euoSeDS 0T'TTH
£7'881'TS 12 15'0£0£02 65'699'€S 00° 09'619'6T 00'9££'092 00° 00'9££'092 sabem pue salie|es 00°TTH
uonensIunupyY - 01 Juswyedsg gns
sie10)

£0'246'60€$ %2ZT G8'958°552'T$ ST'G/G'19¢$ 00'0% 69'6G1'CET$ 00°2EY'L19'T$ (00°0£0'8$) 00'29%'529'1$ JuLBWYDLIUg B DIRD jRWIUY 00Z 44 - 80 Jusuidedsq gng

00'Sk 44 00°€6T 00'SS 00° 00° 008 00° 00'8¥C sdiysiaquisw g sang 00'Z9
9b'1€ 91 #5891 9b'TE 00° 00 00002 00° 00°002 sleyuay 00'6£9
00° 0 00°000°0T 00° 00° 00° 0000001 00° 00°000°0T 2dueUBUIRY 3 Sileday 00°8€9
0000t +44+ 00" 00° 00" 00" 00" 00 00" Buiysiiand 00'€9
[8°LTT'Y €L €€°65€'T 19'Pb9'E 00° 65°949'C 00°000'S 00° 00'000°S jeAelL 00°€€9
16'099 44 T9ELT'T 8c'9z¢ 00° 9L 00'00S'T 00’ 00°00S'T suopedIuNWWo) 00°2€9
£1'926'9C 4! 0€'08'v61T 0£'S6€'SC 00° 65°667'ET 00°002°022 00 00°002'022 SIDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
£8'108'€ ob ST'H08'T SL'S6T'T 00 00° 00°000°€ 00’ 00'000°E uonesnp3 g buluiel| 00°0£9
69'90b'T 4 00°008'8 00°002'T 00 00005 00'000°0T 00 00°000°0T slewuy 007 00825
¥6'bt 4+ 00° 00° 00 00° 00 00° 00 S[eaipoliad g syoog 00°£25
00° 0 00'000'T 00° 00" 00 00'000'T 00° 00'000'T saseyaind pood 00925
18°72L'S ¥9 0v'8LT'C 09'TZ8'€ 00’ 18'vLb 000009 00° 00°000'9 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 1 |00 |[ewS 00'%2S
$9'61€ 12 96'80L'L $0'162 00 00° 00°000'8 00° 00°000'8 saljddns soueusjue|/liedsy 00°€2S
99°€£Z'¥S 74 £L°€00'STT £2'966'vL 00 0S'8v6'ST 00°000°00€ 00 00°000°00€ sal|ddns Bunesado 00°72S
66'6 S 90°26€ ¥6°2¢C 00 ¥6'7C 00°02Z¢ 00° 00°02F sal|ddns 220 00°T2S
£b'9ze’s 10T (86°€S) 86°€58'L 00 LE°881'T 000082 00 000082 Buiop/wiojun 00°vTH
$8'90€£'€E ford 05'zeT'set 0S'$02'L€ 00' 0S'T0V'ZT 00°£E¥'29T 00 0024291 syyouag YiesH sako|duwig 00°€TH
£0'bEY +4++ (90°259) 90°259 00 £8'TH 00° 00° 00° SLWILIANAO0 [BUOSEDS 01°CTh
ST'101°Z i 98'126'CT v1'8£0'C 00 87'656 00°000'ST 00° 00°000'ST aWIIRAQ 00°ZTH
[T'9EH'9€E 514 £9°0/6'STT £€'666'Sh 00° 96°SE'ET 00°0£6'T9T (00°0£0'8) 00°000°0ZT sabe g saliees |euoseas 0T'ITH
78'S8H'9€ET w £9'0S8'LbS ££'908'95T 00° 99'¥9029 00°£59'¥0L 00° 00°£59'¥0L sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH

JUSLIYDLIUT B B4R [BUNUY 007 44 - 80 usunuedag ang
SAs9SBld 359404 - ZE  Juawpedag

ISNIdX3
007 1gEIN - TET _ pund
QLA 1B2A foLd p.ooy suoijoesues ] suoioesURL | s3oURIGUINDOUTG suooesuel | 12bpng SUSWpUBWY 12bpng uondunssg JUNodY JUNODY
/Pasn % QLA - 196png QLA QLA UYIUO LI papuawy 106png paidopy
stougq] A3umo)) pueps] Yoy
otwmww“wmﬂ
JUnoodYy Q:m_om apnjaxd &..

15910

vZ/0£/60 18( 01 JB3A |BdSIH

}oday acuew.oLdd obpng




€T 40 g 9bed

WY £0:£¥:0T $202/#0/0T U0 J9ARID J3[ AQ Uy

00 +++ (00°00+'0) 00°00¥'C 00 00’ 00 00 00° 666'b$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoely 00'v9L
00 +++ (18°£60') 18°£60'y 00’ 00 00° 00 00 666'71$-0002$ 21mpnanseyu] 00°€9Z
00' 0 00°000°€ 00° 00° 00° 00°000°€ 00° 00°000°€ 666v$-000Z$ sbulpiing 00889Z
€T'EL0’S fora 1TLLL'ET 6L'90T'Y 00° €6'LLL'T 00'¥88'LT 00° 00'+88'£1 [eneIIu0D 3PISINO 0099
00'0SZ €T 06'66T°9 01°006 00' 00 00°00T'2 00 00°00T'2 sleyuay 00°6£9
6b'6£L'TT €5 L0'GEE9T £6'797'81 00° ST'TI6'L 00'009'¥E 00° 00°009'pE SdueURUIRK 3 Sileday 00'8€9
ISPy’ 87 ¥T'7Ts'v6 9L'1L£'1T 00° 98'8/5'6 00°006'GTT 00° 00°006'STT sadInes AN ignd 00°££9
(£0°22) +++ 00" 00" 00' 00 00° 00’ 00° suoRedIUNWWOD 00°2€9
£5'99L'€ 12 0£°€€6'8¢ 0£'91€'T 00 00°0TC 00'052°0€ 00 00'052°0€ S3VIAIDS [RUOISSJ0Id 00°T€9
00’ 0 00°0% 00 00* 00 00°0k 00° 00°0% uoneonp3 g buiuiel | 00°0£9
wrL9't 17 €ISy £9'8/S 00° £8'65 00°00T’S 00° 00'00T's 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 0025
(44 T4 A 9t 0T'TOb'8T 06'86€'ST 00 61°ST0'9 00°008'€€ 00° 00°008’€E sal|ddns soueuajuiey/ieday 00°€2S
GT'SSS'PT 12 06'€0¥' LY 01'965'CT 00° 65667t 0000009 00° 00'000'09 sal|ddns Bupessdo 00'2¢S
00’ 0 00°SZ 00° 00 00" 00°'GZ 00° 00°'SZ sa1|ddns 2040 00°12S
$1'26€'T oL 86'1€9 20'89%'T 00° 00'T£§ 00°00T'C 00 00°00T'Z Buio/wiopun 00'bTH
9T'TIT'ET 9z 0L'62L'thy 0£'¥96'vT 00’ 01'886' 00'¥69'LS 00" 00'¥69'£S s)yausg L3jeaH sakojdwi 00°€TH
85'00C 0 00°000'C 00 00’ 00° 00000 00° 000002 SWIUAQ 00°CTH
£0'56'9C 24 L0'L6T'TL £6'202'€C 00° £9'91/'8 00'005'S6 00° 00°005'S6 sabep g saliees [euoseas 0T’ TTH
'v95'8k 1¢C 8b'L9¥'T8T 7S'TET'8h 00° $8'265'LT 00°009'622 00° 00009622 sobem pue salejes 00'TTH
soususiuIBR /senied - 81 juswedag gng

/5°'%92'112$ %ST 78°L06'b81'T$ 81'b66'€1C$ 00°0% /5'GL0'98% 00°206'86£'T$ (00°002°cr$) 00°20T'2hH'1$ sjej0] uonenswpY - 0T Juswledsd qng
(zz'8en) 0 ST°£89°/9T (ST°ST1) 00 (L¥'€9) 00°2£5°£9T 00° 00'2£45'£91 sapuaby J2U30 03 Jajsuell T1°166
8€°800'ST 9e £7°580'L2 €L'p16'T 00" 99'€/1'9 00'0002k 00° 000002k 934 2DIAISS pleD ApaLD 00°€/8
00 0 00°S29'vh 00° 00° 00° 00'529'vk 00° 00'S29'vt 159.93U1 00248
00° 0 00°000'S0€ 00’ 00 00° 00'000S0€ 00 00'000'50€ ledutd 00°1/8
00" +++ 00’ 00 00° 00 00 (00'002'€2) 00'002'€2 000'5$ 49A0 Juswdinb3 g yoew 00°89Z
00'6%9'T +++ 00 00 00’ 00" 00 00 00 666'v$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 g yoe 00'¥9Z
16'T99'S 2 #0'S61'6T 96'90'€ 00" S/'190T 0009222 00° 0009222 [en12.3U0D BPISINO 00'¥+9
00'000'C 0 00'2£9'LT 00° 00° 00" 00'2£9'LT 00° 00'2£9°L1 sdiysiaquiaw g seng 00°Z+9
00" 43 00'SZ¥'T 00°009'C 00° 00° 00°520'S 00* 00'S20°S S|ejuRy 00°6£9
06°LSb 0 00'022'T 00 00 00° 00024 00 00'02L'T SdueURUIR R Slleday 00°8€9
L0'06T'T T £p°/79'01 VAL 00° 00° 00'589°0T 00' 00°589'0T Bunediidng g bunud 00°S€9
09'60€'T L 00°0£€’6 00'9€L 00 00°€bE 00'990'01 00 0099001 Buysiiand 00°€9
61°8LS 124 80'0TL'C 76'6€8 00 00° 00°0SS'€E 00’ 00°0S5'€ [erelL 00°€€9
€CTI8T ¥1 $£'678'8 99'09%'T 00" [9'€2L 00°062'01 00 00'062'01 suopeduNWWo) 00°2€9
€6°0LL'ET €1 99'€1E'9h $E'160'L 00° 00°00£'T 00'S0¥'€S 00’ 00°S0¥'€S S3DIAIBS [RUOISSDJOI 00°T€9
00" z S0'ZS6'T S6°Lb 00" 00" 00'000'2 00 00°000'C uoneonp3 g buutel) 00°0£9

UOBAISIUNLDY - 0T u:mftmnwo ang
BAIDSBA 153104 - 2L u:wEﬁmamm
3SNIdX3
007 el - TET  pund
Q1A i34 i0ud p.ooy suonoesuel ] suoijoesues Ssoueiquinoul suoipesued | me_u:m Sjuswipuswy uwmﬁjm :ODQCUmwO JUNO22Y JUNODY
/pasn % Q1A - 3eBpng aLA QLA LIUOR JuR1ND papuswy 196png paidopy

stoup((] ‘A3uno)) pues| oy

UNoMY dnjjoy spnjpxd
$2/0£/60 31eQ 03 1eaA [eIsl

1o0day aduew.iodd yobpng

PLISIA
IATISIIJ

1S910.]




€T 40 6 96ed

WY £0:£b:0T $202/0/0T U0 JoARI) J3C AQ uny

$SIBI0) 24130 BAISSRAG 192404 - ZET  PUNd

YT v66'67$ %61 $7'8EE'8ET$ 9/'199'1€$ 00°0$ TT9v6'TI$ 00°000'0£1$ 00°'0$ 00'000°0£T$ SIVLOL ISNIdXT m
¥2'v66'67$ %61 YT’ BEE'BETS 9/'199'1€$ 00°0$ T2'9v6'11$ 00°000°0£1$ 00°0$ 00°000°0£T$ S[210L BAIBSaAd 359404 - ZE  Juawedag
vT' 16662 67 vT'8EE'8ET 9/'199'1€ 00° TTOV6'TT 00'000'0ZT 00° 00'000°0LT JUWI 0T'ETy
DAISSRI4 159404 - Z£ ﬁ_mﬁ_u\_maoﬂ
ISNIdX3
69'9£8'871$ %6L ££'8/9'16$ [9'TTHL1T$ 00'0$ 91'6/5'5Z$ 00'007'6b1$ 00'0$ 00'001°6v1$ SIVLOL INNIATY
69'9£8'821$ %6L £6'8/9'1€$ 19'TTH'LT1$ 00'0$ 91'6/5'GZ$ 00°001'6v1$ 00°0% 00'001'6+1$ SJ0L DAIDSBI 350404 - 2 Juawpedsq
00* 0 00°00T 00° 00 00° 00°00T 00' 00°00T 06, 152421U1 S,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
96'€EE’T 18 G5'8Gh'T SPTS'T 00’ 95'ST/L 00°000°€ 00 00'000°€ sBujuIes JUBLISIAUT 01°T9¢
£/'205'LTT 6L 8L'611°0€ 72'088'STT 00’ 09'658'+C 00°000°9T 00’ 00'000°9bT soxey Auedold 01'T1E
BAIDSBI4 159104 - Z£ ucwEﬂmumD
INNIATY
24039 SAIDSBIg 159404 - ZE£T pund
£6'95b'L6E'TS (2t'568'122'T$)  Tv'86v'1HT'T$ 00°0$% 12'199'862$ 00°€09'61$ 00°0$ 00'€09'61$ S|e0) 00Z iGRIN - TET  Puny
89'955'6/6 %ET 16'£9L'LL1'E 70°49'L¥6 00° 1£°608'8L€E £6'¥TY'STI'Y £6'996'0LT 00'8vb'HS6'E STVLOL 3SNIdX3
S9'€66'2LET %ES 65'7/8'656'T Ph'SHT'68TC 00' 75°0Lb'LE9 £6°£10'ShT'Y £6'996'0LT 00'TS0'P26'E SIVLOL INNIATY
S|e0l COZ 1GRIN - TET pung
89'955'G/6$ %ET 16'£9/'241'E$ (WA WAZH] 00'0$ 1£'608'82£$ £6'71¥'S7L'b$ £6'996'0/1$ 00°'8b'vS6'CH STYLOL ISNAXI
89'965'6/6$ %ET 16°/9/'2/1'€$ (WAL WAL 00'0$ 1£°608'8LE$ £6'VTY'STI'b$ £6'996'0/1$ 00'8¥'$S6'c$ S|E10) BAIRSBId 159404 - ZE  Justipedag
S|e10)
00'0$ %0 00'992'8% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'992'8$ 00°0$ 00'992'8$ UOIRAISSUOD g YoaEesaY 00Z - DY Juewpedsg qng
00' 0 00'99L'y 00° 00° 00° 00'99L'y 00 00'99.'t slejuay 00°6£9
00 0 00°000°€ 00° 00 00 00°000°€ 00° 00'000'€ [T 00°€€9
00' 0 00°00S 00° 00° 00° 00'00S 00 00°00S s3seyaind pood 00928
UDIIBAIRSUCD B ysieasay 007 - 3Y EmEﬁmawD ans
16'9/t'85$ %16 8b'2b0's1$ Sb'b76'SSTS 00°0$ ST LT LLS £6'996'0L1$ £6'996'0LT$ 00°0$ sjejo] spueln - g Juswipedsg gns
TH'88L'TT +++ 00 00° 00 00 00 00" 00" 000'5$ 49A0 Juswdinb3 g YoeW 00°89Z
68'995'5€2 00T 00° £6'996'0LT 00° ST'LTULL £6'996'0LT £6'996'0LT 00° 000'ST$ J2A0 2.npniseyur 00°£9¢
19'1£2'6 +4++ 8b'TH0'ST (8%'210'ST) 00’ 00° 00° 00° 00° 55916044 Ul UORONISUD 00°59/
00'0S8'T +++ 00* 00° 00° 00" 00° 00° 00' Slewiuy 007 00°82S
sjUBIDy - T ucwEﬂmawm ang
99'G15'85T$ %ZT £0'601'609% £6'€92'9/1$ 00°0$ 91'089'69% 00'€£8'G8.L$ 00'0£2'14$ 00°€H9'P1L$ Sjej0) @DuBUBIUIRK /SSIDES - 9T Juswlieda( gns
00° 9T 09'96€'TH 0b'856'L 00° 0b'856'L 00°'S5€'6 00'SSE'61 00° 000'$ 4aA0 Juswdinb3 8 LoeW 00°89Z
00° 0 00'S/8'TY 00° 00' 00" 00'S/8'TH 00'5/8'1¢C 00°000'02 000'ST$ 420 2inpniseyur 00°£9L
Uutmﬂwu:_m_z\mw_u:_umm -81 u:wEﬁmnmm qng
DAIDSDIL 158404 - 7L “cmEﬂmmmm
ISNIdX3
007 1qBIN - TET  pung
(1A {834 I0Ld P9y suonoesues | suooesuel | mmucanEjucw suonoesuei| uwm_u:m Sjuswipuswy wmmﬁjm COEQEUme qun.mvu’( JUNO2DY
/pasn % QLA - 396png ata alA LUO Jua1IND papuswy 196png paidopy
stoup(j] 43umo)) pueps] Yooy
PLSIq
N0y dnjjoy apnPx3 CLRELE LY |
b7/0£/60 9180 01 JeBA [EISI 1S910,]

Hoday aouew.o04idd y26png




€T Jo 0T 9bed

WY £0:£b:0T $202/+0/0T U0 4oAe1) Y[ Aq uny

07'6££'66% (80°9b¥'VETS) 80'vTE'LETS 00°0% G9'€/6'TZ$ 00'898°2$ 00°0$ 00°898'Z$ S|RI0L ¥SSId 2AI9S24d 358404 - 9T pundg
€5'126'05 %ET I8P 8/°LT¥'SS 00 65°€89°6T 00°z€C'0bT 00° 00'z€Z'0pT STVLOL ISNIdX3 o
£9'0T€'0ST %6L $1°89£'08 98°'1€L26T 00° ¥T'LS9'Th 00°00T'€bC 00' 00'00T'€bT SIVLOL INNIATY 5
S|PI0) WSSId 2AI8SBId 158404 - 9£T  pund
£b'1£6'05$ %ET 7T H18'v81S 8/'/1t'SS$ 00°0$ 65'€89°61$ 00°2£2'0v2$ 00°0$ 00'2£2°0v2s$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
£b'1£6'05$ %ET 7T H18'v81S 8/'L1+'SS$ 00°0$ 65°€89°61$ 00°2£2'0v2$ 00°0$ 00'2€20v2$ S|E10) BASRSald 153404 - ZE  uewedag
€' 1£6'0S €T I8P 8L°L1¥'SS 00° 65°€89'6T 00°2€T0bT 00’ 00'2€Z'0v7 Q1edIPa/YOI4 0T'ET
BAIBSBIG 353004 - L uawEﬂmumm
3SNIdX3
£9'0T£'05T$ %6L $1'89€'06$ 98'1€£'261% 00°0% $2°£59'TH$ 00°001°€b7$ 00°0% 00'00T's42$ STVLOL INNIATY
£9'0T€'05T$ %6L $1'89€'06$ 98'TEL'T61% 00°0% $2°£59'TH$ 00°001°€b2$ 00°0% 00'00T'sb2$ S[EI0). BAIRSBI] 359404 - ZE  JusliMedag
00° 0 00°00T 00 00° 00 00'00T 00" 00'00T 06, 1524331 5,10193]|0) 0£'19¢
9Z'/ST'T b L6°LTL'T €0°287'1 00° 18'585 00°000°€ 00 00°000°€ sbujules JuswisaAu] 0T°19¢
LEEST'6bT 08 LT°055'8t £8'6bH'161 00° ' 1L0'Th 00'000'0b2 00 00°000°0t¢ saxey Apadolg 0T'T1E
2AL952.44 152404 - 22 EmEﬁmmwQ
INNIATY
VSSId aARsald 359404 - 9ET  pund
S1°ZhE'9Z$ (88°€T1'9¢%) 88°'G26'91$ 00°0% Sb'725'8€$ (00°881'61$) 00°0$ (00°881°61$) sie10]. SUY ger] 2AIBSRI 352404 - €T pund
00°006'€ST %99 00'9/9'28 00°219'191T 00' 0526 00'88Z'vb2 00° 00'88Z'bt¢ STVLOL 3SN3dX3
ST'2H2'08T %6L T1'795'9% 88°/£5'8LT 00 S6'19'8€ 00001522 00’ 00001522 STVLOL 3NNIATY
52101 SUJ (el SAISSald 159404 - ££T  pund
00°006'€5T$ %99 00'9/9'28% 00°21919T$ 00'0%$ 05°'26$ 00'88Z'bC$ 00'0$ 00'882' ¥+t STIV.LOL ISNIdXT
00°006'€5T$ %99 00'9/9'28% 00°2T9'19T$ 00'0$ 05°'26$ 00'88Z'+C$ 00°0$ 00'88Z'++¢$ 5{e10] @Asasald 152404 - ZE  UBWpedeQ
00' 0 00°882'¥S 00 00° 00° 00'882'¥S 00° 00'882'+S sapusby 1410 03 Jajsuel] 21'166
00'T£6'1ST S8 00'9£5'82 00'$9%'191 00° 00" 00'000°06T 00' 00'000°06T aoueINSUT 00"9£9
00'626'T +++ (00°8%T) 00°8bT 00" 05'6 00° 00' 00* SIVIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°7€9
BAISS3Ad 152404 - Z¢ uawgtmmmm
ISNIdX3
S1'Zb2'081$ %6L 21°295'9%$ 88°/£5'8/1$ 00'0$ S6'19'8€$ 00°'001'52Z$ 00'0$ 00'001'52Z$ STY.LOL INNIAIY
S1°2HC'081$ %6L 71°295'9v$ 88'/£5'8/1$ 00°0$ S6'419'8€$ 00'001'5ZZ$ 00°0$ 00°007'527$ S[el0] PAIBSBI 152404 - ZE  JUawHedR(q
00° 0 00°00T 00 00 00° 00°00T 00° 00°00T 06, 352311 S5,10199]|0D 0€°19¢
0T'672'C 124 62°L6L'T 1£'202°C 00 S0°98L 00°000'S 00 00°000's sbujules JusunssAul 0T'T9€
§6'720'8LT 08 £8'499'ch L1'SEE'9/T 00 06°828°LE 00°000°022 00 00000022 soxey Auadoid 0T'TTE
DALB53.44 159404 - 7L Ht.m_c..twamm
INNIATY
SUI g2 2AI8S0.1d 3150004 ~ ££7 pund
Sb'2H8'86$ (16°659°901$) 16'65/'68$ 00°0$ v6'879°CT$ (00°006°02$) 00°0% (00°006°02$) 5|e10) 24113y 2AIBSBAd 358404 - TET  puny
¥T'166'67 %6T vT'8EE'8ET 9/'199'T€ 00" TTI6'TT 00°000'0LT 00’ 00°000°0£T STVLOL ISNIXT
69'9£8'82T %6L £€'8/9'T€E 19°T2H'L1T 00° 91°6/5'SC 00°007'6bT 00° 00'00T'6bT SIYLOL INNIATY
(LA i88) l0lid P9y sugipesuel | suoiyoesuelj saouRIquINdUg suoioesues ] uwmﬁzm Sjustupuswy ummﬁ:m co_un__w\Gme JUnO20Y JUNODY
/pasn % QLA - 326png QLA alA LauoR WaAIND pepuswy 196png paxdopy
sioufjj] Aluno)) pueps] Poy
PLISI
N2y dnjjoy spnpx3 9AJISIIq
$2/0£/60 18Q 0) JeaL [edsid 15910,

Hodoay scuew.lo4idd yobpng



€7 40 11 3bed

WY £0:45:0T ¥20T/¥0/0T uo 4anelD Yar Aq uny

20'S9v'L$ (0b'691°01%) 0v'691°0T$ 00'0$ (T €2E'6$ 00°0$ 00°'0$ 00°0$ sje10) aAoadiu] 954n03 4109 *d°d - TEE pund
VASAS +++ 00° 00 00" 00 00° 00° 00 STVLOL ISNIdX3 ~
6€'72S'L +++ (ov'691°0T) 0b'691°0T 00° L[T€TE'e 00 00 00° STYLOL 3NNIATY °
Ei=ateg w&?ﬁEH 28IN0] JI0D "4°4 - T2 pund
L€'L5$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STY.LOL 3SN3dX3
1£'L5$ +++ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S|E10) DAIBSDA 159404 - 7§ Juswiedag
££'L5% +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ s|e10 ) pung Hed 109 4d - 68 uswedsq gng
LE'LS P 00 00" 00 00 00 00 00 Buiysiignd 00'b€9
pung Jed 3109 dd - 68 uswiedsqg gns
2AI9S3id 1524044 - ZE ucmmﬁ._mmwo
ISNIdX3
65°725'L$ +4++ (0v"691°01$) 0b'691°01$ 00°0$ [TE2E'6$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
6£'225'L$ +++ (0b"691°01$) 0'691°01$ 00°0$ 17°€2€'6$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 5[210], BAIBSBA4 153404 - € Juawipedsg
00°182'9% +++ (00°555'8%) 00'555'8$ 00'0% 00°555'8$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ sjej0) pung HeD 4109 dd - 68 Jusuniedag gns
00'1829 +++ (00°555'8) 00°555'8 00° 00'555'8 00° 00° 00’ 5994 J|0b Ynig uelpur £0°LbE
pung e) 309 d4 - 68 Wawnedsg gns
6€'THT'T +4++ (0v'+19'T) 0b'$19'T 00" LT°89L 00 00° 00° sBujules JusLISIAUT 0T'19€
DAID53.1d 182104 - Z£ ucmEﬁmme
INNIAT
WkﬁumEn BSIN0GD 4105 "d°4 - TEE  pund
72'886'07$ (£'205'€$) $/£'756'9% 00°0$ (1£°£86'YT$) 00'05b'€$ 00°0$ 00°0SH'€$ siej0) AAs7 aipny - 19T pund
00°000'8 %S/ 00°€#S°0T 00°£00'1€ 00° 00°ZET'ET 00°0SS'T+ 00° 00°0S5'TH STVLOL ISNIdX3
77'886'8¢ %%8 92'0v0°L $/°656'LE 00’ 62'761'8 00°000'st 00 00°000'St STVLOL INNIATY
sielo] AasTypny - 19T pund
00'000'8$ %S 00'€pS01$ 00°£00'1£$ 00'0$ 00°2€1°€2$ 00'0S5'TH$ 00°0$ 00°05S'T+$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
00'000'8$ %SZ 00'€bS'01$ 00'£00'1£$ 00°'0$ 00°2€1°€2$ 00'055'TH$ 00°'0$ 00°055'TH$ 5{e10] DAISDId 359404 - ZE€  Jusunieda(
00°000'8 24 00°002'sZ 00'S/8'L 00° 00" 00°S20°€€ 00" 00'S£0'€€E [eNOR1UOD 3PISINO 00'%+9
00 €12 (00°£59'¢T) 00°2Z€T'€T 00 00°2€T'€T 00°SLb'8 00" 00'S.b'8 SDIAIDS [eUOISSDJ0Id 00°'T€9
BAIBEDAG 158204 - 7L ucwﬁcﬁmawm
ISNIX3
72'886'87$ %8 97'0v0°/L$ ¥/'656'LE$ 00°0$ 62'761'8$ 00°000'S¥$ 00°0%$ 00°000'S¥$ SIV.LOL INNIATY
02'££6'8C% %8 9Z'0%0'L$ ¥/'656'LE$ 00°'0$ 62'¥61'8% 00°000'5v$ 00'0% 00'000°SH$ S|E10) BAIBSRId 352404 - ZE  JUawiedaq
65°£0T +++ (zr°esm) (4N YA 00° 66'/8 00’ 00’ 00 sBujules JusuissAuL 0T°T9€
19'698'8¢ 8 8E'ETT'L 79'98/'L€ 00° 0£'901'8 00'000'St 00" 00'000'St saxey Apedoud 0T°TTE
2AI9353.1d 159404 - 72 EwEtmn.mD
01T +4++ 00° 00° 00° 00 00° 00' 00° sBujules JusunsaAul 01°19¢
INNIADY
AADT 3ipnY - T9T  pund
(LA 4834 10LUd D,O9Y suoipesuel | suoijoesued | SeouRIqUINDUg suoijoesuel ] uom_uzm Sjusiupuswly uwmﬂzm coﬁatumwm JUNCDY JUNODY
/pesn % QLA - 396png aia [«IPN LAUOR W3LIND pepuawy 196png paidopy
stourq(] Xlumo)) pueysy oy
PLOSIA
UNoDY dnjjoy =2pnPx3 9AI3SIId
b7/0£/60 218Q 0} JeSA [EISI 15910,

Hoday aduew.oLdd y2bpng



€T Jo ¢1 obed

WY £0:£b:0T 202/#0/0T U0 JaneI) Jar Aq uny

G8TLT'TT$) (17'825'1$) 14°825'T$ 00°0$ 8€'ST/$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ sleio) Buiduie) g Aemijids Jopunyy pnoT - 9g€ pung m
70°€0L'2T +++ 00" 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00 STVLOL 3SN3dX3
8T'TES'T +++ (T+'828'T) $'875'T 00° 8E'STL 00 00 00 STYLOL INNIATY
sjeo] Budwien g Aempjids Jepunyl pnot - 925 pung
20°€02'21$ +++ 00°0$ 00'0%$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
70'€0L'2T$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ s|Pj0 ) dAtasaad 359404 - ZE  jusuipeda(
20°€08'T +++ 00 00 00 00° 00° 00 00° 2dueURUIR B Sliedsy 00'8€9
00°006'6 +++ 00 00° 00 00° 00° 00° 00 SDIAIRS [RUOISSBJ0Id 00°7€9
SAL283.i4 15204 - Z¢ EmEﬁm&@D
ESVEEVE
8T°'TES'T$ +++ (1+°825'1$) 1H'825'T$ 00°0$ 8E°GTLS 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL INNIATY
8T°TES'TS +++ (1°825'1$) 1H'825'T$ 00°0$ 8E'STLS 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 5|210] BAIBS3Ad 153404 - ZE  Wewedsg
8T'TES'T +++ (T4'825'T) 14'825'T 00 8E'STL 00 00° 00’ sbuluIes JuswIseAUT 0T°19¢
BAL85214 152404 - 2% juswniedag
INNIATY
Busdwisny g Aemiids Jspunyl pnot - 95 pung
$0'5€27°£02$ (98'2h6'€1$) 98'ZbS'6£7$ 00'0$ 8/°2Zh'16$ 00°009'52Z$ 00'0$ 00'009°527$ sjgjo ] sdug onagsuo) g sisasod-dojeaag - g€ pund
(¥9'661°02) %0 00°000'SZ 00 00" 00 00°000'SZ 00* 00°000'SZ STV.LOL 35NIdX3
0b'SE0"/8T %08 v1°£50'19 98'THS'6£2 00" 8L'TTH'1S 00°009'00€ 00* 00'009°00€ STV.LOL 3NNIATY
sigrel h&EH Feltiraticg i mumﬂ;ﬁk;&b_mhwﬂ = §EE  pung
(+9°661°02$) %0 00'000'5/$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00°0$ 00°'000°S/$ 00°0$ 00°000°S/$ STY.LOL ISNIdX3
(+9°66102$) %0 00°000'5/$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'S/$ 00°0$ 00'000°5/$ sjelo) 2AlRsRd 359404 - TE  Jusuiieds(
(+9'12'82%) +++ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ sjelo) spuRID - §E  Juellpedsg gng
(¥9'+12'82) +4++ 00 00" 00" 00° 00° 00° 00° 000°ST$ 42A0 a.npNselul 00°£9Z
s3uBig - g Juswpedag gng
00°ST0'8 +4++ 00 00 00° 00° 00° 00° 00" 000'ST$ 42A0 aINpPNASeLUT 00°£9Z
00° 0 00°000'SZ 00° 00° 00° 00°000'SZ 00’ 00°000'SZ ssalbold Ul uononisuo) 00°S9Z
BAIBSBIG 159404 - 7§ wuBwedag
3SNIdX3
0b'S£0'/8T$ %08 $1'£60'19$ 98'2b5'657$ 00'0$ 8/°72r'15$ 00°009°00€$ 00°0% 00°009°00£$ SIVLOL INNIATY
0b'SE0’/8T$ %08 $1'/60'19$ 98'2HS'6EC$ 00°0%$ 8/'72h'15$ 00'009°00€$ 00°0$ 00°009°00£$ S|PI0 L @AIBSUd 359404 - ZE  Wawheda(
00° 0 00°00T 00° 00° 00" 00°00T 00° 00°00T 06, 1524211 5,10123|0D 0£'T9¢
[8°002'Y 9b [TTLT £/°82C 00° 11°€8 00'00S 00° 00°00S sbuuies JuswisaAu] 0T'T9¢
£5°€8'78T 08 /8'589'09 ETHTEBET 00 £9'6€€°TS 00°000°00€ 00 00°000°00€ saxey Apadold 0T'1TE
BAl253id 159404 - Z£ u.coEﬁmnwD
3INNIATY
.“n_EH Ppnasuoen g mumw.am-no_wbwﬂ = §£% pund
(1A 4834 10Lid D,O9Y suoijoesued | suoijoesues Se2ueIqUINOUg suonoesuRl | ummﬁ:m Sjusiupuaily cOﬁQEUmmm JUNoY JUNO20Y
/35N % QLA - 19bpng QLA QLA {Iuop s, papuswy 18bpng
sroug[] ‘Auno) puepsy Yoy
PLOSI
NGOy m_:__om SpnPRX3g Qt@w@.ﬂm
$7/0£/60 918q 01 JeaL [edsid 3SI0]

Hoday aduewiopdd 326png



€T Jo £1 abed

WY £0:/b:0T $202/+0/0T U0 1oAR1) Y[ AQ uny

™
5
SE'801°186'C$ (z8'££9'95/'2$)  28'990'896'¢$ 00°0$ 9T'E0'155$ 00'EEY' 11T 00'0% 00'EEV'TTZS sjgj0 ] puesn
69'$59'216'T %ET 20°STH'LTT9 16'662'698'T 00' $£'958'£89 £6'422'986'L £6'9/b'6CT 00'82'LS8"L SIV.LOL ISNIdX3
£0°€9/'€68'y %65 0Z'16£'09¢’€ €/'99€'L£8'y 00° 05'688'8£2'T £6'/ST'861'8 £6'9/4'6C1T 00'789'890'8 STVLOL 3NN3ATY
S|gj0 ) puein
(19°'¥56$) (55°9£9'9€$) 65°9£9'9g$ 00'0$ (89'654'€$) 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ s|ej0) pung uiMeR UlAIRW - 809  pund
$0'LST'T +4++ (59'055'€) §9°0SS'E 00 G9°'0SS’E 00’ 00’ 00’ STVLOL 3ISNIdX3
€420 4+ (0z'£81'0%) 0Z°£8T0b 00° £6'0TT 00 00" 00 STVLOL INNIATY
S[e10), pung WIMB UIAZRW - 809 pund
$0°/ST'T$ +++ (59'055'€$) G9'0S5'€$ 00'0% 59'055'€$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% STVLOL 3SN3dX3
$0'/GT'T$ +++ (59'065'€$) G9'055'€$ 00°0% G9'055'¢$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 3je10) 2A4BSBId 350404 - ZE  wswiedeq
00 +++ (59°055€) G9'085'€ 00 69'055°€ 00 00’ 00 000'ST$ 420 2injonuisesu] 00°£9.
$0'LST'T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00° 666'F1$-0002$ 24MPNNSeyUT 00°€9Z
BALSSBI4 159404 - 7L EmEtmamD
ISNIdX3
£'202$ +++ (0z°£81°0v%) 0Z'/81'0b% 00°0$ £6'011$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ STYLOL INNIATY
£'202$ +++ (0z'£81'0v$) 02'/81'0b% 00'0$ L6'01T$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% S|E10] 2AIBS34g 152404 - ZE Juswhedsq
00° +++ (00"000'0t) 00°000'0% 00* 00° 00° 00° 00° 15N} ue|y uinely 0T'¥9€
€202 +++ (0z'£81) 0z'£81 00° £6'0T1 00* 00° 00° sbuiules Juswisanul 0T'19¢
BAI2EBA4 158404 - 7§ EmEﬁmmmm
INNIATY
pung uiiely AR - 809 pund
Q1A 134 i0Ld POy suopoesueld | suoiesuR seouRIqUINDUg suoipesuel | 19bpng SjUBWIpUSWY 12bpng uonduosag JunodoY N0
/pasn % Q1A - 19bpng alA QLA HIUO JuR4inD pepuaWy 1e6png paydopy
sjout(f] 41umo) pueysy Yooy

N0y dnjjoy apnjox3
$2/0€/60 21eQ 0} 13 [edsld

Hoday souewiopudd y2bpng

PLSIA
IAIISII]

1S910,]



Rock Island County Treasurer

October 4, 2024

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of
September 30, 2024 and interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of
September 2024, as the third month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

FY 2024 interest received in September 2024 $ 16,891.00
FY 2024 accrual as of September 30, 2024 $ 35,739.00
FY 2023 interest received in September 2023 $ 16,228.00
FY 2023 accrual as of September 30, 2023 $ 32,986.00

The Blackhawk Bank interest rate for pooled funds dropped from 4.675% to 4.25% on
September 19, 2024. As of October 4, 2024, Forest Preserve funds accounted for 6.3% of the
pooled investments (sum of all FP funds invested divided by Blackhawk Bank pooled investment
account total).

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

JAAAAL [k AA.

Nick Camlin
County Treasurer

NC/se

074



RIC Forest Preserve District

Forest Preserve Fund Balances
From Date: 9/1/2024 - To Date: 9/30/2024
Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Beginning Balance Ending Balance
130 Forest Preserve 130 Forest Preserve $2,251,408.46 $2,471,276.04
131 Niabi Zoo 131 Niabi Zoo $1,427,112.57 $1,685,605.88
132 Forest Preserve Retire 132 Forest Preserve Retire $210,214.11 $223,843.05
133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins 133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $239,111.26 $277,689.21
136 Forest Preserve FISSA 136 Forest Preserve FISSA $184,723.85 $206,697.50
161 Audit Levy 161 Audit Levy $31,232.48 $31,551.77
201 Forest Pres Debt Service 201 Forest Pres Debt Service $432,711.18 $551,738.78
331 F.P. Golf Course Improve 331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $213,679.53 $223,002.80
335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr 335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $67,370.25 $118,793.03
336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $194,201.73 $194,917.11
608 Marvin Martin Fund 608 Marvin Martin Fund $58,179.80 $58,290.77
Grand Total: 11 Funds $5,309,945.22 $6,043,405.94

user: Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1 Friday, October 4, g984



RIC Forest Preserve District

Interest Earned
From Date: 9/1/2024 - To Date: 9/30/2024
Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Total Credits
130 Forest Preserve 130 Forest Preserve $7,509.83
131 Niabi Zoo 131 Niabi Zoo $4,311.61
132 Forest Preserve Retire 132 Forest Preserve Retire $715.56
133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins 133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $786.05
136 Forest Preserve FISSA 136 Forest Preserve FISSA $585.81
161 Audit Levy 161 Audit Levy $87.99
201 Forest Pres Debt Service 201 Forest Pres Debt Service $1,216.23
331 F.P. Golf Course Improve 331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $768.27
335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr 335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $83.11
336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $715.38
608 Marvin Martin Fund 608 Marvin Martin Fund $110.97
Grand Total: 11 Funds INTEREST EARNED IN SEP 2024 = $16,890.81
YEAR-TO-DATE INTEREST = $35,738.79

user: Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1 Friday, October 4, 2334



077

- %00°00} 00°000°'G2 - - - - - - - - 00°000°'G. 104d GEE

- %.LE'GC 00°e¥S0L - oozel'ez - - - - - - 00°G6/9°ee jpny 191

- %E6'9L 88l 65'€89'61 - - - - - - - 18 L6 ¥0C VSSid dd 9€l

- %8 €E 009928 - 0526 - - - - - - 05'89.°28 qelndd eel

- %818 ¥e'8ec'sel 2T ov6'LL - - - - - - - oF'¥82°051 aley d4 cel

00'¥65°c %9€'08 16'292°L11°¢ €9'98L'VL1 G8'¥20'66L | 99°€/1°9 9€'290°L - - (6°'501°GY) | sz'lzT'lL 6% L0EPO¥'E 00z el

002052 %62 8L 0€'9€8°15V'e £8'06v'2E1 08'ZZe'eLl | 6¥'226'F - - - (50°66) - 1€'11'20L°C |elausn) 0ogl

sau|| J98ysg 1ebpng soueleqg j10ikeq SWIED aL oo s,0d 5,0d YIUOW SIY sabuey) souejeg sweN # pund
8ouEB[eg Jo anusAsY leiuibiQ jo palagquinousun Buipuelsing | Joud ppy ponciddy palaquinousun pung

10 Jno swien puadg o} Yo % jusung
joelqng

%SG.L

s)o9Yy9 aouejeq [eld]

8g pinoys

spung aniasaid }s9.104

funo9g pue|s| Yooy

¥20¢2/0€/6




078

- %S8'€0} ¥9'661'G¥S - 00'069'% - - - - (¥9'¥12'82) - 00'6.9'12s 1040 GEe

- %l LL 00000°'L2 - - - - - - - - 00°000°'22 jipny 191

- %9¥%'8. G6'¥£9'G8 1) /1'89G°'/1 - - - - - - - zl'e0e'e0e VSSid dd 9gl

- %88'CE 00'88¢'G. - 00'/¢ - - - - - - 00°'Ger'sL qer d4 eel

- %0818 £6'GV8'vEl 17'006°0} - - (z0°0) - - - - 9E'OpL'GhL aley dd [

00°108°€ %2908 18'20.'612'¢ 81°99.'651 CO'PEE VLl | L1'899°GL £9'01 - - (e1'11622) | ze1s2'e 12°162'8.p' 00Z 54

00'60€‘C %8¥'C8 11'627'845'C 92'/0G'8L 1} 198098 65'162'02 - - - (£5'808°82) - 01'820°29.°C |elsusg) o€l

saul| J98Us 19bpng soueleg lioiked swie) aL oo s.0d 5,0d UIUOW SIY sebuey) aouefeqg sweN # pung
soueleg J0 anusAsy 1ewibio jo passqunouaun BuipueisinO | Joud ppY panciddy paJaquinousun pun4

10 10 sSWie puads 0} Yo7 % jusunNy
1engng

%SL

S)o9y9 aouejeq |BL ]

og pinoys

spung aAlasaid 1saiod

fAuno9 puejs| Yooy

£202/0€/6

,




$9'602'C CTovL'YS - - rAN 7 G9'055'e 0¢'281°0F 16°€01'8L pund uiley uiAep 809
9/°G/1'e TT'LT6V6T - - LL'21L6'v61 - 19'825°L 0.°88¢'¢6) dweogAemiiids 17 9¢€e
¥8'686°L€C L1°0581¢ 00°000'GL Y1 280°19 €0'€6.'Ge - 98'Z¥5'6¢¢ (£8'6%2'€02) Jsuoygs)sal0] "AeQ gee
12874 08'Z700°€Te - - 08'200'cze - 0769101 ov'eesere dwy| es10g |09 L€€
00'0S0°'0} €0°L16'Y 00'€¥S'0l 9z'0%0°2 L1'6L¥'8 00°200°L¢ ¥1°6G6'L€ €091} npny 1oL
Y€'70.°0G [ At TadA 2T ¥18'v81 71'89¢'0G 06°269'902 8/°LL¥'GS 08'1€.°¢61 Zy'€8¢'69 VSSid dd 9¢l
$9'96¢2'¢. €8°78Y'IVC 009/9'z8 21°295'ov 11965212 00'Z19°L91 89°/€G'8L1 £8'0/9'09¢ gelq d4 eel
9¥' 2SS Ve PTEST/LTT y2'8¢€'8€1 £€€'8/9'1¢ go'eyseee 9/°199'L€ L9°Lev'LLL ¥1°€80'8¢L aley dd el
91'9/6'v01°1 Py 1LE'S8T 16°29L°LL)'E 61'2/8'GS6°L | 98'99ZL0S') 20°L¥9'Lv6 varl'es8le v¥'89.'69¢ 00z 542
£8°'629'708 78'SL6'TET'T 0£'9¢e8'L5¥'C €1°160°092°L | 6EVlL'Ceh'e 0.°€01'8€9 l2erl'0e8’L 28'GL6°1€2'L lelsusg oclL

oAlesey aouejeq opei 19A PoOAISoaY 19A aouejeg a1eq 0} 2)eq 0) $2/0€/9 10 aweN pung # pun4

YJUo € pund pejeudoiddeun | 1ON sasuadx3 | ION senuaAay | pundjusung |sesuedxd #g/|/.| enusAsy +z/L//, |Se eouejeg pund

pajebpng pelebpng

seouejeg pung

spung aAlasald

}salo4

Ajunos pue|si

%20y

¥202/0¢/6

079



9699101 75'8£0°SC - - 29'8.0'G2 ¥0'LG1') £¥'202 €1'€€0'92 pund uley uinlepy| 809
- 15°000°981 - - 15000081 20°€0L'21 81°1€5') 6e'2ll'l6l dwegghemidg 11|  9ee
08°'215'262 Tr'9vT'691 ¥9'661'G¥S 1°098'98) 69'G8G'L2S - 65'681'8S 90°'96¢'68Y )suoDgsisalod ‘AeQ|  Gee
1991101 LT'0SE€9T - - L1°06€'€91 115 6£'225'. G1'G88'GS) dwj esi0D JIo9|  LEE
- 01°00v9T 00°000'22 8662562 2S'v.8'El 00°000'8 rvLy'S 01'00¥'91 wpny| 191
11°220'28 61°85Y'6VT G6'v€9'G8I L€ 06595 £8'205'8.1 £7'16'0S 69'¥88'82 15'685°002 vssiddd| 9gl
9’ ZeY'S6 76'8LE'E0Y 0088€'S. GgLL2'G8l 6£'650'€62 00°006°€S} Gy'ele'se ¥6° LY LIy gerndd| gl
¥’ 0GY'G9 9T'£85€0C £6'SY8'veEL ev'120'1EL 99'19¢€°202 ¥2'766'62 1G°9€0'SZ £e'61ECIT ey dd|  zgl
£8'cob'6V6'L | 8E'66Y'5C9 18°/0/'612'C | 80°€0¥'¥98'C | LL'¥08'086 89'9G5'G/6 19'96G20E°L | YT ¥9L'8P9 ooz| Ig}
ZL'G68'GIE' L | 6T6LBLTITT 11'62V'8/G'C | 88'091'/82'C | 8G'LyL'60V'T GS'716'00L Zl'vzg'8es 10'8€1' 1222 [eioueD|  0€l
aMesay aouejeg ape 19A PaAIadaY 19 A aouejeqg ajeq 0} ajeq 0} £2/0g/9 jo awep pun4 # pun4
YIUOW G pun4d Uw«m_.ao‘_aam:D 1ON wmwcoaxw J1ON senusiAay pun4 juaung mmwcwaxm €2/1/.| onuUBAdY ¢£¢/1 /. Se aduejeg pun4
pejebpng pejebpng

saouejeg pung

spung aAlasald }salo4

fjuno9 pue|s| o0y

£202/0€/6

080



AN 22 G9'065'C - 00°000'8S 117062 pund uiJep UiAep 809
LL'LL6'V6L - - 00'000'¥61 LL2L6 dweDgAem|ids 11 o¢ce
€0'€6.'8L1 - - 00°000'81L 1 £0'€6. JSu0DgIselo4-'Aed|  GEE
08'200'€22 - - 00'000'€22 08¢ dwj 8s109 J|09 Lee
8/°8€/'1G8G - - 00°000°LSS 8/'8¢/ 80IA8S 198 dd 102
11°6l¥'8 00'2eL'ee - 00°000'LE 11'1SS upny 191
0S'/69'902 - - 00'000'902 05269 vSSiddd| 9gl
1196522 0526 - 00°000°2.2 12’689 gerlddl  ggl
S0'ey8'eee - - 00°000'€22 G0'CY8 aljey dd zel
€0°185'98%'L G8'v20'66 - 00'000°G/G'L | 88'G09°0L1 007 el
¥2'€56'/6€T 08'2Ze'cLl - 00°000°02v'2 | ¥0'9/2°LS jeJouss|  0gl

aouejeg ysed swie|n SJUSW}SaAU| SJUBWISaAU| ysed aweN pun4 # pun4

w1 -buoi

saouejeg yseo

spung aAlasald }salo4

A uno9 puejs| yooy

$¢0¢/0¢/6

081



25'810'G2 vO'LSL) - 00°000'92 99'6ee pund uiJey uIABN 809
1G°000'981 20'€TL'S - 00°000°161 €g'ees dwepghemjids 17, 9e€
G9'0.5'618 00'069'¥ - 00°000°06% G9'09Z've | jsuoQgiselod-'AeQd]  GEE
G5'692'891 - - 00°000°89} 66'69¢ duwij 88109 $09 lee
22'886'0C - - 00'000°G} 22'886'G pny 19l
€8'205'821 - - 00°000°05} £8'205°8¢C vsSiddd|  9€l
6€'G50°€62 00'.€ - 00'000°65¢ 6£°260 7€ gelndd| €€l
99'19¢°20¢2 - - 00°000°c8) 99'19¢'1¢C aldd d4|  ¢€l
£8'€08'G.6 E0VEE VL) - 00°000°218 98'/£l'ele 0oz L€V
6.°€02°16€C £9'809'8. - 00°000'8€2'Z | 9v'218'LEC elousp|  0O€L

aouejeg ysen swie|d SJUSLWIISBAU| | SjuSWISAAL| yseo swenN pund # pund

wJs1-6uo]

saouejeg ysen

spund sAlasald }Sa104

A&juno) puejs| yooy

£€20¢/0¢/6

082



Indian Bluff GC — Clubhouse Report October 2024

September Sales Numbers: 2024 2023 2022 2021
Rounds Played: 3863 3585 3344 3502
Golf Revenue: $95,683 $87,094 $82,248 $81,415
Concessions: $26,997 $26,071 $21,463 $23,137
Proshop: $3839 $4251 $2985 $3099
Improvement Fund: $6919.75 $6448.50 $4649.00 $4745.50
Total Revenue: $125,520 $117,416 $106,697 $107,652
Avg $/Round $32.75 $32.75 $31.91 $30.74

September was a great month for business at Indian Bluff Golf Course. Weather was overall pretty good.
No complete rainouts this season for the month, one day with lots of effects from a very light rain. Overall
the numbers outpaced the 3 previous Septembers, significantly in a couple of cases. September continues
to be a major gain of business post pandemic. The month contained one less outing than usual, however,
we had better business without the golf outing, than we previously had with the golf outing.

The month of September featured several golf outings and league end of year golf outings. Among the
groups that played: ‘

e Plumbers and Pipefitters Local 25 two-day event
e Wednesday Night Golf League Outing
e Moline Baseball Fundraiser

Turnout was good for the golf outings, and play has remained strong on non-outing days. Staff has stayed
very busy with the extra play and the golf outings. League play completely finished in September this
season, with most leagues having finished in the first week or so of the month. Even without the leagues
pay has remained very strong, as we have had yét another record month. The last fours Septembers carry
that designation, as do most months thi season (as far as revenue is concerned)

Looking ahead to October, we have a few more events on the calendar before things really begin to wind
down. We have three outings scheduled, two of them this first weekend, followed by our Chili Open on
October 19. First couple weeks the weather continues to look warm, not sure about the second half as
forecasts vary from day to day. | do anticipate at some point cooler weather will prevail, and play will begin
to decline as the weather cools.

The current season continues to impress. All numbers up across the board. Currently we are up $63,000
and 1250 rounds, when comparing to at this point last season.

083



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park __ Indian Bluff
For the Month of September

Preserve

-

District

Rock Island County, Illinois

The month of September was great for golf! The facility was very busy and remained in great
condition....

Grounds Maintenance performed-

e Bi-weekly applications of plant protectants and growth regulators
Aerified all putting surfaces and nursery green

Applied soil amendments to the greens

irrigation repairs to the central computer

Continual maintenance of our flower and memorial bed landscaping
Topdressed and slit seeded 4 greens

Built and sodded a new blue tee on number 7

Cleaned and organized our storage facilities

Building Maintenance projects performed- fixed some plumbing issues on #10 shelter
Equipment repairs and/or project performed- Routine service

Course/General facility conditions- The ccourse is in great condition

Incidents- None

Accidents reports- None

Weather conditions- Ideal

Activities/Events/OQutings held at park-

Upcoming- begin fall applications of winterizing products

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 10/4/2024

084



Camping Report September 2024

liniwek Forest Preserve

Units Rented
Fees
Average Stay Length

Units Rented
Fees
Average Stay Length

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve

Units Rented
Fees
Average Stay Length

Units Rented
Fees
Average Stay Length

Sep-24
1,501
$22,377.74
3.87

YTD 2024
8,638
$128,578.77
4.99

Sep-24
1,423
$22,024.49
3.31

YTD 2024
8,823
$137,694.03
4.00

*llliniwek opened June 6, 2023 due to construction
**|lliniwek opened May of 2024 due to construction

Sep-23
1,411
$21,152.72
3.92

YTD 2023
6,625
$99,267.39
4.61

Sep-23
1,579
$22,809.43
3.5

YTD 2023
8348
$121,887.48
3.83

Sep-22
1,634
$24,189.76
4.42

YTD 2022
9,783
$140,007.10
4.84

Sep-22
1,379
$21,117.56
3.28

YTD 2022
6,878
$104,497.61
3.54

Sep-21
2,003
$30,233.23
4.57

YTD 2021
10,597
$151,850.59
4.64

Sep-21
1,482
$22,121.15
3.58

YTD 2021
- 7,678
$114,072.48
3.41

085



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park [lliniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of September 2024 District

Rock Island County, [llinois

Grounds Maintenance — Staff continues to mow but it is intermittent due to the dry weather. Staff has cleared
approximately 7 acres of heavy honeysuckle and autumn olive infestation at Amowa east with the forestry mulcher.
The invasive removal has been concentrated around the prairie that was planted two years ago near the new parking
lot. Staff also sprayed the field (2 acres) that was mowed a month ago to prepared for prairie planting this
fall/winter. Staff sprayed honeysuckle and Asian bittersweet on 1 acre at Illiniwek. This was an area that was
cleared this spring by volunteers. Staff sprayed the stump sprouts. A 2 acre prairie plot was mowed to help control
mares tail and common goldenrod.

A 2 bay swing (4 swings) was installed at Dorrance along with the mulch around the new swing and a new plastic
playground border to match existing border.

All the pot holes were filled on all the roads at Illiniwek. It took 20 bags of cold patch asphalt to get the job done.
Building Maintenance — Staff finished painting a second coat of paint on the camp office exterior. The north
shower exterior was also painted in September. All the buildings in the Illiniwek campground now match the color
of the new public restroom. Black Hawk Community College building trades program poured a sidewalk from the
front of the new public restroom around the building to the utility closet in the rear of the building. This will help
keep the building clean by keeping mud off people’s shoes.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— The John Deere 997 went back into the shop for repairs in

September for the same reason it was fixed in August, bad injector computer. A new wire harness was installed
along with a complete computer rebut on the main engine computer. The mower seems to be running fine but we
have only used it once since the repair.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— The forest trails at Amowa, Dorrance, and Illiniwek are in great
shape and have been getting a considerable amount of use. A trail counter was installed at the trail head at Amowa
west. There are sections of the GRT south and north of Cordova, IL that are in need of repair. Frost cracking, tree
roots, and age (trail is over 30 years old) are creating sections that are very bumpy and rough to ride.

Vandalism report- No vandalism

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents to report this month.

Weather conditions— Very dry

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No Events in September

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to bid

Misc. — The fish and wildlife service has purchased an enhancement prairie seed mix for the Amowa west prairie
planting. This enhancement mix is for 4 acres and increases plant diversity by 18 species.

The Health department inspected the septic tank associated with the dump station at Illiniwek. The gases in the tank
have softened the concrete where the clean-out riser connects to the tank. The concrete is deteriorating and falling
into the tank. Repairs can be made and estimates are currently being accepted for the repairs. The tank was
installed in the early 1980’s and they do have a life span. If replacement is recommended for the septic tank the
district should consider connecting the dump station to the new lift station installed earlier this year. The
concession stand at Dorrance does not have a septic tank. It is registered as a cistern with the health department. A
septic drain field could not be installed due to the area where the tank is has 15 feet of fill. I strongly believe this
problem needs to be addressed by connecting to the city sewer system. The roads on the south side of route 84 at
Illiniwek continue to buckle and heave creating pot holes and long sections of very rough driving. Winter and
spring only make these problems worse. People are now driving in the grass to avoid the rough sections.

This report was prepared by: Mike Petersen Date__ 10-03-2024

086



Preserve

.

Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Name of Park _ Loud Thunder
For the Month of September 2024

Grounds Maintenance performed--
e Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles
e Cleaned pit toilets as needed
e C(Cleaned burn rings
e Cleared trees and storm damage on trails
e Mowed all campgrounds and maintained areas
e String trimmed preserve grounds
e Sprayed herbicide on gravel camping pads and parking areas
Building Maintenance projects performed--
e C(Cleaned maintenance shop
e Fixed broken latch on commode stall door and changed light bulbs as needed in shower buildings
e Cleaned shelters and shower buildings weekly
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--
e Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.
e Pressure washed mowers weekly
e Pressure washed and cleaned Gators daily after use
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were open to
horses and bikes for the majority of the month due to the lack of rains in our area.
Vandalism report— I have no vandalism to report for the month of September 2024.
Incidents--1 have no incidents to report for the month of September 2024.
Accidents reports--I have no accidents to report for the month of September 2024.
Weather conditions—The month of September was warm with a few days where high winds damaged
some of the trees here at the preserve. We experienced very little precipitation and the trees and grass are
starting to show signs of stress.
Activities/Events/Outings held at park— Loud Thunder hosted two races during the month of

September, and two weddings.

087



September was a good month for catching up on some trail maintenance here at Loud Thunder.
We only had one measurable rain the whole month out here so staff has been taking advantage of the dry
conditions to work off road in areas where we typically have limited access due to wet or spongy
conditions. We did some spraying to invasive and nauseous weeds that were encroaching on some of our
trails early in the month. This has been very effective in giving our hiking patrons some relief as the brush
was encroaching enough to scratch them while hiking the trails. We have mowed all our forest trails this
month and we have mowed all our firebreaks on the preserve as well.

Lake George Boat Rental is now closed for the season and staff has been pulling our boats out of
the water and prepping them for winter storage. I plan to have staff remove and re-install the deck boards
on two of our small pontoons over the winter months as the current boards are showing signs of rot and
decay. I will be looking to purchase additional small pontoons moving forward now that I am selling our
4 large pontoons this fall.

Toward the end of the month David Wyffles IDNR Fisheries biologist surveyed Lake George.
He let me know that the fish population is looking really good in the lake. Apparently, large mouth bass
and crappie populations are looking better than they have in the last several years. I will receive a more
detailed report from him after the new year when he puts together all of this survey data from this seasons
samplings. He and I have also applied for a permit from the U.S. Corps of Engineers to install fish habitat
in Lake George. 1 will keep this committee informed on the status of that application as the process moves
forward.

The Blackhawk Highway Construction Career Training Program (HCCTP) started building a 48’
bridge over a creek on the Sac Fox Trail in the latter portion of September. This class consists of 14
students and they are working in a pretty remote section of trail. I was able to work with the Boyscouts of
America to gain access to the construction sight through their camp but the students still have a long hike
into the actual build sight. They plan to complete the sight construction early October. I could not be
happier with the work these students have done to date. Loud Thunder and the HCCTP program have a
fairly long history and I couldn’t be more thankful for all the work they have done here.

With the cooler temps approaching we have seen camping numbers steadily declining. Children
back in school, fall football games, and other activities seem to deter some of the patronage here this time
of year. Staff will continue to work hard on trails and trying to catch up on the things there isn’t time to

get to during the busy season. I look forward to seeing everyone at the meeting.

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 10//03/24

088



GUEST SERVICES- SEPT 2024-

e GIFT SHOP:
o Total Sales Revenue- $23953
o Average Transaction Value (ATV)-524.57
o End of the season orders are being put through, so the gift shop will be ready for
2025!

e CONCESSIONS (The back concession will be closed for 2024):
o 10% of gross sales-$1,573.

e NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

o Online Membership Egift Cards Total Sales- 3/5275

o Niabi Zoo Memberships Total Sales Revenue -52030
New/13 Renewed/31

o Funbundle Deposit for AUGUST — $1982

o Members for 2024- There is a monthly perk to thank them for their support, and
we are doing a monthly giveaway of a Rhino encounter. When Members visit,
they can sign up in the gift shop to win!

Sept was free train rides Sept 17-22

o Sent out Membership Renewal emails for Oct and an email to all members for the

Oct 2024 perk- Members get Free carousel rides Oct 15-20

o Zooseum Pass Holders 2024- The pass will not expire on Oct 15, but we will
extend it through the season's end.

e CAROUSEL:
o Scott is working on ordering a new canopy and having a company come out and
put it up. _ '
e GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS (GENERAL ZOO ONES):
o Total Sales Revenue-8/5289

e ADOPTS:

o Total Sales Revenue -2/5200
1/550 and 1/5150 adopts

o New $50 & $150 adopt packages with new perks, including special keeper chats,
magnets, plush, and more.

089



o Updated the website with pictures and a new online recognition board. Also,
started promoting them on social
o It seems like the revamp has helped with sales of the Adopts!!

e SCOOTERBUG (wheelchairs, ECVs, Strollers & Scooterpals):

o Total Zoo Revenue Sales-$412

In the future, we need an awning/covering for the strollers at the gift shop.

o Scooterpal rentals are slow. Per our contract- we have to do $20,625 in rentals to
start receiving 50% of the revenue each season. The dollar amount does not
accumulate each season. It goes back to S0 at the beginning of each year.

e}

e PEPSI (5 vending machines)

o Pepsi machines are up and working.

e PENNY PRESS MACHINES (2 machines/1 @ gift shop & 1- back concessions) :
o Total Zoo Revenue Sales-$212.00

e EVENTS:

o Pints for Preservation was Friday, Sept 13. It was a great turnout, with 700 guests
attending.

o Free Admission Days started Sept 17 and will run through Oct 25. Every Tues
through Friday, guests receive Free Admission (must still pay for parking, rides,
and feed)

o Upcoming events for Oct- Boo @ the Zoo Oct 26 & 27

e WEBSITE:

o N/A
e STAFFING/HIRING/TRAINING:

o Asthe season is nearing the end and the school year begins, we experience a
decrease in staff members.

e MARKETING:
o MindFire is creating a social calendar for Boosted ads each month.
o Sent the Oct monthly enews letter to our members and general interest list.
o Created posts and posted on Facebook about encounters, birthday parties,
adoption, etc.....

090



Niabi Zoo Monthly Attendance Report for September 2024

Attendance Sep-24 Sep-23  Variances YTD 2024 YTD 2023 Variances
Total Paid 5,394 4,707 687 52,255 60,673 -8,418
Pass Holder Admis 2,021 1,965 56 16,280 19,597 -3,317
(Memberships, FunBundle, Zooseum)
Total Free 5,374 8,724 -3,350 16,367 20,427 -4,060
(Guest Pasess, 2 & under, IL School Students, Free Day)
Total 12,789 15,396 -2,607 84,902 100,697 -15,795
Attendance Breakc Sep-24  Sep-23  Variances YTD 2024 YTD 2023 Variances
Total Paid 5,394 4,707 687 52,255 60,673 -8,418

Adult 3,464 3,009 455 30,931 35,561

Senior 402 363 39 3,619 4,583

Child 1,528 1,335 193 17,705 20,529

Other 0 0 0 0
Pass Holder Admis 2,021 1,965 56 16,280 19,597 -3,317

Zoo Memr 1,167 1,089 78 9,470 10,415

~ Funbund| 554 512 42 4,201 5167

Zooesum 300 364 -64 2,609 4015
Total Free 5,374 8,724 -3,350 16,367 20,427 -4,060

Guest Pa 4 53 -49 47 304

2&Unde 1,107 1,329 -222 6,965 8,354

IL School 64 243 179 3,706 3,653

Free Day 4,161 6,974 -2,813 4,759 6,974

Other-Mit 38 125 -87 890 1,142
Total 12,789 15,396 -2,607 84,902 100,697 -15,795

2023 Opening Day: Monday, April 17
2024 Opening Day: Tuesday, April 30

091



Niabi Zoo September Sales
Numbers:

Admission-Attendance

Admission-Revenue
Parking

Gift Shop

Train Ride

Carousel Ride
Feeding Experiences
Concessions
Membership Fees

Admission-Attendance

Admission-Revenue
Parking

Gift Shop

Train Ride

Carousel Ride
Feeding Experiences
Concessions
Membership Fees

2024 Opening Day:
2023 Opening Day:
2022 Opening Day:
2021 Opening Day:

2024
12,789

$48,142.75
$14,834.00
$42,104.68
$30,131.25
$8,262.00
$8,939.00
$3,230.07
$6,107.69

YTD 2024
84,902

$451,036.00
$87,893.00
$289,151.36
$187,110.10
$58,487.50
$60,926.00
$12,670.35
$104,006.22

30-Apr
17-Apr
18-Apr
11-Apr

2023
15,396

$45,822.50
$17,639.00
$46,858.98
$32,810.75
$11,363.00
$10,772.00

$3,736.35

$9,500.82

YTD 2023
100,697

$592,667.00
$114,693.00
$366,653.58
$290,818.40
$90,147.10
$78,181.90
$32,730.30
$176,771.53

2022
9,934

$49,755.25
$10,744.00
$37,039.80
$26,542.88
$7,778.10
$7,866.60
$3,950.32
$8,800.83

YTD 2022
97,185

$613,416.75
$112,664.00
$346,215.58
$307,687.27
$97,012.45
$74,207.00
$57,565.18
$156,176.16

2021
10,441

$62,816.50
$10,636.00
$32,660.42
$28,423.87
$762.50
$11,613.00
$4,210.71
$6,937.43

YTD 2021
87,791

$540,086.50
$87,960.00
$290,528.36
$223,067.62
$78,844.50
$84,303.40
$19,194.01
$182,968.47

2020
8,018

$44,042.50
$7,392.00
$20,574.57
$14,328.75
$3,892.00
$8,456.00
$1,578.58
$1,513.15

YTD 2020
32,829

$203,265.64
$32,747.00
$105,320.01
$43,398.75
$10,811.50
$35,611.00
$4,560.04
$29,748.19

092



Monthly Animal Inventory Report

September 2024

Increases in inventory Quanity Date Explanation
Golden Gecko 0.0.1 10-Sep hatch
North American Porcupine 1.0 17-Sep purchase
Red-bellied shortOnecked turtle 1.1 19-Sep donation
Decreases in inventory Quanity Date Explanation
Golden Gecko 0.0.1 13-Sep death

Black Copper Marans 0.1 26-Sep death

Cost

Cost

$500

093



Jeff Craver

Subject: FW: Animal Area Updates

From: Tammy Schmidt

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 5:43 PM
To: Lee Jackson <ljiackson@niabizoo.com>
Subject: Animal Area Updates

Animal Updates

Baby Cape Porcupines are both girls
Acquired a North American Porcupine

Enrichment/Gardener Volunteer Hours: 215hrs
Annual Animal Art Show 2024 went well through Sept, will host one more weekend during Boo @ the Zoo
Enrichment in Action Exhibit: added a few more interactives as we build towards enhancing it for 2025

Animal Department Staff: 2 Full Timers have resigned, we will begin working on Interviews 1% week of Oct

Tammy Schmidt

Niabi Zoo

Assistant Director

13010 Niabi Zoo Road

Coal Valley, Illinois 61240

309.799.3482

tschmidt@niabizoo.com
https://www.niabizoo.com/support/membership/

Please remember that my working hours may not be your working hours and | do not expect anyone to respond to an
email from me during your non-working hours.

NIABI

094



Conservation, Education & Development Report — September, 2024

Education/Events

e 9/1 —Primate Day — hosted 2 activity tables and conservation station
o Joel gave primate tour
9/5 — Hosted Brookfield Zoo Educators at Niabi
9/7 — Niabi Conservation Educators met with Brookfield Zoo Educators in Chicago
9/21 —Zoo Class — Dinosaurs Alive — 7 participants
9/26 — Zoo Tour — Special Needs
9/26 — Career Counseling interview - Zoologist
e 9/27 —St. Ambrose Sustainability Day — hosted table (Joel, Eavan, Sydney)

Graphics/Website
e Designed Pints for Preservation t-shirt & had them printed for volunteers/guest sale
e Gibbon Graphics development resumed
e Added Zoo classes to website & RecTrac
e Added conservation speaker Todd Lehmen to website & RecTrac

Development

Donations

Institutional Development -

2024 September

Designation ZDc Z Foundation | Donors | Amount

General Donation 3 $90.00 3 $90.00
Admission Gifts 1 $2.00 3 $2.00
Adopt 2 | $200.00 2 $200.00
Zoo Recovery 4 $90.00 4 $90.00

Pints for Preservation 1| $200.00 ;

v - 2 | $248.11 2 $248.11

NZ Foundation
Reimbursement

Zoo Recovery total 137 $21,277.00

Conservation

e BiCAN - 9/5 — Planning Committee meeting
e River Action
o 9/10 - Attended Floatzilla recap/appreciation event
o 9/28 — Taming of the Slough event day — served as MC
e Painted Dog Research Trust
o 9/4 —Logo redesign meeting
o Inventoried 2 boxes of snare art delivered
o 9/26 - Snare art distribution meeting with Sedgwick Park Zoo

Volunteers
e Recruited 60 volunteer for Pints for Preservation

095



e 9/13 — Pints for Preservation — Educators oversaw volunteers at event

Volunteer service report:

Administrative

e Management Meeting —9/4,11,18
e 2025 season planning meeting — 9/25

e MOD-9/1

e Media—9/25 Ch. 8. Promote Classes, Conservation Speaker, Fennec Foxes
e Submitted FY 26 budget proposal

September 2024 | Hours Count
Adult 123.58 6
Intern 88.50 3
Junior Zoo Keeper | 21.55 5
Special Event 16.25 2
Grand total 249.88 16
Paid FTE/hour $20.95

096



Jeff Craver

From: Hannah Stockton

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 1:24 PM

To: Lee Jackson; Jeff Craver; Cassie Sullivan

Subject: September Monthly Reports

Attachments: Animal Inventory 2024.xIsx; Zoo 2024 Monthly Report.xlsx; comparison report.xlsx

Number | Participants | Income
Field Trips 4 128 -

Birthday Parties 1 15 $300
Animal Encounters | 6 15 $2,275
Company Outings |1 408 $6,844.50

Evening Rentals

Office Manager
309-799-3482 x 224
13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240

097



Jeff Craver

From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 11:59 AM
To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: Monthly Report

2024 September Maintenance Report:

- Installed new fuel pump on gator #6.

- Repaired mixed Primates kitchen faucet.

- Replaced drain on left sink in Concessions.

- Replaced a worn ball valve on drain at Reptile house.

- Cleaned outside walk in cooler/freezer at Concessions as per the health inspector.

- Replaced soap dispenser at hand wash sink in concessions.

- Sprayed for weeds/poison ivy behind concessions.

- Set up tents, tables, and chairs for animal art show 2024. Then tear it all down and put away.

- Installed new recoil starter on push mower.

- Changed oilffilter, air filter, and wiper blades on p.u. truck #150.

- Pumped the gasoline out of the Diesel fuel tank on the Sprinter van that was mistakenly put in. Then test drove
vehicle to make sure in was running like normal.

- Set up and tear down for Pints for Preservation.

- Adjusted door closers at Administration building.

- Repaired broken shift door cable at Gibbons building.

- Repaired a door at the red restroom.

- Replaced eye bolts in Gibbons building.

- Replaced fuel pump in gator #74.

- Installed new supply hoses on washing machine in Nutrition Center.

- Replaced bad tire on Education van.

- Cleaned out dryer vent tube to the outside at Nutrition Center.

- Removed wooden paneling at Heated Barn.

- Repaired leak at Giraffe barn gutters.

- Replaced screen on a Reptile exhibit.

- Repaired electric fence poles in Giraffe yard.

- Repaired Giraffe camera.

- Fabricate and install platform for scale at the heated barn.

- Fabricate and install feeder for Ostrich.

- Repair door at Mixed Primates.

- Repair ramp for Goats in Domestic animals.

- Fabricate and install gate at Domestic animals.

- Repair toilet in Biodiversity restroom.(flapper)

- Repair shift door at Prairie dogs.

- Replaced water valve at Giraffe barn.

- Fabricated backdrop and lid for aquarium in Reptiles.

- Install new fill valve assembly on washing machine in Nutrition Center.

- Installed front rotors, calipers,brake pads, parking brake cable, differential lock cable, input shaft seal on front
differential, and new wiper blades on gator #73.

- Repaired concrete door frames in Colobus monkey building.

- Repaired toilet in Biodiversity womens restroom. (flush handle chain).

098



Forest Preserve District T erve
Rock Island County istrict

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of September 2024.

Notes from prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting(s)

The transfers of appropriations listed on the September 17" Forest Preserve Commission
agenda were omitted from a vote by accident. They will again be placed on the October Forest
Preserve Commission agenda for approval.

Union negotiations scheduled for September 26" were canceled. The next session that was
scheduled for October 17" has also been canceled. The next session is scheduled for October
30™. No additional negotiation dates have been scheduled at this time.

All taxing bodies associated with the Constellation Nuclear Power Generating Station Settlement
Agreement have approved the agreement. Signatures are being collected by the attorneys who
negotiated the agreement and the District has submitted the required signature page and
insurance documents required.

IPARKS was notified of the compliant filed by Katy Kilgore and IPARKS legal team will be
representing the District against this complaint.

The District is still compiling claims to be submitted for the lighting strike to the Indian Bluff
Clubhouse. All claims and documents were submitted to the IPARKS adjuster for the zoo snow
damage and no additional funding will be assigned for the damage that occurred leaving a
sizable gap of funding needed to pay for the upgrades to those damaged exhibits at the zoo.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of October

District Claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are included in the packet for
your review. Claims for the month are typical and are in line with appropriations. There is one
claim missing a receipt and staff is working on rectifying that.

Transfers of Appropriations
There were no transfers of appropriations required.

Resolution

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  liliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve.  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 099

i



Forest Preserve District Fore erve

Rock Island County LDistriet

Consider a resolution pertaining to the Niabi Zoo improvements ARPA grant appropriations is
required as an additional claim was submitted for payment by Estes.

Consider a resolution pertaining to the recordation of retainage on construction projects
required for the District’s audit.

Levy Ordinances
Discussion and consideration of the 2024 Levy Ordinances of the District.

Other Business
There is no new business to consider this month.

Reports
FY 25 Budget Performance Report-Revenues continue to trend fairly consistent to prior

year’s and expenses are relatively as planned, hence no transfers of appropriations. The
golf course surpassed last year’s revenue and rounds and bested 2023 as September
continues to be a very productive month for the golf course. Much of the success at the
golf course and campgrounds can be attributed to the great weather, the last significant
rain event was the August 30, the Friday before Labor Day Weekend.

The Treasurer’s Report enclosed for your review.

The Auditor’s Reports enclosed for your review.
Staff Reports enclosed for your review.

Facility Usage throughout the District

The District had an extremely busy month with Labor Day Weekend right out of the
gate. The great temperatures and dry forecasts allowed folks to visit the District’s
facilities every day throughout September. Trails remained open throughout most of
the month for all users due to the dry conditions. There were several pavilion rentals,
golf outings, and Pints for Preservation at the zoo. Staff expect usage to remain strong
in October with the leaves changing color already and some warm days Indian Summer
like days ahead, folks will be wanting to get those “last of” experiences in before the
onset of winter.

Union
No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of September.
Attended a labor/management meeting early in the month. Negotiations are still ongoing.

Items of note for the Current Month

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo »
Indian.Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve.  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 100

i



Forest Preserve District Forest erve

Rock Island County wDistnict

e In September | spent a considerable amount of time working on the FY 26 budget and its
effects on future years budgets and tax levies.

e Awaiting the payment of one last claim in order to submit the final report for the
Recreation Trail Grant.

e A change order was required for the Zoo Big Cathouse, Eagle and Snow Damage Repairs
in the amount of $41,830 due to the lack of a suitable foundation for the cathouse
repairs. The remaining balance of funds due for the project is now $1,534,225. The
District has approximately $252,109 left to claim in ARPA funds from Rock Island
County.

e Participated in the IAPD webinar series that focused on master and strategic
planning.

e Mindfire Communications is working on a promotion to lift up the rare and
uncommon species identified at AmOwa Forest Preserve. The promotionisa T-
shirt sale in which the proceeds will go directly to the Larry Toppert
Endowment.

e Staff are still revising the District’s Comprehensive Master Plan.

e Spent a considerable amount of time on reconciling items within RecTrac for the
internal auditors and retrieving information and items for the external auditors,
Sikich. Sikich spent the week of September 23 focusing on the FY 24 District
financials.

e The bee hives at Loud Thunder did not perform well, a couple frames were
pulled but no honey was able to be harvested. The bees in both hives began
laying brood in the honey suppers for some reason. Feeding will begin in
October in order to increase winter survival.

e Received a large donation of seed and 700 plants from Pollinator Partnership
which will be planted throughout Améwa, Illiniwek and Loud Thunder Forest
Preserve.

e Performed PCI quarterly scan and resolved outstanding issues, currently all
accounts are compliant and the next quarterly scan is scheduled for December.

e Campgrounds last night of camping is tentatively set for October 27" weather
permitting. The zoo will also be closing on October 27", which is the weekend
of Boo at the Zoo.

e IACD quarterly meeting is scheduled for October 24" at Starved Rock.

e Evaluations of exempt employees will begin this month and next.

e Two zoo keepers resigned in September leaving vacancies that will be filled as
necessary. llliniwek and Loud Thunder are also still working on filling the
vacancies respectfully.

e  Will be attending River Action’s Mississippi River conference October 16 & 17.

e Columbus Day Holiday is October 14,

e Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
Illinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

Loud Thunder Forast Preserve  Iliiniwek Forest Preserve - Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

101

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District T erve
Rock Island County JDistrict |

e |gave blood through the County Blood Drive program on September 25". A couple of
pints away from a 3 gallon donor.

e | had to report for Jury Duty on September 16 & 20.

e | have scheduled PTO on November 1-11, and 21-22.

e Don't forget to get your flu shot and Happy Halloween.

e Comfortably warm & dry weather hopefully!

Submitted this 4" day of October, 2024
Jeffrey Craver, Director.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve - flliniwek Forest Preserve.  -Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve,  Dorrance Park. - Martin Conservation Area

102

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Leam | PLAY!



	2024 09-10 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	SEPTEMBER 10, 2024




